

| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## Open Source Software Attributions for XC\_CI1\_RN\_AIVI\_Scope 3.x

This document is provided as part of the fulfillment of OSS license conditions and does not require users to take any action before or while using the product.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## **Table of Contents**

|              | l Open Source Components                                    |     |
|--------------|---|-----|
|              | License Text  |     |
|              | Software License 1.0  | -   |
|              | .0 with OpenSSL Exception                                   |     |
|              | cense   |     |
|              | SceneGraph Public License, Version 0.0                      |     |
|              | mic Free License v2.1                                       |     |
|              | Lesser General Public License v2.1 only                     |     |
|              | Domain  |     |
|              | Library General Public License v2 or later                  |     |
|              | el GPL 2.0 with Exception License                           |     |
| 2.10         | Stanford SRP Authentication Project License                 |     |
| 2.11         | libtiff License   |     |
| 2.12         | GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later             |     |
| 2.13         | Fine Free File Command License                              |     |
| 2.14         | Apache License 2.0  |     |
| 2.15         | Info-ZIP Updated License                                    |     |
| 2.16         | ISC License   |     |
| 2.17         | Python Software Foundation License 2.1.1                    |     |
| 2.18         | PNG Reference Library version 2                             |     |
| 2.19         | Copyleft-next 0.3.0   |     |
| 2.20         | Artistic License 1.0  |     |
| 2.21         | GCC Runtime Library Exception 3.1 to GPL 3.0                |     |
| 2.22         | Info-ZIP License  |     |
| 2.23         | OpenSSL Combined License                                    |     |
| 2.24         | Jam STAPL Software License                                  |     |
| 2.25         | Eclipse Distribution License - v 1.0                        |     |
| 2.26         | BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License                     |     |
| 2.27         | BSD 2-Clause "Simplified" License                           |     |
| 2.28         | GNU General Public License v2.0 or later                    |     |
| 2.29         | Apple Public Source License 1.1                             |     |
| 2.30         | GNU General Public License v2.0 only                        |     |
| 2.31         | libtheora License   |     |
| 2.32         | Mozilla Public License 2.0                                  |     |
| 2.33         | GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Autoconf exception        |     |
| 2.34         | OSF - X Consortium License                                  |     |
| 2.35         | MIT License   |     |
| 2.36         | ICU License   |     |
| 2.37         | TCP Wrappers License  |     |
| 2.38         | TCL/TK License  |     |
| 2.39         | Bzip2 License   |     |
| 2.40         | Freetype Project License                                    |     |
|              | de License  |     |
|              | ; License   |     |
|              | endent JPEG Group License                                   |     |
|              | nage Public License v1.0                                    |     |
|              | General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception |     |
|              | 0 License   |     |
| 2.47 Curi Li | icense  | 139 |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

| 2.48 License for Delaunay-Triangulation             |     |
|---|-----|
| 2.49 BSD-like license (libktx)                      | 140 |
| 2.50 OSGEARTH SOFTWARE LICENSE                      |     |
| 2.51 Utm License                                    |     |
| 2.52 ACAA - Grant of Unlimited Rights               |     |
| 2.53 Academic Free License 2.0                      |     |
| 2.54 Advanced Micro Devices                         |     |
| 2.55 Apache License 1.1                             |     |
| <b>2.56</b> BSD-1-Clause                            |     |
| 2.57 BSL-1.0  | -   |
| 2.58 Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal           | -   |
| 2.59 Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International |     |
| 2.60 Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0    |     |
| 2.61 Cryptogams                                     |     |
| 2.62 Free Software License                          |     |
| 2.63 Freeware                                       |     |
| 2.63 Freeware                                       | -   |
| 2.65 FSFAP  |     |
| 2.65 FSFAP  |     |
|   |     |
| 2.67 GNU Free Documentation License 1.1             |     |
| 2.68 GNU Free Documentation License 1.2             |     |
| 2.69 GNU Free Documentation License v1.3            |     |
| 2.70 GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with exception     |     |
| 2.71 GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with exception     |     |
| 2.72 GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note                |     |
| 2.73 GPL-2.0+ with gnu-javamail-exception           |     |
| 2.74 GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception                |     |
| 2.75 GPL-3.0+ with gnu-javamail-exception           |     |
| 2.76 IJG  |     |
| 2.77 InnerNet-2.00 License                          |     |
| 2.78 MIT – Modern                                   | -   |
| 2.79 NCSA   |     |
| 2.80 NTP  |     |
| 2.81 Sun RPC License                                |     |
| 2.82 TCL  |     |
| 2.83 THE BEER-WARE LICENSE                          |     |
| 2.84 Unlicense                                      |     |
| 2.85 U-Utah License                                 |     |
| 2.86 WebM   |     |
| 2.87 X11  |     |
| 3. Apertis Open Source Components.                  |     |
| 3. Other Open Source Dependencies:                  |     |
| 3.1.1 X Windows - XFree86 1.9                       |     |
| 3.1.2. Zlib - 1.1.4                                 |     |
| 3.1.3.OpenSSL - 0.9.8x                              |     |
| 3.1.4.SHA   |     |
| 3.1.5.AES   |     |
| 3.1.6.EAX   |     |
| 3.1.7.Expat - 2.0.1                                 |     |
| 3.1.8.Libpng - 1.2.40                               |     |
| 3.1.9.Libzip - 0.9                                  |     |
|   |     |



| BOSCH            | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI            | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |
| 3 1 10 IPEC - 6h |                          | 210                        |

| 3.1.10.JPEG - 6D   |        |
|--|--------|
| 3.1.11 Libjpegturbo - 1.2.1  |        |
| 3.1.12 GCC libstdc++ - 4.1.2   | -      |
| 3.1.13 Keysymdef   |        |
| 3.1.14 Endian<br>3.1.15 JRTPLIB - 3.9.1  |        |
| 3.1.15 JRTPLIB - 3.9.1   |        |
| 3.1.16 JThread - 1.3.1   |        |
| 3.1.17 Portaudio - 1.9   | -      |
| 3.1.18 LIDXMI2 - 2.9.1   | -      |
| 3.1.19 Miniuphpc - 1.5<br>3.1.21 LibTomCrypt - 1.16                              |        |
| 3.1.22 LibTomCrypt - 1.16  |        |
| 3.1.23 Base64.java - 2.3.5.2.  |        |
| 3.1.24 Internal Android OS APIs  |        |
| 3.1.25 ExtractMpeg FramesTest. java  |        |
| 3.1.26 Libupnp (pupnp) - 1.6.19  |        |
| 3.1.27 Libxml2 - 2.9.1   |        |
| 3.1.28 OpenSSL - 0.9.8x  |        |
| 3.1.29 Wpa supplicant - 2.3  |        |
| 3.1.30 Pythonpsutil 2.1.3.bb   |        |
| 3.1.31 Android SupportLibraries - 19.0.0   |        |
| 3.1.33 axTLS - 1.1.8   |        |
| 3.1.34 Action - 0.1.1  |        |
| 3.1.35 Android - platform - frameworks – base - 4.0.1_r1                         |        |
| 3.1.36 Android - platform - prebuilts – sdk - 4.4_r1                             |        |
| 3.1.37 Android SDK Support Libraries – 19,23.1.1                                 |        |
| 3.1.38 Android SDK Support Libraries   |        |
| 3.1.39 Mongolduu - master-20121109   |        |
| 3.1.40 Stan-for-Android - 0.1.0  |        |
| 3.1.41 doT - 1.0.1   |        |
| 3.1.42 JQuery: 2.0.3   |        |
| 3.1.43 jquery_mobile_rails - 1.3.2   |        |
| 3.1.44 SafeSlinger-Android - 1.8.3-messenger                                     |        |
| 3.1.45 OpenSSL   |        |
| 3.1.45 OpenSSL   |        |
|  |        |
| 3.1.47 SHA-1 in C  |        |
| 3.1.48 SyncML C Toolkit - 4.0.3  |        |
| 3.1.49 CMarkup - 11.05   |        |
| 3.1.50 Freescale Semiconductor CodeWarrior Development Studio for MPC55xx/MPC56x |        |
| Microcontrollers - 2.10 special edition  |        |
| 3.1.51 LZO real-time data compression library - 2.04                             |        |
| 3.1.52 UCL Data Compression Library - 1.03                                       |        |
| 3.1.53 Android - platform - bootable - recovery - 4.0.1_r1                       |        |
| 3.1.54 Android - platform - bootable – recovery - 5.0.0_r1                       | 225    |
| 3.1.55 Android - platform - bootable – recovery - 2.3_r1                         |        |
| 3.1.56 Android - platform - system – core - 4.2                                  |        |
| 3.1.57 File system in Userspace - 2.8.7  |        |
| 3.1.58 lz4 Compression algorithm - r111  |        |
| 3.1.59 Android -platform - system - core/libmincrypt                             |        |
| 3.1.60 lucy search engine – lucy - 0.6.0   |        |
| 3.1.61 NetBSD - 1.4  |        |
| ס.ו.טו ואפנסטט - 1.4   |        |
|  | Page 4 |

© This is the exclusive property of ROBERT BOSCH ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED. Without their consent, it may not be reproduced or given to third parties



| BOSCH               | <b>OSS</b> Disclosure Document          | DATE                       |
|---------------------|---|----------------------------|
| XC_CI               | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x                | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |
| 3.1.62 Open BSD     | - 4.5                                   |                            |
| 3.1.63 Bsdiff - 4.3 |   |                            |
| 3.1.64 GNU C Libr   | ary – glibc - 2.2.4                     |                            |
|                     | Kernel - 2.6.28.10-igep0020b-0          |                            |
|                     | a compressed fs for Linux - squashfs4.3 |                            |
| •                   | in User space - 2.9.3                   |                            |
|                     | ort - 2.0.0                             |                            |
|                     | e-blob - trunk-20120916-svn             |                            |
|                     | 1A SDK - 9.2                            |                            |
|                     | ip -3.11                                |                            |
| •                   | .edu                                    |                            |
|                     | .0.7                                    |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     | olatform – dalvik - 2.1 r1              |                            |
| •                   |   |                            |
|                     | Geometry                                |                            |
|                     | blatform - frameworks - base            |                            |
| •                   | blatform - frameworks - base            |                            |
| •                   | Libraries - boost                       |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| •                   |   |                            |
| •                   |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| 1 5                 |   |                            |
| -                   |   |                            |
|                     | 8-C                                     |                            |
|                     | rary                                    |                            |
|                     | Lossy Speech Compression                |                            |
|                     | bcurl                                   |                            |
|                     | 15                                      |                            |
| •                   | amples                                  |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| -0                  |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| •                   | ct - C++ Memory Pool                    |                            |
| •                   |   |                            |
|                     | ries                                    |                            |
|                     | r                                       |                            |
|                     | Public Domain)                          |                            |
|                     | (Public Domain)                         |                            |
|                     | (Public Domain)                         |                            |
| -                   | ıblic Domain)                           |                            |
|                     | heap (Public Domain)                    |                            |
| 2 4 400 - PL (D L)  | ic Domain)                              | 240                        |

© This is the exclusive property of ROBERT BOSCH ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED. Without their consent, it may not be reproduced or given to third parties



| BOSCH               | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>                | DATE                       |
|---------------------|---|----------------------------|
| XC_CI               | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x                      | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |
| .1.109 CURL vers    | sion 7.16.0 (Public Domain)                   |                            |
| .1.110 EXPAT (P     | ublic Domain)                                 |                            |
| .2 Licensing, co    | pyright, acknowledgements, and modifications  |                            |
|                     | DWS   |                            |
| 3.2.1.1 TI          | ne Open Group                                 |                            |
|                     | igital Equipment Corporation                  |                            |
| 3.2.1.3             | Digital Equipment Corporation - Panoramix com |                            |
| 3.2.2 Zlib          |   |                            |
|                     | L   |                            |
| 3.2.3.1             | The OpenSSL Project                           |                            |
| 3.2.3.2             | Eric Young                                    |                            |
| 3.2.3.3             | RealVNC modifications to OpenSSL              |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| 3.2.4.1             | Dr Brian Gladman                              |                            |
| 3.2.4.2             | Cameron Rich                                  |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     | turbo   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| 3.2.10              | Free Software Foundation                      |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
| 3.2.10.4            | RealVNC modifications to libzip               |                            |
|                     | уре   |                            |
| 3.2.11.1            | Definitions                                   |                            |
| 3.2.11.2            | No Warranty                                   |                            |
| 3.2.11.3            | Redistribution                                |                            |
| 3.2.11.4            | Advertising                                   |                            |
|                     | NG  | _                          |
|                     | ostdc++                                       |                            |
|                     | ndef  |                            |
|                     |   |                            |
|                     | [B  |                            |
|                     | d   |                            |
|                     | dio   |                            |
|                     | 2   |                            |
| 3.2.19.1            | License                                       |                            |
| 3.2.19.2            | hash.c  |                            |
| 3.2.19.3            | list.c  |                            |
| 3.2.19.4            | trio.c, trio.h                                |                            |
| 3.2.19.5            | RealVNC modifications to libxml2              |                            |
| 3.2.20.1            | Copyright notice                              |                            |
| 3.2.20.2            | License                                       |                            |
| 3.2.21 LibTon       | nCrypt  |                            |
|                     | nMath   |                            |
|                     | 1. java                                       |                            |
|                     | al Android OS APIs                            |                            |
|                     | tMpegFramesTest.java                          |                            |
|                     | p (pupnp)                                     |                            |
|                     | ۲   |                            |
|                     | upplicant                                     |                            |
|                     | k faf1dc64 backport.patch                     |                            |
|                     | on-psutil 2.1.3.bb                            |                            |
| 3. <u></u> 9.0 pyth |   |                            |
|                     |   | Page 6                     |



| BOSCH                            | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI                            | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |
| 3.2.29 Android Support Libraries |                          |                            |

| 3.2.30 VNC Wi-Fi Display i.MX6 sample decoder |  |
|---|--|
| 3.2.31 mxcfb.h                                |  |
| 3.2.32 axTLS                                  |  |
| 4.0 Node Modules Components                   |  |
| 5. Apertis Open Source Components.            |  |
|   |  |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## **1** List of used Open Source Components.

This document contains a list of open source software (OSS) components used within the product under the terms of the respective licenses. The source code corresponding to the open source components is also provided along with the product wherever mandated by the respective OSS license

| SL<br>No. | Name of OSS Component | Version of<br>OSS<br>Component | Name and<br>Version of<br>License (License<br>text can be<br>found in<br>Appendix below) |                                  |
|-----------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|
| 1         | ACL                   | 2.2.52                         | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 or<br>later                                 | https://savannah.nongnu.org/p    |
| 2         | Alsa Libraries        | 1.1.8, 1.0.29                  | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 or<br>later                                 | http://www.alsa-project.org/     |
| 3         | Alsa Plugins          | 1.1.8                          | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 or<br>later                                 | ftp://ftp.alsa-project.org/pub/p |
| 4         | Alsa Tools            | 1.1.5                          | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later   | http://www.alsa-project.org/     |



| ( | BC  | DSCH                         | OSS Discl            | losure Document | t                                   |       | DATE                       |           |
|---|-----|------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|-------|----------------------------|-----------|
|   | XC_ | _CI                          | XC_CI1_RN_/          | AIVI_Scope 3.x  |                                     |       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
|   |     |                              |                      |                 |                                     |       |                            |           |
|   | 5   | Alsa Utils                   | S                    | 1.1.8           | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://www.alsa-proje      | ct.org/   |
|   | 6   | AppArmor Userspace Utilities |                      | 2.11.0          | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only  | cense | http://wiki.apparmor.r     | າet/inde  |
|   | 7   | Atomic_ops                   |                      | 7.4.0           | MIT License                         |       | http://www.hpl.hp.cor      | n/resear  |
|   | 8   | Attr                         |                      | 2.4.47          | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://savannah.nongr      | າu.org/pi |
|   | 9   | Audit                        |                      | 2.7.6           | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://tracker.debian.c    | org/pkg/a |
|   | 10  | Bash                         |                      | 3.2.57          | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://www.gnu.org/so      | oftware/  |
|   | 11  | BlueZ                        |                      | 5.48            | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://www.bluez.org/      | /         |
|   | 12  | Boost C+                     | ++ Libraries - boost | 1.67.0, 1.57.0  | Boost Sot<br>License 1              |       | http://sourceforge.net     | :/project |
|   |     |                              |                      |                 |                                     |       | Page 9                     |           |



| BOSCH<br>xc_ci |              | OSS Discle   | osure Document | t  |      | DATE                          |
|----------------|--------------|--------------|----------------|--|------|-------------------------------|
|                |              | XC_CI1_RN_A  | IVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 2    | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021    |
| 13             | BusyBox      |              | 1.30.1         | GNU Gener<br>Public Licer<br>v2.0 only             | ral  | http://www.busybox.net        |
| 14             | Bzip2        |              | 1.0.6          | Bzip2 Licen  | se   | http://www.bzip.org/          |
| 15             | C Unit Testi | ng Framework | 2.1-3          | GNU Librar<br>General Pul<br>License v2 o<br>later | blic | http://sourceforge.net/projec |



| 🗎 BC | DSCH                | OSS Disc                   | losure Documen           | t  |        | DATE                        |       |
|------|---------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|--|--------|-----------------------------|-------|
| XC   | _CI                 | XC_CI1_RN_                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |  |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |       |
| 16   | Crypto++            |                            | Unspecified              | Unspecified Public Do                        |        | http://github.com/weidai1   | .1/cr |
| 17   | Cairo Ve            | ctor Graphics Library      | 1.14.12                  | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | http://cairographics.org/in | trod  |
| 18   | Cairo-Pix           | kman                       | 0.38.4 M                 |  | nse    | http://cairographics.org    |       |
| 19   | Chkconf             | ig                         | 1.3.59                   | GNU Ger<br>Public Lio<br>v2.0 or la          | cense  | https://fedorahosted.org/r  | elea  |
| 20   | ConnMa              | ın                         | 1.37                     | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only           | cense  | https://01.org/connman      |       |
| 21   | Control<br>libcgrou | Group Configuration -<br>p | 0.41                     | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | http://sourceforge.net/pro  | ject  |
| 22   | Crypt::C            | urve25519                  | 0.01                     | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | ſ      | http://search.cpan.org/~ajį | gb/0  |



|   | 30  | SCH  | OSS Disc                    | closure Documen                             | t   |                          | DATE                        |         |
|---|---|--|-----------------------------|---|---|--------------------------|-----------------------------|---------|
| Х | C_  | CI   | XC_CI1_RN_                  | AIVI_Scope 3.x                              |   |                          | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |         |
| 2 | 23     ECNR       24     Developer's Image Library -<br>DevIL |  |                             | Unspecified                                 | Academi<br>License v                        |                          |                             |         |
| 2 |   |  | 1.7.8                       | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                                      | http://sourceforge.net/p | project                     |         |
| 2 | 25  | D-Bus                                      |                             | 1.12.2, 1.0                                 | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                    | http://www.freedesktor      | p.org/w |
| 2 | 26  | Darwin Source Repository -<br>diskdev_cmds |                             | 332.25                                      | Apple Pu<br>Source Li<br>1.1                |                          | http://sourceforge.net/proj |         |
| 2 | 27  | Digest::N                                  | MD5                         | Unspecified                                 | Public Do                                   | omain                    | http://www.cpan.org/au      | uthors/ |
| 2 | 28  | Dnsmaso                                    | q                           | 2.78  | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | cense                    | http://thekelleys.org.uk,   | /dnsma  |
| 2 | 29  | EXIF Tag                                   | g Parsing Library - libexif | 0.6.21                                      | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                   | http://sourceforge.net/p    | project |
| 3 | 80  | Evtest                                     |                             | 1.33  | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                    | http://cgit.freedesktop.c   | org/evt |
| 3 | 31  | Expat XI                                   | ML Parser - libexpat        | 2.2.6                                       | MIT Licer                                   | nse                      | http://tracker.debian.or    | rg/pkg/ |
| 3 | 32  | Expect                                     |                             | 5.45.4                                      | Public Do                                   | omain                    | http://sourceforge.net/p    | project |



| $\mathbb{P}$ | ) BC                | DSCH                             | OSS Discl              | osure Document     | t   |       | DATE                       |            |
|--------------|---------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|---|-------|----------------------------|------------|
|              | XC_CI XC_CI1_RN_    |                                  | XC_CI1_RN_/            | AIVI_Scope 3.x     |   |       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |            |
|              | 33                  | FLAC-Free Lossless Audio Codec - |                        | 1.43.8             | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la                     | cense | http://e2fsprogs.sourc     | ceforge.n  |
| -            | 34                  |                                  |                        | 1.3.2              | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License           | r     | http://sourceforge.net/pro |            |
|              | 35                  | Filesyste                        | em in Userspace        | 2.9.7, 2.9.4       | GNU Library<br>General Public<br>License v2 or<br>later |       | http://sourceforge.net     | t/project: |
|              | 36                  | Fine Free                        | e File Command         | 5.32-r0            | Fine Free<br>Comman<br>License                          |       | http://www.darwinsys       | s.com/file |
|              | 37                  | Freelma                          | ge                     | 3.17.0             | Freelmag<br>License v                                   | -     | http://sourceforge.net     | t/project: |
|              | 38                  | Fontcont                         | fig                    | 2.12.6,<br>2.11.94 | MIT Licer   | nse   | http://freedesktop.org     | ʒ/wiki/So  |
|              | 39                  | Das U-Bo<br>Bootload             | oot - Universal<br>der | 2018.09            | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la                     | cense | https://github.com/u-      | boot/u-b   |
|              | 40 7-Zip - LZMA SDK |                                  | ZMA SDK                | 9.2                | Public Dc   | omain | http://sourceforge.net     | t/project  |
|              | 41                  | SELinux                          | reference policies     | 20060307           | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la                     | cense | http://sourceforge.net     | t/project  |



| BC | OSCH                 | OSS Discl                     | osure Document       | t   |                             | DATE                       |           |
|----|----------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC | C_CI                 | XC_CI1_RN_#                   | AIVI_Scope 3.x       |   | :                           | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 42 | Kernel C             | Configuration System          | 0.1.1                | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                       | http://savannah.nongr      | nu.org/pi |
| 43 | GCC C++              | + / libstdc++                 | 7.3.1, 3.0,<br>5.2.0 | GCC Runt<br>Library E<br>3.1 to GP          | Exception https://gcc.gnu.o |                            | vstdc++/  |
| 44 | GConf                |                               | 3.2.6                | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                      | http://www.gnome.or        | g/projec  |
| 45 | GDK-Pixt             | buf                           | 2.36.11, 2.0         | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                      | http://www.gnome.or        | ·g/       |
| 46 | GENIVI #             | Audio Manager                 | 3.2, 1.1             | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |                             | https://www.ohloh.ne       | t/p/geni• |
| 47 | GENIVI D<br>Daemon   | Diagnostic Log and Trace<br>າ | 2.18.4, 2.16.0       | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |                             | http://projects.genivi.o   | org/diagr |
| 48 | GENIVI II<br>DBus Ru | IPC CommonAPI C++<br>Intime   | 3.1.12.4             | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                       | http://github.com/GEN      | NIVI/capi |



| 🗎 BC | DSCH                 | OSS Disc                             | closure Document | t   |         | DATE                       |            |
|------|----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------|---|---------|----------------------------|------------|
| XC_  | _CI                  | XC_CI1_RN_                           | AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |            |
| 49   | GENIVI II<br>Runtime | PC CommonAPI C++                     | 3.1.12.4         | Mozilla Public<br>License 2.0               |         | http://projects.genivi.c   | org/com    |
| 50   | GENIVI II<br>Someip  | PC CommonAPI C++                     | 3.1.12.11        | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |         | https://github.com/GE      | NIVI/caj   |
| 51   | GENIVI I             | VI Layer Management                  | 1.2.0, 0.9.9     | Apache L<br>2.0                             | License | http://projects.genivi.c   | org/ivi-la |
| 52   | GENIVI M             | Node Health Monitor                  | 1.3.5            | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |         | https://github.com/GE      | NIVI/no    |
| 53   | GENIVI               | Node Startup Controller              | 1.0.3            | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |         | http://projects.genivi.c   | org/node   |
| 54   | GENIVI M             | Node State Manager                   | 2.0.0            | Mozilla P<br>License 2                      |         | https://github.com/GE      | NIVI/no    |
| 55   | GLib                 |                                      | 2.54.3, 2.44.1   | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v          | Public  | http://tracker.debian.c    | org/pkg/   |
| 56   |                      | NU Multiple Precision<br>tic Library | 4.2.1            | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public  | http://gmplib.org/         |            |
| 57   | GNU C L              | ibrary - glibc                       | 2.27             | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public  | http://www.gnu.org/so      | oftware,   |



| 🗊 BC | SCH        | OSS Disc                        | closure Document | t   |        | DATE                       |          |
|------|------------|---------------------------------|------------------|---|--------|----------------------------|----------|
| XC_  | _CI        | XC_CI1_RN_                      | _AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |          |
| 58   | GNU Dif    | futils                          | 2.8.1            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://www.gnu.org/so      | ftware/  |
| 59   | GNU Rea    | adline Library                  | 5.2              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://directory.fsf.org/  | /GNU/re  |
| 60   | 60 GNU Tar |                                 | 1.17             | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://www.gnu.org/so      | ftware/  |
| 61   | GNU gre    | p                               | 2.5.1a           | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://savannah.gnu.or     | g/proje  |
| 62   | -          | Introspection - A<br>vare Layer | 1.54.1           | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | https://wiki.gnome.org,    | /Project |
| 63   | GPT fdis   | k                               | 1.0.3            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | ense   | http://sourceforge.net/    | ′project |
| 64   | GSSDP      |                                 | 1.0.2            | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | http://unix.freecode.co    | m/proje  |
| 65   | GSTREAI    | VIER PLUGINS-BAD                | 1.12.4           | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | http://gstreamer.freede    | esktop.o |
| 66   | GSTREAI    | MER PLUGINS-BASE                | 1.12.4           | GNU Libr<br>General I                       | •      | http://gstreamer.freede    | esktop.( |
|      |            |                                 |                  |   |        | Page 16                    |          |



| BOSCH<br>xc_ci |         | OSS Disclosure Document |                          |   |       | DATE                           |
|----------------|---------|-------------------------|--------------------------|---|-------|--------------------------------|
|                |         | XC_CI1_RN_A             | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |   |       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021     |
|                |         |                         |                          | License v2<br>later                             | or    |                                |
| 67             | GSTREAM | AER PLUGINS-GOOD        | 1.12.4                   | GNU Librar<br>General Pu<br>License v2<br>later | ıblic | http://gstreamer.freedesktop.  |
| 68             | half    |                         | 1.11.0                   | MIT Licens                                      | e     | http://sourceforge.net/project |
| 69             | GStream | er                      | 1.12.4, 1.0,<br>0.10     | GNU Lesse<br>General Pu<br>License v2.<br>later | ıblic | http://tracker.debian.org/pkg/ |



| BO  | )SCH    | OSS Discle  | osure Document | t  |        | DATE                         |
|-----|---------|-------------|----------------|--|--------|------------------------------|
| XC_ | _CI     | XC_CI1_RN_A | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  | 2      | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|     |         |             |                |  |        |                              |
| 70  | GUPnP   |             | 1.0.2          | GNU Libra<br>General Pi<br>License v2<br>later | Public | http://www.gupnp.org/        |
| 71  | GUPnP-A | ٩V          | 0.12.10        | GNU Libra<br>General Pi<br>License v2<br>later | Public | https://developer.gnome.org/ |



| $\square$ | BO                                   | SCH       | OSS Disc              | losure Document                    | t   |                        | DATE                       |          |
|-----------|--------------------------------------|-----------|-----------------------|------------------------------------|---|------------------------|----------------------------|----------|
|           | XC_                                  | _CI       | XC_CI1_RN_/           | AIVI_Scope 3.x                     |   |                        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |          |
|           | 72                                   | GUPnP-D   | DLNA                  | 0.10.5                             | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                 | https://developer.gnor     | ne.org/{ |
|           | 73                                   | 3 Gawk    |                       | 3.1.5                              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                  | http://www.gnu.org/sc      | oftware/ |
|           | 74     Gladman AES       75     Glib |           | 12/9/2011             | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License |   | https://github.com/tra | viscross                   |          |
|           |                                      |           |                       | 2.60.3, 2.32.4                     | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public                 | https://developer.gnor     | ne.org/{ |
|           | 76                                   | GnuPG     |                       | 1.4.7                              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                  | http://www.gnupg.org,      | /        |
|           | 77                                   | GstOpen   | MAX                   | 1.12.4                             | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v          | Public                 | http://freedesktop.org,    | /wiki/Gs |
|           | 78                                   | HFS Utili | ties                  | 3.2.6                              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                  | http://www.mars.org/h      | home/rc  |
|           | 79                                   | HarfBuzz  |                       | 1.7.5, 1.7.4,<br>1.0.2             | MIT Licer                                   | nse                    | http://tracker.debian.o    | org/pkg/ |
|           | 80                                   | IEEE 802  | .1d ethernet bridging | bridge-utils-<br>1.6               | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                  | http://sourceforge.net,    | /project |
|           | 81                                   | IPTables  |                       | 1.8.3                              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense                  | http://www.netfilter.or    | rg/      |
| L         |                                      | L         |                       |                                    |   |                        | Page 10                    |          |



| $(\mathbb{B})$ | BC  | SCH                  | OSS Discle                      | osure Document | t  |                   | DATE                       |           |
|----------------|-----|----------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|----------------------------|-----------|
|                | XC_ | _CI XC_CI1_RN_A      |                                 | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  |                   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
|                |     |                      |                                 |                |  |                   |                            |           |
|                | 82  | ISC BIND             |                                 | 9.11.12        | Mozilla P<br>License 2                         |                   | http://tracker.debian.c    | org/pkg/l |
|                | 83  | ISC DHCF             |                                 | 4.4.1          | Mozilla P<br>License 2                         |                   | https://www.isc.org/sc     | oftware/  |
|                | 84  | Info-ZIP             | project - source-Zip_1          | 3              | Info-ZIP L<br>License                          | Updated           | http://sourceforge.net,    | /project: |
|                | 85  | Internati<br>Unicode | ional Components for<br>- ICU4C | 4.6.1, 60.2    | ICU Licen                                      | ıse               | http://site.icu-project.o  | org/      |
|                | 86  | Intitool             |                                 | 0.51.0         | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 w/A<br>exception | cense<br>Nutoconf | http://www.gnome.org       | 5         |



| BC         | DSCH                 | OSS Discl                   | osure Document         | t   |        | DATE  |           |
|------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|---|--------|---|-----------|
| хс <u></u> | _CI                  | XC_CI1_RN_4                 | AIVI_Scope 3.x         |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021                      |           |
| 87         | JSON-CP              | Ρ                           | 1.8.4, 1.7.7,<br>1.9.2 | MIT Licer                                   | nse    | http://github.com/oper                          | n-sourc   |
| 88         | Jam STA              | PL Byte-Code Player         | 2.2                    | Jam STAI<br>Software                        |        | https://www.intel.com/<br>resources/download/le | -         |
| 89         | Khronos              | Group - OpenMAX             | 1.1.2, 3.0             | MIT Licer                                   | nse    | http://www.khronos.or                           | rg/oper   |
| 90         | LIBUNIB              | REAK                        | 2.1                    | zlib Licen                                  | se     | http://vimgadgets.sour                          | ceforge   |
| 91         | Kmod                 |                             | 4, 25                  | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | https://www.kernel.org                          | ʒ/pub/l   |
| 92         | LVM2                 |                             | 2.02.171               | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v          | Public | http://sourceware.org/                          | 'lvm2/    |
| 93         | LZO real<br>library  | -time data compression      | 2.1                    | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense  | http://www.oberhume                             | r.com/    |
| 94         | Lib Cap              |                             | 2.24, 2.25             | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense  | http://sites.google.com                         | ı/site/fi |
| 95         | Libyaml              |                             | 0.2.2                  | MIT Licer                                   | nse    | http://pyyaml.org/wiki/                         | /Libyan   |
| 96         | Libconfi<br>Library_ | g - Configuration File<br>1 | 1.5                    | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | http://tracker.debian.o                         | rg/pkg,   |
| 97         | Libgee               |                             | 0.20.1                 | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | https://wiki.gnome.org,                         | /action   |
| 98         | Libgpg-e             | rror Lib                    | 1.27                   | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | http://www.gnupg.org/                           | /         |



| BO  | DSCH      | OSS Discle                  | osure Document | t   |        | DATE                       |                       |
|-----|-----------|-----------------------------|----------------|---|--------|----------------------------|-----------------------|
| XC_ | _CI       | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x    |                |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                       |
| 99  | Libtiff   |                             | 4.0.9          | libtiff Lice                                | ense   | http://www.libtiff.org/    |                       |
| 100 | Libunwir  | nd                          | 1.2.1          | MIT Licer                                   | nse    | http://savannah.nongnu     | ı.org/pi              |
| 101 | Lilv      |                             | 0.24.2         | ISC Licen                                   | se     | http://drobilla.net/softw  | vare/lil <sup>,</sup> |
| 102 | Linux Dia | agnostic Tools - sysfsutils | 2.1.0          | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | cense  | http://sourceforge.net/p   | project               |
| 103 | Linux Dis | skQuota                     | 4.04           | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | cense  | http://sourceforge.net/p   | project               |
| 104 | Lua - Pos | st 4.x                      | 5.2.3, 5.3.3   | Lua 5.0 Li                                  | icense | http://www.lua.org/        |                       |
| 105 | Linux Ke  | rnel                        | 4.14.235       | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | cense  | http://www.kernel.org/     |                       |
| 106 | Linux PT  | Р                           | 1.8            | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | cense  | http://linuxptp.sourcefo   | orge.net              |
| 107 | lxc - lxc |                             | Unspecified    | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v          | Public | http://github.com/lxc/lx   | (c/                   |
| 108 | Linux Re  | esource Containers          | 2.1.1          | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later | Public | http://sourceforge.net/p   | project               |



| $(\mathbb{H})$ | BC    | DSCH      | OSS Disc                 | losure Documen | ít                                  |       | DATE                       |           |
|----------------|-------|-----------|--------------------------|----------------|-------------------------------------|-------|----------------------------|-----------|
|                | хс_сі |           | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |                |                                     |       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
|                |       |           |                          |                |                                     |       |                            |           |
|                | 109   | Lz4 Com   | nmand Line Interface     | r128           | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | https://github.com/lz4     | /lz4/tree |
|                | 110   | Mesa3D    | ) - MesaLib              | 17.1.17        | MIT Licer                           | nse   | http://mesa3d.sourcef      | orge.net  |
|                | 111   | Message   | ePack                    | 2.1.5          | Boost So<br>License 1               |       | http://github.com/msg      | gpack/ms  |
|                | 112   | Music-D   | ISP                      | Unspecified    | Public Do                           | omain | http://www.musicdsp.       | org/arch  |
|                | 113   | NFS - nfs | s-utils                  | 2.1.1          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://sourceforge.net     | /project  |
|                | 114   | NTFS-3G   | G Read/Write Driver      | 2017.3.23      | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | cense | http://www.tuxera.cor      | n/comm    |



| 🕀 BC | оѕсн                 | OSS Disc                    | losure Document | t   |              | DATE                       |           |
|------|----------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|---|--------------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC   | CI                   | XC_CI1_RN_/                 | AIVI_Scope 3.x  | VI_Scope 3.x  |              | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 115  | Ne10                 |                             | 1.2.1           | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License            | r            | http://github.com/proj     | ectNe10   |
| 116  | NeuQua<br>Quantiza   | ant - Neural Image<br>ation | Unspecified     | NeuQuar<br>Neural-N<br>Quantiza<br>Algorithn<br>License | Net<br>ation | http://members.ozema       | ail.com.a |
| 117  | Netlink I<br>(libnl) | Protocol Library Suite      | 3.4.0           | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v                      |              | http://tracker.debian.o    | rg/pkg/l  |
| 118  | Netscap              | e Portable Runtime          | 4.19            | Mozilla P<br>License 2                                  |              | http://www.mozilla.org     | ʒ/projec  |
| 119  | Nettle               |                             | 2.7.1           | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later             | Public       | http://www.lysator.liu.    | se/~niss  |
| 120  | ORC - Tł             | he Oil Runtime Compiler     | 0.4.28          | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License                      |              | https://gstreamer.freed    | desktop.  |



|     | DSCH     | OSS Dis   | sclosure Document | t  |    | DATE                       |           |
|-----|----------|-----------|-------------------|--|----|----------------------------|-----------|
| xc_ | _CI      | XC_CI1_RN | AIVI_Scope 3.x    |  |    | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 121 | Open Sc  | ene Graph | 3.2.3, 3.2.0      | OpenSce<br>Public Lic<br>Version C               |    | http://www.openscen        | egraph.c  |
| 122 | Open-AV  | /B        | v1.1              | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License     | r  | http://github.com/AVr      | nu/Open   |
| 123 | pugixml  |           | 1                 |  |    | http://github.com/zeu      | ıx/pugixr |
| 124 | poly2tri |           | Unspecified       | BSD 3-clause<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License |    | http://code.google.com     | m/p/poly  |
| 125 | osgearth | ۱         | Unspecified       | OSGEART<br>SOFTWA<br>LICENSE                     | RE | https://github.com/gw      | valdron/  |
| 126 | OpenSSL  | in C      | 1.1.1d,<br>1.0.2q | OpenSSL<br>Combine<br>License                    |    | http://www.openssl.or      | rg        |
| 127 | Opus     |           | 1.3.1             | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License     | r  | http://opus-codec.org      |           |



| BOS   | SCH                    | OSS Discl                                 | osure Document | t  |        | DATE                       |          |
|-------|------------------------|---|----------------|--|--------|----------------------------|----------|
| xc_c  | CI                     | XC_CI1_RN_/                               | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |          |
| 1781  | PCRE - Pe<br>Expressio | erl Compatible Regular<br>ons             | 8.43           | BSD 3-Clause<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License |        | http://sourceforge.net/    | /project |
| 129 F | Pango                  |   | 1.40.14        | GNU Libr<br>General F<br>License v<br>later      | Public | http://www.pango.org/      | /        |
| 130 F | Pkg Conf               | ig  | 0.29.2         | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la              | ense   | http://www.freedeskto      | p.org/v  |
| 131   | Popt                   |   | 1.16           | MIT Licer  | ise    | http://freshmeat.net/p     | rojects, |
| 132   | Protocol               | Buffers                                   | 3.9.1, 2.3.0   | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised'<br>License    |        | http://tracker.debian.o    | rg/pkg/  |
| 133 F | PulseAuc               | dio                                       | 11.1           | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later      | Public | http://pulseaudio.org/     |          |
| 134   |                        | ct - Python Bindings for<br>ject+ library | 3.28.1         | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later      | Public | http://t2sde.org/packa     | ges/py   |
| 135   | Python                 |   | 2.7.18         | Python So<br>Foundatio<br>License 2              | on     | http://www.python.org      | 3/       |
|       |                        |   |                |  |        | Page 26                    |          |



| B   | DSCH     | OSS Disclo  | osure Document          | ¢  |                            | DATE                           |  |
|-----|----------|-------------|-------------------------|--|----------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| XC_ | _CI      | XC_CI1_RN_A | VIVI_Scope 3.x          |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                                |  |
|     |          |             |                         |  |                            |                                |  |
| 136 | Python3  |             | 3.7.3                   | Python Softw<br>Foundation<br>License 2.1.1    |                            | https://www.python.org/        |  |
| 137 | SQLite   |             | 3.21.0,3.26.0,<br>3.7.5 | Public Domai                                   | in                         | http://www.sqlite.org/         |  |
| 138 | cryptode | v-linux     | 1.9                     | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later |                            | http://cryptodev-linux.org/    |  |
| 139 | Utm      |             | Unspecified             | Utm License                                    |                            | http://alephnull.net/software/ |  |



| BOS   | SCH       | OSS Discl        | osure Documen  | t  |        | DATE                       |          |
|-------|-----------|------------------|----------------|--|--------|----------------------------|----------|
| xc_c  | CI        | XC_CI1_RN_A      | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |          |
| 140   | UTF-8 CP  | Ρ                | Unspecified    | Boost So<br>License 1                        |        | http://sourceforge.net,    | /project |
| 141   | TomTom    |                  | Unspecified    | MIT Licer                                    | ıse    | https://www.tomtom.o       | com/en_  |
| 142   | Tadween   |                  | 1.0.4          | MIT Licer                                    | ıse    | http://sourceforge.net,    | /project |
| 143 ( | QRCode    |                  | 0.0.1          | MIT Licer                                    | nse    | https://github.com/rici    | moo/QF   |
| 144 I | rapidjsor | 1                | 1.1.0          | MIT Licer                                    | nse    | http://github.com/milc     | oyip/rap |
| 145 ( | QT        |                  | 5.6.3, 5.6.1   | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | http://qt-project.org/     |          |
| 146   | Rygel - D | LNA Media Server | 1              | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | https://wiki.gnome.org     | g/Projec |
| 147 5 | S Trace   |                  | 4.2            | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | -      | http://sourceforge.net,    | /project |
| 148 5 | Secret Ra | abbit Code       | 0.1.9          | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License           |        | http://www.mega-nero       | d.com/S  |



| ) <b>BO</b> | DSCH               | OSS Discl                                  | osure Document           | t   |        | DATE                       |        |
|-------------|--------------------|--|--------------------------|---|--------|----------------------------|--------|
| XC_CI       |                    | XC_CI1_RN_#                                | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |        |
| 149         | Speex              |  | 1.2.0                    | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License     | r      | http://www.speex.org/      |        |
| 150         | Speexds            | p  | 1.2rc3                   | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License     | r      | https://www.speex.org/     | 1      |
| 151         | Sratom             |  | 0.6.0                    | ISC Licens  | se     | http://drobilla.net/softv  | ware/s |
| 152         |                    | d Secure Remote<br>rd Authentication - SRP | 2.1.2                    | Stanford SRP<br>Authentication<br>Project License |        | http://srp.stanford.edu/   |        |
| 153         | Stunnel            | Universal SSL Wrapper                      | 5.44                     | stunnel GPL 2.0<br>with Exception<br>License      |        | http://www.stunnel.org     | ;/     |
| 154         | System 1           | Гар  | 2.9                      | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later    |        | http://sourceware.org/s    | systen |
| 155         | TCP Wra            | appers                                     | 7.6                      | TCP Wrappers<br>License                           |        | ftp://ftp.porcupine.org/   | pub/s  |
| 156         | TagLib             |  | 1.11.1                   | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later       | Public | http://tracker.debian.or   | ∙g/pkį |
| 157         | The ASN            | I.1 Compiler                               | 0.9.27                   | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License     | r      | http://github.com/vlm/     | asn1c  |
| 158         | Templati<br>Parser | tized C++ Command Line                     | 1.2.1                    | MIT Licer   | nse    | http://sourceforge.net/    | proje  |
| 159         | TinyXML            |  | 2.6.2, 3.0.0             | zlib Licen  | ise    | http://sourceforge.net/    | proje  |



| BO    | SCH                 | OSS Discle                | osure Documen          | t  |         | DATE                       |          |
|-------|---------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|--|---------|----------------------------|----------|
| xc_cı |                     | XC_CI1_RN_A               | AIVI_Scope 3.x         | x 28 <sup>th</sup> Se                        |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |          |
| 160   | The Free            | eType Project - freetype2 | 2.9.1, 2.5.3,<br>2.6.0 | Freetype<br>License                          | Project | http://sourceforge.net     | t/projec |
| 161   | Threade             | d I/O Tester              | 0.3.3                  | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | cense   | http://tiobench.source     | eforge.r |
| 162   | Totem P             | laylist Parser            | 3.4.5                  | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public  | https://developer.gno      | me.org   |
| 163   | Tslib               |                           | 1.15                   | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v           | Public  | http://tracker.debian.o    | org/pk   |
| 164   | Unzip               |                           | 6                      | Info-ZIP I                                   | License | http://www.info-zip.o      | rg/pub,  |
| 165   | Valgrind<br>Framewo | Instrumentation<br>ork    | 3.13.0                 | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | cense   | http://valgrind.org/       |          |
| 166   | WavPacl<br>Compres  | k Lossless Audio<br>ssor  | 4.60.1                 | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r       | http://sourceforge.net     | t/proje  |
| 167   | Waylanc             | d and Weston              | 1.14.0                 | MIT Licer                                    | nse     | http://wayland.freede      | sktop.   |
|       |                     |                           |                        |  |         | Page 30                    |          |



| BC  | DSCH      | OSS Disc   | OSS Disclosure Document |                                    |        | DATE                       |       |
|-----|-----------|------------|-------------------------|------------------------------------|--------|----------------------------|-------|
| XC_ | _CI       | XC_CI1_RN_ | _AIVI_Scope 3.x         |                                    |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 | l     |
|     |           |            |                         |                                    |        |                            |       |
| 168 | XML::Par  |            | 2.44                    | Artistic Li<br>1.0                 | icense | http://search.cpan.org/~to | oddr, |
| 169 | XZ Utils  |            | 5.2.3                   | Public Do                          | omain  | http://tukaani.org/xz/     |       |
| 170 | apitrace  |            | 7.1                     | MIT Licen                          | ıse    | http://github.com/apitrac  | :e/ap |
| 171 | avdecc-li | ib         | 0.6.20                  | MIT Licen                          | ıse    | http://github.com/audioso  | cienc |
| 172 | bonnie+-  | +          | 1.03e                   | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only | cense  | https://www.coker.com.a    | u/bo  |
| 173 | brotli    |            | 0.1.1                   | MIT Licen                          | ıse    | https://github.com/google  | e/bro |
| 174 | btrfs-pro | ygs        | 4.13.3                  | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only | cense  | http://github.com/linsom   | niac/ |



| BC  | DSCH      | OSS Disclosure Document |                |   | DATE   |                            |              |  |
|-----|-----------|-------------------------|----------------|---|--------|----------------------------|--------------|--|
| XC_ | _CI       | XC_CI1_RN_A             | AIVI_Scope 3.x |   | 2      | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |              |  |
| 175 | c-ares    | ares 1.13               |                | 1.13.0 MIT Lice                           |        | http://tracker.debian.or   | in.org/pkg/i |  |
| 176 | cdparanc  | oia                     | 10.2           | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la       | cense  | http://www.xiph.org/parano |              |  |
| 177 | cmocka    |                         | 1.0.1          | Apache L<br>2.0                           | icense | https://cmocka.org/        |              |  |
| 178 | Crda      |                         | 3.18           | copyleft-<br>0.3.0                        | next   | https://www.kernel.org     | ;/pub/sc     |  |
| 179 | cryptsetu | up                      | 2.0.1          | GPL 2.0 with<br>OpenSSL<br>Exception      |        | http://code.google.com     | ı/p/cryp     |  |
| 180 | Delauna   | y-Triangulation         | Unspecified    | License for<br>Delaunay-<br>Triangulation |        |                            |              |  |



| BOSCH |                       | OSS Disclosure Document  |   |   | DATE                       |   |           |
|-------|-----------------------|--------------------------|---|---|----------------------------|---|-----------|
| хс_сі |                       | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |   |           |
| 181 c | curl - curl           |                          | 7.66.0 <i>,</i><br>7.59.0 <i>,</i> 7.64.1 | MIT License                                       |                            | http://tracker.debian.o                     | org/pkg/  |
| 182 d | dbus-glib             |                          | 0.106                                     | Academic Free<br>License v2.1                     |                            | http://www.freedesktop.org                  |           |
| 183 d | dbus-python           |                          | 1.2.6                                     | MIT License                                       |                            | http://dbus.freedesktop.org/                |           |
| 184 d | dleyna-connector-dbus |                          | 0.3.0                                     | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 only |                            | https://01.org/dleyna/downlo                |           |
| 185 d | dleyna-core           |                          | 0.6.0                                     | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 only |                            | https://01.org/dleyna/down                  |           |
| 186 d | dleyna-renderer       |                          | 0.6.0                                     | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 only |                            | https://01.org/dleyna/down                  |           |
| 187 d | dleyna-server         |                          | 0.6.0                                     | GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 only |                            | https://01.org/dleyna/dowr                  |           |
| 188 d | dosfstools - Longtail |                          | 2.11                                      | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later    |                            | https://launchpad.net/ubun<br>archive-extra |           |
| 189 d | dtc                   |                          | 1.4.5                                     | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later    |                            | https://git.kernel.org/cgit/ut              |           |
| 190 e | elfutils              |                          | 0.148                                     | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 only        |                            | https://fedorahosted.c                      | org/elfut |
| 191 e | ethtool               |                          | 4.13                                      | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later    |                            | https://www.kernel.org/pub,                 |           |
|       |                       |                          |   |   |                            | Page 33                                     |           |



| BOSCH |  | OSS Disc  | Disclosure Document |  |   | DATE                        |         |
|-------|--|---|---------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---------|
| XC_CI |  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |                     |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021                                      |                             |         |
|       |  |   |                     |  |   |                             |         |
| 192   | gflags   |   | 2.2.0               | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License |   | http://code.google.com/p/   |         |
| 193   | giflib A library for processing<br>GIFs - giflib |   | 5.1.4               | OSF - X<br>Consortiu<br>License              | ım  | http://sourceforge.net/pro  |         |
| 194   | google-snappy                                    |   | 1.1.3               | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License |   | http://github.com/google/s  |         |
| 195   | grpc   | grpc  |                     | Apache L<br>2.0                              | icense  | http://github.com/grpc/grpc |         |
| 196   | gst-libav  | bav 1.12.4 GNU Lesser<br>General Public<br>License v2.1 or<br>later |                     | Public                                       | https://gstreamer.freedes                                       |                             |         |
| 197   | gst-rtsp-  | server  | 1.12.4              | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public  | http://github.com/sebp      | o/gst-ı |
| 198   | gstream  | er-vspfilter  | 1.0.0-r0            | General I                                    | NU Library<br>eneral Public<br>icense v2 or<br>https://github.c |                             | iesas-r |
| 199   | gzip   |   | 1.3.12              | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | ense  | http://savannah.gnu.org/p   |         |



| BO    | SCH  | OSS Disclosure Document |   |                                     | DATE  |                   |  |
|-------|--|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---|-------------------|--|
| XC_CI |  | XC_CI1_RN_A             | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |                                     |   |                   |  |
| 200   | hidapi<br>hostapd - IEEE 802.11 AP & IEEE<br>802.1X/WPA/WPA2/EAP/RADIUS<br>Authenticator |                         | 0.6.0 BSD 2-Clause<br>"Simplified"<br>License<br>2.9 BSD 3-Clause<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License |                                     |   | b.com/signal11/hi |  |
| 201   |  |                         |   |                                     | http://bostan.e   | pitest.fi/hostar  |  |
| 202   | i2c-tools  |                         | 4   | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la | ense http://github.co   | om/groeck/i2c-    |  |
| 203   | initscripts  |                         | 1.0-r155  | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only  | https://git.voct  |                   |  |
| 204   | iw-ct  |                         | 4.14  | ISC Licens                          | e http://github.co  | om/greearb/iw     |  |
| 205   | jack2  |                         | 1.9   | Public Lic                          | GNU General<br>Public License http://github.com/<br>v2.0 or later |                   |  |
| 206   | jalv   |                         | 1.6.0   | ISC Licens                          | License http://drobilla.net/s                                     |                   |  |
| 207   | jansson  |                         | 2.12  | MIT Licer                           | se http://github.co   | om/akheron/ja     |  |



| BOSCH          |                      | OSS Di   | OSS Disclosure Document |   |         | DATE                          |           |
|----------------|----------------------|----------|-------------------------|---|---------|-------------------------------|-----------|
| XC_CI XC_CI1_F |                      | XC_CI1_R | N_AIVI_Scope 3.x        |   |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021    |           |
| 208            | johnrengelman/shadow |          | 4.6                     | BSD 3-Clause<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License        |         | http://github.com/johnren     |           |
| 209            | json-c               |          | 0.12.0, 0.13            | MIT Licer   | nse     | http://tracker.debian.o       | org/pkg/j |
| 210            | jubatus-mpio         |          | 0.4.5                   | Apache L<br>2.0   | -icense | https://github.com/jubatus/ju |           |
| 211            | jubatus-msgpack-rpc  |          | 0.4.4                   | Apache License<br>2.0                                   |         | https://github.com/jubatus/ju |           |
| 212            | keyutils             |          | 1.5.10                  | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la                     | cense   | http://people.redhat.com/~dh  |           |
| 213            | libaio               |          | 0.3.110                 | GNU Library<br>General Public<br>License v2 or<br>later |         | http://web.archive.org/web/2  |           |
| 214            | Libarchive           |          | 3.3.2                   |   |         | http://tracker.debian.o       | org/pkg/i |



| BOS  | SCH          | OSS Discl   | losure Document  | t   |        | DATE                       |           |
|------|--------------|-------------|--|---|--------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC_0 | СІ           | XC_CI1_RN_/ | AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 215  | libbacktarce | ř           | Unspecified BSD 3-Cl<br>"New" o<br>"Revised<br>License |   | r      | https://github.com/jar     | nel/libba |
| 216  | libbsd       |             | 0.10.0   | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised'<br>License | r      | http://libbsd.freedeskt    | top.org/' |
| 217  | libcap-ng    |             | 0.7.8  | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la           | cense  | http://people.redhat.c     | com/sgru  |
| 218  | libcroco     |             | 0.6.12   | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later   | Public | http://tracker.debian.c    | org/pkg/  |
| 219  | libdaemon    |             | 0.14   | GNU Less                                      | Public | http://www.linuxfrom       | scratch.  |
| 220  | libdrm       |             | 2.4.91,<br>2.4.46, 2.4.62                              | MIT Licer                                     | ıse    | http://dri.freedesktop.    | .org/wik  |
| 221  | libev        |             | 4.24   | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License            |        | http://software.schmo      | orp.de/p  |
| 222  | libevdev     |             | 1.5.8  | MIT Licer                                     | ıse    | http://www.freedeskto      | op.org/\  |
| I    |              |             |  | <u> </u>                                      |        | Page 37                    |           |



| во  | SCH                 | OSS Discle                                  | osure Document | t  | C                          | DATE           |            |
|-----|---------------------|---|----------------|--|----------------------------|----------------|------------|
| XC_ | _CI                 | XC_CI1_RN_#                                 | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                |            |
| 223 | libevent<br>library | libevent - an asynchronous event<br>library |                | BSD 3-Clar<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License |                            | github.com/nm  | nathewsc   |
| 224 | libffi              |   | 3.2.1          | MIT Licens                                     | se http://t                | racker.debian. | org/pkg/   |
| 225 | libgbm              |   | 17.3.6         | MIT Licens                                     | se http://g                | github.com/rot | oclark/lib |
| 226 | libgcrypt           | :   | 1.8.5          | GNU Lesse<br>General P<br>License v2<br>later  | ublic http://w             | www.gnupg.or   | g          |
| 227 | libgpiod            |   | git-r0         | GNU Lesse<br>General P<br>License v2<br>later  | ublic https://             | github.com/br  | ʻgl/libgpi |
| 228 | libgudev            |   | 232            | GNU Libra<br>General P<br>License v2<br>later  | ublic https://             | github.com/Gl  | NOME/lil   |
| 229 | libical             |   | 2.0.0          | GNU Lesse<br>General P<br>License v2<br>later  | ublic http://t             | racker.debian. | org/pkg/   |



| BO  | SCH            | OSS Disc   | losure Documen           | t   |         | DATE                       |       |  |
|-----|----------------|------------|--------------------------|---|---------|----------------------------|-------|--|
| XC_ | CI             | XC_CI1_RN_ | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |   |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |       |  |
| 230 | libinput       |            | 1.9.4                    | MIT Licer                                   | nse     | https://www.freedesktop    | ).org |  |
| 231 | libjpeg        |            | 8b                       | Independ<br>JPEG Gro<br>License             |         | http://www.ijg.org/        |       |  |
| 232 | libjpeg        |            | 1.5.3                    | zlib Licen                                  | se      | http://tracker.debian.org  | /pkɛၘ |  |
| 233 | libktx         |            | 2                        | BSD-like<br>(libktx)                        | license | https://www.khronos.org    | ʒ∕op  |  |
| 234 | libjson        |            | 7.6.1                    | BSD 2-cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License          |         | http://sourceforge.net/pr  | roje  |  |
| 235 | libjson-rpc-cp | p          | 1.1.0                    | MIT Licer                                   | nse     | http://github.com/cinem    | ast/  |  |
| 236 | libmediaart    |            | 2                        | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public  | https://developer.gnome    | .org  |  |
| 237 | libmnl         |            | 1.0.4                    | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public  | http://www.netfilter.org/  | ′pro  |  |
| 238 | libpng         |            | 1.6.34, 1.6.32           | libpng Lio                                  | cense   | http://tracker.debian.org  | /pk   |  |
| 239 | libmtp         |            | 1.1.14, 1.1.6            | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public  | http://sourceforge.net/pr  | roje  |  |
|     |                |            |                          |   |         | Page 39                    |       |  |



| BOSCH |           | OSS D    | Disclosure Document | t   | DATE                                |
|-------|-----------|----------|---------------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| XC_   | _CI       | XC_CI1_R | N_AIVI_Scope 3.x    |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021          |
| 240   | libnfsidm | пар      | 0.25                | BSD 3-Clau<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"                       | use http://www.citi.umich.edu/pro   |
| 241   | libogg    |          | 1.3.3               | License<br>BSD 3-Clau<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License | use<br>http://xiph.org/ogg/         |
| 242   | libp11    |          | 0.4.10              | GNU Lesse<br>General Pi<br>License v2<br>later            | ublic https://github.com/OpenSC/lij |
| 243   | libpcap   |          | 1.8.1               | BSD 3-Clau<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License            | https://github.com/the-tcpdu        |
| 244   | libpsl    |          | 0.21.0              | MIT Licens  | e http://tracker.debian.org/pkg,    |
| 245   | librsvg   |          | 2.40.20             | GNU Libra<br>General Pi<br>License v2<br>later            | ublic https://wiki.gnome.org/action |



| ) BO | DSCH           | OSS D    | OSS Disclosure Document |   |        | DATE                       |         |  |
|------|----------------|----------|-------------------------|---|--------|----------------------------|---------|--|
| xc_  | _CI            | XC_CI1_R | N_AIVI_Scope 3.x        |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |         |  |
|      |                |          |                         |   |        |                            |         |  |
| 246  | libseccor      | mp       | 2.3.3                   | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v            | Public | https://github.com/se      | ccomp/  |  |
| 247  | libselinu      | x        | 3                       | Public Do                                     | main   | https://github.com/SE      | LinuxPr |  |
| 248  | libselinux_GPL |          | 3                       | GNU Gen<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only            | ense   | https://github.com/SE      | LinuxPı |  |
| 249  | libsemar       | nage     | 3                       | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later   | Public | https://github.com/SE      | LinuxP  |  |
| 250  | libsepol       |          | 3                       | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later   | Public | https://github.com/SE      | LinuxP  |  |
| 251  | libsigc++      |          | 2.10.0                  | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v<br>later   | Public | http://libsigc.sourcefo    | rge.net |  |
| 252  | libsndfile     | e        | 1.0.28, 1.0.27          | GNU Less<br>General F<br>License v            | Public | http://tracker.debian.o    | org/pkį |  |
| 253  | libsolv        |          | 0.6.33                  | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised'<br>License |        | http://github.com/ope      | enSUSE  |  |



| BOSCH     | 4              | OSS Disc   | closure Document      | t  |           | DATE                       |           |
|-----------|----------------|------------|-----------------------|--|-----------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC_CI     |                | XC_CI1_RN_ | _AIVI_Scope 3.x       |  | ;         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 | ]         |
| 254 libso | oup            |            | 2.68.2                | GNU Libr<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public    | http://tracker.debian.     | org/pkg/  |
| 255 libth | neora          |            | 1.1.1                 | libtheora                                    | a License | http://www.theora.or       | rg/       |
| 256 libti | rpc            |            | 1.0.2                 | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r         | http://sourceforge.ne      | t/project |
| 257 libu  | sb             |            | 1.0.21, 0.1.5,<br>1.0 | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public    | http://rubygems.org/٤      | gems/lib  |
| 258 libu  | sbgx           |            | 0.1.0                 | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public    | https://github.com/lib     | ousbgx/li |
| 259 libu  | v - joyent/lib | JUV        | 1.31.0                | MIT Licer                                    | nse       | http://github.com/libu     | uv/libuv/ |
| 260 libvr | ncserver       |            | 0.9.11                | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | cense     | http://github.com/Lib      | VNC/libv  |
| 261 libvo | orbis          |            | 1.3.5                 | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r         | http://www.vorbis.com      | m/        |
| 262 libw  | vebp           |            | 0.6.1                 | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r         | http://tracker.debian.     | org/pkg/  |



| BO  | SCH       | C       | OSS Disclosure Docume | int  |         | DATE                       |            |
|-----|-----------|---------|-----------------------|--|---------|----------------------------|------------|
| XC_ | _CI       | xc_c    | I1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.3  | x  |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |            |
| 263 | libwebso  | ockets  | 3.1.0                 | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public  | http://github.com/wa       | ırmcat/lib |
| 264 | libxkbcor | mmon    | 0.8.0                 | MIT Licer                                    | nse     | http://tracker.debian.     | .org/pkg/  |
| 265 | murmurh   | hash3   | Unspecified           | Public Do                                    | omain   | https://github.com/aa      | appleby/s  |
| 266 | litehtml  |         | Unspecified           | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r       | http://code.google.co      | m/p/liter  |
| 267 | libxml2   |         | 2.9.8, 2.9.2          | MIT Licer                                    | nse     | http://xmlsoft.org/        |            |
| 268 | libxslt   |         | 1.1.32                | MIT Licer                                    | nse     | http://xmlsoft.org/XSI     | LT/        |
| 269 | Imbench   |         | 3.0-a9                | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only           | cense   | http://sourceforge.ne      | rt/project |
| 270 | lv2       |         | 1.14.0                | ISC Licen                                    | ise     | http://lv2plug.in/         |            |
| 271 | mDNSRe    | sponder | 625.41.2              | Apache L<br>2.0                              | License | http://github.com/Sha      | a0/mDNS    |



| BO  | SCH                                  | OSS Disc   | closure Docume | ent                                  |         | DATE                       |           |
|-----|--------------------------------------|------------|----------------|--------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC_ | CI                                   | XC_CI1_RN_ | AIVI_Scope 3.  | x                                    |         | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 272 | mbed TL                              | S          | 2.2.1          | Apache I<br>2.0                      | ∟icense | http://github.com/AR       | Mmbed/    |
| 273 | mimetic                              |            | 0.9.8          | MIT Lice                             | nse     | http://www.codesink.       | .org/mim  |
| 274 | mmc-utils                            |            | 0.             | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la  | cense   | https://git.kernel.org/    | /pub/scm  |
| 275 | mosquitto: an mqtt message<br>broker |            | 1.4.14         | Eclipse<br>Distribut<br>License -    |         | https://mosquitto.org      | :/        |
| 276 | mtd-utils                            | 5          | 2.0.1          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lie<br>v2.0 or la  | cense   | https://github.com/m       | pdf/mpd   |
| 277 | mtdev                                |            | 1.1.5          | MIT Lice                             | nse     | http://github.com/ryc      | lberg/mt  |
| 278 | ncurses                              |            | 6.             | 1 MIT Lice                           | nse     | https://www.gnu.org/       | /software |
| 279 | nghttp2                              |            | 1.39.2         | MIT Lice                             | nse     | http://tracker.debian.     | .org/pkg/ |
| 280 | oFono                                |            | 1.2            | GNU Ger<br>2 Public Lio<br>v2.0 only | cense   | http://ofono.org/          |           |
|     |                                      |            |                |                                      |         | Page 44                    |           |



| BOSCH |                           | OSS Dis         | sclosure Docum | nent  |       | DATE                       |          |
|-------|---------------------------|-----------------|----------------|---|-------|----------------------------|----------|
| XC_   | CI                        | XC_CI1_RN       | _AIVI_Scope 3  | 3.x   |       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 | J        |
|       |                           |                 |                |   |       |                            |          |
| 281   | opkg                      |                 | 0.3.6          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la           | cense | https://git.yoctoprojec    | ct.org/c |
| 282   | optee_os                  |                 | 3.1.0          | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License            |       | http://github.com/OP-      | -TEE/op  |
| 283   | p7v                       |                 | 0.2-r2         | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la           | cense | https://github.com/ch      | ombou    |
| 284   | persistance-common-object |                 | 1.0.3          | Mozilla P<br>License 2                        |       | https://github.com/GE      | ENIVI/p  |
| 285   | persistenc                | e-administrator | 1.0.9          | Mozilla P<br>License 2                        |       | http://projects.genivi.o   | org/per  |
| 286   | pppd                      |                 | 2.4.7          | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License  | r     | http://tracker.debian.o    | org/pkį  |
| 287   | procps                    |                 | 3.3.12         | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la           | cense | https://gitlab.com/pro     | JCps-ng  |
| 288   | protobuf                  |                 | 2.3.0          | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised"<br>License | r     | http://code.google.cor     | m/p/p    |
| 289   | protobuf-c                | ;               | 1.3.2          | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplifie<br>License            |       | http://tracker.debian.c    | org/pk   |



| BO  | SCH   | OSS Discl             | osure Document | t  |                            | DATE                      |          |
|-----|---|-----------------------|----------------|--|----------------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| XC_ | CI  | XC_CI1_RN_4           | AIVI_Scope 3.x |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                           |          |
| 290 | psmisc  |                       | 23             | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://psmisc.sourcefor   | rge.net, |
| 291 | руЗсаіго  |                       | 1.15.6         | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later    | Public                     | https://www.cairograph    | hics.or  |
| 292 | refpolicy   |                       | 2.8            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only             | ense                       | https://github.com/SELi   | .inuxPrc |
| 293 | rsync   |                       | 2.6.9          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://samba.anu.edu.a    | งน/rsyn  |
| 294 | sbc - Bluetooth Low-complexity<br>Subband Codec Library |                       | 1.3            | GNU General<br>Public License<br>v2.0 or later |                            | https://en.wikipedia.org  | g/wiki/  |
| 295 | serd  |                       | 0.26.0         | ISC Licen                                      | se                         | https://drobilla.net/soft | tware/s  |
| 296 | sg3_utils   |                       | 1.42           | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://sg.danny.cz/sg/s   | g3_util  |
| 297 | shared-m  | nime-info             | 1.9            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://www.freedeskto     | p.org/v  |
| 298 | simple-m  | ntpfs                 | 0.3.0          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://github.com/phat    | :ina/sim |
| 299 | sord  |                       | 0.16.0         | ISC Licen                                      | se                         | http://drobilla.net/softv | ware/s   |
| 300 | squashfs<br>Linux                                       | - a compressed fs for | squashfs4.3    | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la            | ense                       | http://sourceforge.net/   | ′project |



| BO  | SCH        | OSS D      | isclosure Documen | t   |        | DATE                       |           |
|-----|------------|------------|-------------------|---|--------|----------------------------|-----------|
| XC_ | CI         | XC_CI1_R   | N_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |           |
| 301 | systemd    | -bootchart | 233               | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later | Public | https://github.com/sy      | stemd/sy  |
| 302 | systemd    |            | 239               | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://tracker.debian.     | org/pkg/  |
| 303 | trace-cm   | nd         | 2.7-r0            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | ense   | http://github.com/ros      | tedt/trac |
| 304 | update-r   | rc.d       | 0.7               | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://github.com/phi      | lb/updat  |
| 305 | usbutils   |            | 9                 | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la         | ense   | http://tracker.debian.     | org/pkg/  |
| 306 | util-linux | (          | 2.32.1            | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 only          | ense   | http://tracker.debian.     | org/pkg/  |
|     |            |            |                   |   |        | Page 47                    |           |



| BC  | OSCH       | OSS Dis   | closure Documen | nt   |        | DATE                       |                 |
|-----|------------|-----------|-----------------|--|--------|----------------------------|-----------------|
| XC  | C_CI       | XC_CI1_RN | _AIVI_Scope 3.x |  |        | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                 |
|     |            |           |                 |  |        |                            |                 |
| 307 | uuid       |           | 1.6.2           | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r      | https://sourceforge.ne     | et/projec       |
| 308 | v4utils_L  | LGPL2.1   | 1.15.0          | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | http://git.linuxtv.org/v   | /4l-utils.g     |
| 309 | v4utils_g  | gpl2.0    | 1.15.0          | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | cense  | http://git.linuxtv.org/v   | <br>v4l-utils.g |
| 310 | v4utils_li | libv4l    | 1.15.0          | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public | http://git.linuxtv.org/v   | /4l-utils.g     |



| BO                | SCH                | OSS Discl   | osure Documen           | t  |                            | DATE                    |                         |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|-------------------------|--|----------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| XC_CI XC_CI1_RN_4 |                    | AIVI_Scope 3.x                                    | AIVI_Scope 3.x          |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                         |                         |
| 311               | v4utils_l          | ibv4l2rds   | 1.15.0                  | GNU Less<br>General I<br>License v<br>later  | Public                     | http://git.linuxtv.org/ | v4l-utils. <sub>€</sub> |
| 312               | vasi/pixz          |   | 1.0.6                   | BSD 2-Cla<br>"Simplific<br>License           |                            | https://github.com/va   | asi/pixz                |
| 313               | vsomeip            |   | 2.10.10                 | Mozilla P<br>License 2                       |                            | https://github.com/G    | ENIVI/vsc               |
| 314               | wireless-          | tools   | 30.pre9                 | GNU Ger<br>Public Lic<br>v2.0 or la          | cense                      | http://www.hpl.hp.cc    | om/perso                |
| 315               | RFC1321<br>library | -based (RSA-free) MD5                             | 1.6                     | Zlib   |                            | http://sourceforge.ne   | et/project              |
| 316               | fastlz             |   | 0.1.0                   | MIT  |                            | http://code.google.co   | om/p/fast               |
| 317               | XML par            | ser generator                                     | Unspecified             | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r                          | http://sourceforge.ne   | et/project              |
| 318               | yajl-c             |   | 2.1.0                   | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" or<br>"Revised<br>License | r                          | http://github.com/llo   | yd/yajl/                |
| 319               |                    | oplicant - IEEE 802.1X,<br>PA2, RSN, IEEE 802.11i | 2.4, 2.9                | BSD 3-Cla<br>"New" of<br>"Revised<br>License | r                          | http://hostap.epitest.  | fi/wpa_s                |
| 320               | zlib               |   | 1.2.3, 1.2.11,<br>1.2.8 | zlib Licen                                   | ise                        | http://tracker.debian   | .org/pkg/               |



| BOSCH     OSS Disclo       XC_CI     XC_CI1_RN_A |                       | osure Document          | t           |                        | DATE   |                      |            |
|--|-----------------------|-------------------------|-------------|------------------------|--|----------------------|------------|
|  |                       | IVI_Scope 3.x           |             | 2                      | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021                   |                      |            |
| 321  | AES - Adv<br>Standard | lvanced Encryption<br>d | 1           | zlib Licen             | ıse  | http://www.lomont.c  | org/Softwa |
| 322  |                       | Dash                    | 0.5.11.2    |                        | 3-clause<br>"New" or<br>'Revised"<br>License |                      |            |
| 323  |                       | Flex                    | 2.6.0       | ,                      | 3-clause<br>"New" or<br>'Revised"<br>License |                      |            |
| 324  |                       | GNU M4                  | 1.4.9       | Publi                  | J General<br>ic License<br>0 or later        |                      |            |
| 325  | Sljit                 |                         | Unspecified |                        | 2-clause<br>mplified"<br>License             | http://sourcef       | orge.net/p |
| 326  | Collabora             | a                       | Unspecified | Mozilla P<br>License 2 |  | https://www.collabor | aoffice.co |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

# 2 Appendix - License Text

# 2.1 Boost Software License 1.0

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003 Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following: The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 2.2 GPL 2.0 with OpenSSL Exception

Specific permission is granted for the GPLed code in this distribution to be linked to OpenSSL without invoking GPL clause 2(b).

# 2.3 zlib License

zlib License Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders> This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions: 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required. 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software. 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

### 2.4 OpenSceneGraph Public License, Version 0.0

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this licence document, but changing it is not allowed.

### **OPENSCENEGRAPH PUBLIC LICENCE**

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the OpenSceneGraph Public License (OSGPL) version 0.0 or later.

Notes: the OSGPL is based on the LGPL, with the 4 exceptions laid out in the wxWindows section below. The LGPL is contained in the final section of this license.

## 2.5 Academic Free License v2.1

The Academic Free License v.2.1 This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work: Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.1 1) Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following: a) to reproduce the Original Work in copies; b) to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work; c) to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works d) to perform the Original Work publicly; and to the public; e) to display the Original Work publicly. 2) Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works. 3) Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work. 4) Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would 5) This section intentionally omitted. 6) Attribution Rights. You must have a right to license. retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work. 7) Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer. 8) Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You. 9) Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions. 10) Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, against Licensor or any licensee alleging that the Original Work infringes a patent. This termination provision shall not apply for an action alleging patent infringement by combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware. 11) Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. ? 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License. 12) Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License. 13) Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. 14) Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. 15) Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by You. This license is Copyright (C) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted to copy and distribute this license without modification. This license may not be modified without the express written permission of its copyright owner.

# 2.6 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999 Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. [This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.] Preamble The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software-to make sure the software is free for all its users. This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights. We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library. To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others. Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license. Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is guite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs. When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library. We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances. For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License. In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system. Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library. The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run. TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION 0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you". A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables. The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) "Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library. Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does. 1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your Library. option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee. 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of a) The modified work must itself be a software library. these conditions: b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change. c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License. d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful. (For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.) These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it. Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library. In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License. 3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices. Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy. This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library. 4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange. If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code. 5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License. However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables. When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law. If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.) Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself. 6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications. You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable one of these things: source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.) b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with. c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution. d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place. e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy. For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute. 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things: a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above. b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work. 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance. 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it. 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License. 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library. If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances. It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice. This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this 12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by License. patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License. 13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation. 14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally. NO WARRANTY 15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. 16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License). To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found. < one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does. > Copyright (C) < year > < name of author > This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail. You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names: Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library 'Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker. < signature of



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Ty Coon > , 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice That's all there is to it!

# 2.7 Public Domain

Public domain code is not subject to any license.

# 2.8 GNU Library General Public License v2 or later

GNU Library General Public License Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to other libraries whose authors who decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library".



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely welldefined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any applicationsupplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

### NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public

License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public

License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software

Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in

the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written

by James Random Hacker.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

## 2.9 Stunnel GPL 2.0 with Exception License

Linking stunnel statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on stunnel. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License cover the whole combination.

In addition, as a special exception, the copyright holder of stunnel gives you permission to combine stunnel with free software programs or libraries that are released under the GNU LGPL and with code included in the standard release of OpenSSL under the OpenSSL License (or modified versions of such code, with unchanged license). You may copy and distribute such a system following the terms of the GNU GPL for stunnel and the licenses of the other code concerned.

Note that people who make modified versions of stunnel are not obligated to grant this special exception for their modified versions; it is their choice whether to do so. The GNU General Public License gives permission to release a modified version without this exception; this exception also makes it possible to release a modified version which carries forward this exception.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

# 2.10 Stanford SRP Authentication Project License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IN NO EVENT SHALL STANFORD BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Redistributions in source or binary form must retain an intact copy of this copyright notice.

### 2.11 libtiff License

Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc. Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the names of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written permission of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM LEFFLER OR SILICON GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

### 2.12 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later

Preamble



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

**0.** This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

**1.** You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

**2.** You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely welldefined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any applicationsupplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public

License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public

License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software

Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:



| BOSCH  | OSS Disclosure Document    | DATE                       |  |
|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| XC_CI  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |  |
| Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in |                            |                            |  |
| the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written  |                            |                            |  |
| by James Random Hacker.                                    |                            |                            |  |
| signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990                         |                            |                            |  |
| Ty Coon, Pre   | Ty Coon, President of Vice |                            |  |

That's all there is to it!

### 2.13 Fine Free File Command License

This software is not subject to any export provision of the United States Department of Commerce, and may be exported to any country or planet.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice immediately at the beginning of the file, without modification, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' ANDANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FORANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIALDAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODSOR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICTLIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAYOUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OFSUCH DAMAGE.

### 2.14 Apache License 2.0

Apache License version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION 1. Definitions. "License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License. "Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License. "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and "Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical configuration files. transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf Contribution." of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work. 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form. 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions: (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide the License. additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License. 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions. 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file. 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work. To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner] Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 2.15 Info-ZIP Updated License

This is version 2007-Mar-4 of the Info-ZIP license. The definitive version of this document should be available atftp://ftp.info-zip.org/pub/infozip/license.html indefinitely and a copy at http://www.info-zip.org/pub/infozip/license.html.

Copyright (c) 1990-2007 Info-ZIP. All rights reserved.

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Info-ZIP" is defined as the following set of individuals: Mark Adler, John Bush, Karl Davis, Harald Denker, Jean-Michel Dubois, Jean-Ioup Gailly, Hunter Goatley, Ed Gordon, Ian Gorman, Chris Herborth, Dirk Haase, Greg Hartwig, Robert Heath, Jonathan Hudson, Paul Kienitz, David Kirschbaum, Johnny Lee, Onno van der Linden, Igor Mandrichenko, Steve P. Miller, Sergio Monesi, Keith Owens, George Petrov, Greg Roelofs, Kai Uwe Rommel, Steve Salisbury, Dave Smith, Steven M. Schweda, Christian Spieler, Cosmin Truta, Antoine Verheijen, Paul von Behren, Rich Wales, Mike White.

This software is provided "as is," without warranty of any kind, expressor implied. In no event shall Info-ZIP or its contributors be held liablefor any direct, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damagesarising out of the use of or inability to use this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute itfreely, subject to the above disclaimer and the following restrictions:

Redistributions of source code (in whole or in part) must retain the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions.

Redistributions in binary form (compiled executables and libraries) must reproduce the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions in documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. The sole exception to this condition is redistribution of a standard UnZipSFX binary (including SFXWiz) as part of a self-extracting archive; that is permitted without inclusion of this license, as long as the normal SFX banner has not been removed from the binary or disabled.

Altered versions--including, but not limited to, ports to new operating systems, existing ports with new graphical interfaces, versions with modified or added functionality, and dynamic, shared, or static library versions not from Info-ZIP--must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source or, if binaries, compiled from the original source. Such altered versions also must not be misrepresented as being Info-ZIP releases--including, but not limited to, labeling of the altered versions with the names "Info-ZIP" (or any variation thereof, including, but not limited to, different capitalizations), "Pocket UnZip," "WiZ" or "MacZip" without the explicit permission of Info-ZIP. Such altered versions are further prohibited from

misrepresentative use of the Zip-Bugs or Info-ZIP e-mail addresses or the Info-ZIP URL(s), such as to imply Info-ZIP will provide support for the altered versions.

Info-ZIP retains the right to use the names "Info-ZIP," "Zip," "UnZip," "UnZipSFX," "WiZ," "Pocket UnZip," "Pocket Zip," and "MacZip" for its own source and binary releases.

# 2.16 ISC License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

ISC License Copyright (c) 2004-2010 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Copyright (c) 1995-2003 by Internet Software Consortium Permission to use, copy, modify, and /or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ISC DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL ISC BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

### 2.17 Python Software Foundation License 2.1.1

Python was created in the early 1990s by Guido van Rossum at Stichting Mathematisch Centrum (CWI) in the Netherlands as a successor of a language called ABC. Guido is Python's principal author, although it includes many contributions from others. The last version released from CWI was Python 1.2. In 1995, Guido continued his work on Python at the Corporation for National Research Initiatives (CNRI) in Reston, Virginia where he released several versions of the software. Python 1.6 was the last of the versions released by CNRI. In 2000, Guido and the Python core development team moved to BeOpen.com to form the BeOpen PythonLabs team. Python 2.0 was the first and only release from BeOpen.com.

Following the release of Python 1.6, and after Guido van Rossum left CNRI to work with commercial software developers, it became clear that the ability to use Python with software available under the GNU Public License (GPL) was very desirable. CNRI and the Free Software Foundation (FSF) interacted to develop enabling wording changes to the Python license. Python 1.6.1 is essentially the same as Python 1.6, with a few minor bug fixes, and with a different license that enables later versions to be GPL-compatible. Python 2.1 is a derivative work of Python 1.6.1, as well as of Python 2.0.

After Python 2.0 was released by BeOpen.com, Guido van Rossum and the other PythonLabs developers joined Digital Creations. All intellectual property added from this point on, starting with Python 2.1 and its alpha and beta releases, is owned by the Python Software Foundation (PSF), a non-profit modeled after the Apache Software Foundation. See <u>http://www.python.org/psf/</u> for more information about the PSF.

Thanks to the many outside volunteers who have worked under Guido's direction to make these releases possible. PSF LICENSE AGREEMENT

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 2.1.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 2.1.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 2001 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 2.1.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 2.1.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 2.1.1.

4. PSF is making Python 2.1.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 2.1.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 2.1.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 2.1.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Python 2.1.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

#### BEOPEN.COM TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR PYTHON 2.0

#### BEOPEN PYTHON OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT VERSION 1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between BeOpen.com ("BeOpen"), having an office at 160 Saratoga Avenue, Santa Clara, CA 95051, and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software in source or binary form and its associated documentation ("the Software").

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this BeOpen Python License Agreement, BeOpen hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that the BeOpen Python License is retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

3. BeOpen is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. BEOPEN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, BEOPEN MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

4. BEOPEN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

5. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

6. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of California, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between BeOpen and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use BeOpen trademarks or trade names in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. As an exception, the "BeOpen Python" logos available at <a href="http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html">http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html</a> may be used according to the permissions granted on that web page.

7. By copying, installing or otherwise using the software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

#### CNRI OPEN SOURCE GPL-COMPATIBLE LICENSE AGREEMENT

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 1.6.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRI's License Agreement and CNRI's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 1995-2001 Corporation for National Research Initiatives; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee. Alternately, in lieu of CNRI's License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes): "Python 1.6.1 is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRI's License Agreement together with Python 1.6.1 may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1013. This Agreement may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Internet using the following URL: http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1013".

3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 1.6.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

1.6.1.

4. CNRI is making Python 1.6.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. CNRI MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, CNRI MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 1.6.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. CNRI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 1.6.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 1.6.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. This License Agreement shall be governed by the federal intellectual property law of the United States, including without limitation the federal copyright law, and, to the extent such U.S. federal law does not apply, by the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia, excluding Virginia's conflict of law provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to derivative works based on Python 1.6.1 that incorporate non-separable material that was previously distributed under the GNU General Public License (GPL), the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall govern this License Agreement only as to issues arising under or with respect to Paragraphs 4, 5, and 7 of this License Agreement. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use CNRI trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By clicking on the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by copying, installing or otherwise using Python 1.6.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement. ACCEPT

CWI PERMISSIONS STATEMENT AND DISCLAIMER

Copyright (c) 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam, The Netherlands. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

SOFTWARE.

### 2.18 PNG Reference Library version 2

\* Copyright (c) 1995-2018 PNG Reference Library License version 2 -----\* Copyright (c) 2018 Cosmin Truta. The PNG Reference Library Authors. \* Copyright (c) 2000-2002, 2004, 2006-2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson. \* Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Andreas Dilger. Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc. The software is supplied "as is", without warranty of any kind, express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title, and non-infringement. In no even shall the Copyright owners, or anyone distributing the software, be liable for any damages or other liability, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, arising from, out of, or in connection with the software, or the use or other dealings in the software, even if advised of the possibility of such damage. Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions: 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated, but is not required. 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software. 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

# 2.19 Copyleft-next 0.3.0

copyleft-next 0.3.0 ("this License") Release date: 2013-05-16 1. License Grants; No Trademark License Subject to the terms of this License, I grant You: a) A non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license, to reproduce, Distribute, prepare derivative works of, publicly perform and publicly display My Work. b) A non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable patent license under Licensed Patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, and import Covered Works. This License does not grant any rights in My name, trademarks, service marks, or logos. 2. Distribution: General Conditions You may Distribute Covered Works, provided that You (i) inform recipients how they can obtain a copy of this License; (ii) satisfy the applicable conditions of sections 3 through 6; and (iii) preserve all Legal Notices contained in My Work (to the extent they remain pertinent). "Legal Notices" means copyright notices, license notices, license texts, and author attributions, but does not include logos, other graphical images, trademarks or trademark legends. 3. Conditions for Distributing Derived Works; Outbound GPL Compatibility If You Distribute a Derived Work, You must license the entire Derived Work as a whole under this License, with prominent notice of such licensing. This condition may not be avoided through such means as separate Distribution of portions of the Derived Work. You may additionally license the Derived Work under the GPL, so that the recipient may further Distribute the Derived Work under either this License or the GPL. 4. Condition Against Further Restrictions; Inbound License Compatibility When Distributing a Covered Work, You may not impose further restrictions



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

on the exercise of rights in the Covered Work granted under this License. This condition is not excused merely because such restrictions result from Your compliance with conditions or obligations extrinsic to this License (such as a court order or an agreement with a third party). However, You may Distribute a Covered Work incorporating material governed by a license that is both OSI-Approved and FSF-Free as of the release date of this License, provided that Your Distribution complies with such other license. 5. Conditions for Distributing Object Code You may Distribute an Object Code form of a Covered Work, provided that you accompany the Object Code with a URL through which the Corresponding Source is made available, at no charge, by some standard or customary means of providing network access to source code. If you Distribute the Object Code in a physical product or tangible storage medium ("Product"), the Corresponding Source must be available through such URL for two years from the date of Your most recent Distribution of the Object Code in the Product. However, if the Product itself contains or is accompanied by the Corresponding Source (made available in a customarily accessible manner), You need not also comply with the first paragraph of this section. Each recipient of the Covered Work from You is an intended third-party beneficiary of this License solely as to this section 5, with the right to enforce its 6. Symmetrical Licensing Condition for Upstream Contributions If You Distribute a work to terms. Me specifically for inclusion in or modification of a Covered Work (a "Patch"), and no explicit licensing terms apply to the Patch, You license the Patch under this License, to the extent of Your copyright in the Patch. This condition does not negate the other conditions of this License, if applicable to the Patch. 7. Nullification of Copyleft/Proprietary Dual Licensing If I offer to license, for a fee, a Covered Work under terms other than a license that is OSI-Approved or FSF-Free as of the release date of this License or a numbered version of copyleft-next released by the Copyleft-Next Project, then the license I grant You under section 1 is no longer subject to the conditions in sections 2 through 5. 8. Copyleft Sunset The conditions in sections 2 through 5 no longer apply once fifteen years have elapsed from the date of My first Distribution of My Work under this License. 9. Pass-Through When You Distribute a Covered Work, the recipient automatically receives a license to My Work from Me, subject to the terms of this License. 10. Termination Your license grants under section 1 are automatically terminated if You a) fail to comply with the conditions of this License, unless You cure such noncompliance within thirty days after becoming aware of it, or b) initiate a patent infringement litigation claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counterclaims, and cross-claims) alleging that any part of My Work directly or indirectly infringes any patent. Termination of Your license grants extends to all copies of Covered Works You subsequently obtain. Termination does not terminate the rights of those who have received copies or rights from You subject to this License. To the extent permission to make copies of a Covered Work is necessary merely for running it, such permission is not terminable. 11. Later License Versions The Copyleft-Next Project may release new versions of copyleft-next, designated by a distinguishing version number ("Later Versions"). Unless I explicitly remove the option of Distributing Covered Works under Later Versions, You may Distribute Covered Works under any Later Version. 12. No Warranty My Work is provided "as-is", without warranty. You bear the risk of using it. To the extent permitted by applicable law, each Distributor of My Work excludes the implied warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement. 13. Limitation of Liability To the extent permitted by applicable law, in no event will any Distributor of My Work be liable to You for any damages whatsoever, whether direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages, whether arising under contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise, even where the Distributor knew or should have known about the possibility of such damages. 14. Severability The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this License does not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this License. Such provision is to be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it valid and enforceable. 15. Definitions "Copyleft-Next



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Project" means the project that maintains the source code repository at <https://gitorious.org/copyleft-next/> as of the release date of this License. "Corresponding Source" of a Covered Work in Object Code form means (i) the Source Code form of the Covered Work; (ii) all scripts, instructions and similar information that are reasonably necessary for a skilled developer to generate such Object Code from the Source Code provided under (i); and (iii) a list clearly identifying all Separate Works (other than those provided in compliance with (ii)) that were specifically used in building and (if applicable) installing the Covered Work (for example, a specified proprietary compiler including its version number). Corresponding Source must be machinereadable. "Covered Work" means My Work or a Derived Work. "Derived Work" means a work of authorship that copies from, modifies, adapts, is based on, is a derivative work of, transforms, translates or contains all or part of My Work, such that copyright permission is required. The following are not Derived Works: (i) Mere Aggregation; (ii) a mere reproduction of My Work; and (iii) if My Work fails to explicitly state an expectation otherwise, a work that merely makes reference to "Distribute" means to distribute, transfer or make a copy available to someone else, My Work. such that copyright permission is required. "Distributor" means Me and anyone else who Distributes a Covered Work. "FSF-Free" means classified as 'free' by the Free Software Foundation. "GPL" means a version of the GNU General Public License or the GNU Affero General Public License. "I"/"Me"/"My" refers to the individual or legal entity that places My Work under this License. "You"/"Your" refers to the individual or legal entity exercising rights in My Work under this License. A legal entity includes each entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with such legal entity. "Control" means (a) the power to direct the actions of such legal entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such legal entity. "Licensed Patents" means all patent claims licensable royalty-free by Me, now or in the future, that are necessarily infringed by making, using, or selling My Work, and excludes claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of My Work. "Mere Aggregation" means an aggregation of a Covered Work with a Separate Work. "My Work" means the particular work of authorship I license to You under this License. "Object Code" means any form of a work that is not Source Code. "OSI-Approved" means approved as 'Open Source' by the Open Source Initiative. "Separate Work" means a work that is separate from and independent of a particular Covered Work and is not by its nature an extension or enhancement of the Covered Work, and/or a runtime library, standard library or similar component that is used to generate an Object Code form of a Covered Work. "Source Code" means the preferred form of a work for making modifications to it.

### 2.20 Artistic License 1.0

The Artistic License Preamble The intent of this document is to state the conditions under which a Package may be copied, such that the Copyright Holder maintains some semblance of artistic control over the development of the package, while giving the users of the package the right to use and distribute the Package in a more-or-less customary fashion, plus the right to make reasonable modifications. Definitions: "Package" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection of files created through textual modification. "Standard Version" refers to such a Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the wishes of the Copyright Holder. "Copyright Holder" is whoever is named in the copyright or



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

copyrights for the package. "You" is you, if you're thinking about copying or distributing this Package. "Reasonable copying fee" is whatever you can justify on the basis of media cost, duplication charges, time of people involved, and so on. (You will not be required to justify it to the Copyright Holder, but only to the computing community at large as a market that must bear the fee.) "Freely Available" means that no fee is charged for the item itself, though there may be fees involved in handling the item. It also means that recipients of the item may redistribute it under the same conditions they received it. 1. You may make and give away verbatim copies of the source form of the Standard Version of this Package without restriction, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers. 2. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications derived from the Public Domain or from the Copyright Holder. A Package modified in such a way shall still be considered the Standard Version. 3. You may otherwise modify your copy of this Package in any way, provided that you insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how and when you changed that file, and provided that you do at least ONE of the a) place your modifications in the Public Domain or otherwise make them Freely following: Available, such as by posting said modifications to Usenet or an equivalent medium, or placing the modifications on a major archive site such as ftp.uu.net, or by allowing the Copyright Holder to include your modifications in the Standard Version of the Package. b) use the modified Package only within your corporation or organization. c) rename any non-standard executables so the names do not conflict with standard executables, which must also be provided, and provide a separate manual page for each non-standard executable that clearly documents how it differs from the Standard Version. d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder. You may distribute the programs of this Package in object code or executable form, provided that a) distribute a Standard Version of the executables and you do at least ONE of the following: library files, together with instructions (in the manual page or equivalent) on where to get the Standard Version. b) accompany the distribution with the machine-readable source of the Package with your modifications. c) accompany any non-standard executables with their corresponding Standard Version executables, giving the non-standard executables non-standard names, and clearly documenting the differences in manual pages (or equivalent), together with instructions on where to get the Standard Version. d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder. 5. You may charge a reasonable copying fee for any distribution of this Package. You may charge any fee you choose for support of this Package. You may not charge a fee for this Package itself. However, you may distribute this Package in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution provided that you do not advertise this Package as a product of your own. 6. The scripts and library files supplied as input to or produced as output from the programs of this Package do not automatically fall under the copyright of this Package, but belong to whomever generated them, and may be sold commercially, and may be aggregated with this Package. 7. C or perl subroutines supplied by you and linked into this Package shall not be considered part of this Package. 8. The name of the Copyright Holder may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. 9. THIS PACKAGE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The End

### 2.21 GCC Runtime Library Exception 3.1 to GPL 3.0



XC\_CI

GCC Runtime Library Exception 3.1 to GPL 3.0

Version 3.1, 31 March 2009

Copyright (c) 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. < http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This GCC Runtime Library Exception ("Exception") is an additional permission under section 7 of the GNU General Public License, version 3 ("GPLv3"). It applies to a given file (the "Runtime Library") that bears a notice placed by the copyright holder of the file stating that the file is governed by GPLv3 along with this Exception.

When you use GCC to compile a program, GCC may combine portions of certain GCC header files and runtime libraries with the compiled program. The purpose of this Exception is to allow compilation of non-GPL (including proprietary) programs to use, in this way, the header files and runtime libraries covered by this Exception.

Definitions.

A file is an "Independent Module" if it either requires the Runtime Library for execution after a Compilation Process, or makes use of an interface provided by the Runtime Library, but is not otherwise based on the Runtime Library.

"GCC" means a version of the GNU Compiler Collection, with or without modifications, governed by version 3 (or a specified later version) of the GNU General Public License (GPL) with the option of using any subsequent versions published by the FSF.

"GPL-compatible Software" is software whose conditions of propagation, modification and use would permit combination with GCC in accord with the license of GCC.

"Target Code" refers to output from any compiler for a real or virtual target processor architecture, in executable form or suitable for input to an assembler, loader, linker and/or execution phase. Notwithstanding that, Target Code does not include data in any format that is used as a compiler intermediate representation, or used for producing a compiler intermediate representation. The "Compilation Process" transforms code entirely represented in non-intermediate languages designed for human-written code, and/or in Java Virtual Machine byte code, into Target Code. Thus, for example, use of source code generators and preprocessors need not be considered part of the Compilation Process, since the Compilation Process can be understood as starting with the output of

the generators or preprocessors. A Compilation Process is "Eligible" if it is done usin

A Compilation Process is "Eligible" if it is done using GCC, alone or with other GPL-compatible software, or if it is done without using any work based on GCC. For example, using non-GPL-compatible Software to optimize any GCC intermediate representations would not qualify as an Eligible Compilation Process.

Grant of Additional Permission.

You have permission to propagate a work of Target Code formed by combining the Runtime Library with Independent Modules, even if such propagation would otherwise violate the terms of GPLv3, provided that all Target Code was generated by Eligible Compilation Processes. You may then convey such a combination under terms of your choice, consistent with the licensing of the Independent Modules.

No Weakening of GCC Copyleft.

The availability of this Exception does not imply any general presumption that third-party software is unaffected by the copyleft requirements of the license of GCC.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license forsoftware and other kinds of works. The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom toshare and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains freesoftware for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use theGNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also toany other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it toyour programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, notprice. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that youhave the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge forthem if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if youwant it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in newfree programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying youthese rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you havecertain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or ifyou modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whethergratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the samefreedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receiveor can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so theyknow their rights. Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps:(1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this Licensegiving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked aschanged, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously toauthors of previous versions. Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or runmodified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturercan do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim ofprotecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematicpattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals touse, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains.

problems arise substantially in other domains, westand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versionsof the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use ofsoftware on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish toavoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program couldmake it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General PublicLicense.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to otherkinds ofworks, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed underthisLicense. Each licensee is



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

addressed as "you"."Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations. To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the workin a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of anexact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a workbasedon the Program. To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, withoutpermission, would make you directly or secondarily liable forinfringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on acomputer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to thepublic, and in some countries other activities as well. To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enablesotherparties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate LegalNotices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visiblefeature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to theextent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey thework under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as amenu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

#### 1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of theworkfor making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-sourceform of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is anofficialstandard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that MajorComponent, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A"Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form meansallthe source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executablework) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts tocontrol those activities. However, it does not include the work'sSystem Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available freeprograms which are used unmodified in performing those activities butwhich are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Sourceincludes interface definition files associated with source files forthe work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamicallylinked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between thosesubprograms and other parts of the work. The Corresponding Source need not include anything that userscan regenerate automatically from other parts of the CorrespondingSource.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is thatsame work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running acovered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges yourrights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do notconvey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remainsin force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purposeof having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide youwith facilities for running those works, provided that you comply withthe terms of this License in conveying all material for which you donot control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered worksfor you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your directionand control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies ofyour copyrighted material outside their relationship with you. Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely underthe conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technologicalmeasure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, orsimilar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of suchmeasures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbidcircumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumventionis effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation ormodification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work'susers, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention oftechnological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as youreceive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and anynon-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give allrecipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications toproduce it from the Program, in the form of source code under theterms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modifiedit, and giving a relevant date. b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it isreleased under this License and any conditions added under section7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under thisLicense to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. ThisLicense will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives nopermission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must displayAppropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, yourwork need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independentworks, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are notused to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's usersbeyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered workin an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the otherparts of the aggregate.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey themachine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product(including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by theCorresponding Source fixed on a durable physical mediumcustomarily used for software interchange.

b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product(including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by awritten offer, valid for at least three years and valid for aslong as you offer spare parts or customer support for that productmodel, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) acopy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in theproduct that is covered by this License, on a durable physicalmedium customarily used for software interchange, for a price nomore than your reasonable cost of physically performing thisconveying of source, or (2) access to copy theCorresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of thewritten offer to provide the Corresponding Source. Thisalternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, andonly if you received the object code with such an offer, in accordwith subsection 6b.

d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at nofurther charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place tocopy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Sourcemay be on a different server (operated by you or a third party)that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintainclear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, providedyou inform other peers where the object code and CorrespondingSource of the work are being offered to the general public at nocharge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excludedfrom the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not beincluded in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means anytangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporationinto a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to atypical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the statusof the particular user or of the way in which the particular useractually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A productis a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantialcommercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to installand execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product froma modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information mustsuffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified objectcode is in no case prevented or interfered with solely becausemodification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, orspecifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs aspart of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of theUser Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for afixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), theCorresponding Source conveyed under this section must be



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

accompaniedby the Installation Information. But this requirement does not applyif neither you nor any third party retains the ability to installmodified object code on the User Product (for example, the work hasbeen installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include arequirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or forthe User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to anetwork may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publiclydocumented (and with an implementation available to the public insource code form), and must require no special password or key forunpacking, reading or copying. 7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shallbe treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your optionremove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part ofit. (Additional permissions may be written to require their ownremoval in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may placeadditional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material youadd to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders ofthat material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from theterms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices orauthor attributions in that material or in the Appropriate LegalNotices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, orrequiring that modified versions of such material be marked inreasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors orauthors of the material; or

e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of sometrade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of thatmaterial by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions ofit) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, forany liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose onthose licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "furtherrestrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as youreceived it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is a further part of it, we may remove that term. If

isgoverned by this License along with a term that is a furtherrestriction, you may remove that term. If a license document containsa further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under

thisLicense, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction doesnot survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, youmust place, in the relevant source files, a statement of theadditional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicatingwhere to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in theform of a separately written



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way. 8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expresslyprovided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate ormodify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights underthis License (including any patent licenses granted under the thirdparagraph of section 11). However, if you cease all violation of this License, then yourlicense from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a)provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly andfinally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyrightholder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable meansprior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder isreinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of theviolation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you havereceived notice of violation of this License (for any work) from thatcopyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days afteryour receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate thelicenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you underthis License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanentlyreinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the samematerial under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive orrun a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered workoccurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmissionto receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate ormodify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you donot accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating acovered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of anorganization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing anorganization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a coveredwork results from an entity transaction, each party to thattransaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whateverlicenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or couldgive under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of theCorresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of therights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you maynot impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise ofrights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation(including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging thatany patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering forsale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

### 11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use underthisLicense of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. Thework thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributorversion".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claimsowned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired orhereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permittedby this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as aconsequence of further modification of the contributor version.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Forpurposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grantpatent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-freepatent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, tomake, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not tosue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to aparty means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce apatent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyoneto copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through apublicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be soavailable, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of thepatent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a mannerconsistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patentlicense to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means youhaveactual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying thecovered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered workin a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in thatcountry that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction orarrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, acovered work, and grant a patent license to some of the partiesreceiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modifyor convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent licenseyou grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the coveredwork and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or isconditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that arespecifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law. 12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License

# 2.22 Info-ZIP License

Info-ZIP License Copyright (c) 1990-2009 Info-ZIP. All rights reserved. For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Info-ZIP" is defined as the following set of individuals: Mark Adler, John Bush,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Karl Davis, Harald Denker, Jean-Michel Dubois, Jean-loup Gailly, Hunter Goatley, Ed Gordon, Ian Gorman, Chris Herborth, Dirk Haase, Greg Hartwig, Robert Heath, Jonathan Hudson, Paul Kienitz, David Kirschbaum, Johnny Lee, Onno van der Linden, Igor Mandrichenko, Steve P. Miller, Sergio Monesi, Keith Owens, George Petrov, Greg Roelofs, Kai Uwe Rommel, Steve Salisbury, Dave Smith, Steven M. Schweda, Christian Spieler, Cosmin Truta, Antoine Verheijen, Paul von Behren, Rich Wales, Mike White. This software is provided "as is," without warranty of any kind, express or implied. In no event shall Info-ZIP or its contributors be held liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages arising out of the use of or inability to use this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the above disclaimer and the following restrictions: Redistributions of source code (in whole or in part) must retain the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions. \* Redistributions in binary form (compiled executables and libraries) must reproduce the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions in documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Additional documentation is not needed for executables where a command line license option provides these and a note regarding this option is in the executable's startup banner. The sole exception to this condition is redistribution of a standard UnZipSFX binary (including SFXWiz) as part of a selfextracting archive; that is permitted without inclusion of this license, as long as the normal SFX banner has not been removed from the binary or disabled. \* Altered versions--including, but not limited to, ports to new operating systems, existing ports with new graphical interfaces, versions with modified or added functionality, and dynamic, shared, or static library versions not from Info-ZIP--must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source or, if binaries, compiled from the original source. Such altered versions also must not be misrepresented as being Info-ZIP releases--including, but not limited to, labeling of the altered versions with the names "Info-ZIP" (or any variation thereof, including, but not limited to, different capitalizations), "Pocket UnZip," "WiZ" or "MacZip" without the explicit permission of Info-ZIP. Such altered versions are further prohibited from misrepresentative use of the Zip-Bugs or Info-ZIP e-mail addresses or the Info-ZIP URL(s), such as to imply Info-ZIP will provide support for the altered versions. \* Info-ZIP retains the right to use the names "Info-ZIP," "Zip," "UnZip," "UnZipSFX," "WiZ," "Pocket UnZip," "Pocket Zip," and "MacZip" for its own source and binary releases.

### 2.23 OpenSSL Combined License

#### LICENSE ISSUES

\_\_\_\_\_

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit.See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-styleOpen Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSLplease contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

-----

------

Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"

The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.

Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT "AS IS" AND ANYEXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULARPURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT ORITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUTNOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISEDOF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young(eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by TimHudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

**Original SSLeay License** 

-----

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation writtenby Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).

The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long asthe following conditions are aheared to. The following conditionsapply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright termsexcept that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed.

If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attributionas the author of the parts of the library used.

This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup orin documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

"This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).

If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG "AS IS" ANDANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLEFOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIALDAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODSOR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICTLIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAYOUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OFSUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version orderivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply becopied and put under another distribution licence[including the GNU Public Licence.]

# 2.24 Jam STAPL Software License

Jam STAPL Software License SOFTWARE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT THE JAM SOFTWARE PROGRAM AND EXECUTABLE FILES, AND RELATED SPECIFICATION DOCUMENTATION ("PROGRAMS") (AVAILABLE FOR DOWNLOADING FROM THIS WEB SITE OR ENCLOSED WITH THE COMPUTER DISK ACCOMPANYING THIS NOTICE), ARE MADE FREELY AVAILABLE FOR USE BY ANYONE, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH BELOW. PLEASE READ THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE DOWNLOADING OR USING THE PROGRAMS. BY DOWNLOADING OR USING THE PROGRAMS YOU INDICATE YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, WHICH CONSTITUTE THE LICENSE AGREEMENT (the "AGREEMENT") BETWEEN YOU AND ALTERA CORPORATION ("ALTERA") WITH REGARD TO THE PROGRAMS. IN THE EVENT THAT YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH ANY OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. DO NOT DOWNLOAD THE PROGRAMS OR PROMPTLY RETURN THE PROGRAMS TO ALTERA UNUSED. 1. License Terms Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Altera grants to you a worldwide, nonexclusive, perpetual license (with the right to grant sublicenses, and authorize sublicensees to sublicense further) to use, copy, prepare derivative works based on, and distribute the Programs and derivative works thereof, provided that any distribution or sublicense is subject to the same terms and conditions that you use for distribution of your own comparable software products. Any copies of the Programs or derivative works thereof will continue to be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. You must include in any copies of the Programs or derivative works thereof any trademark, copyright, and other proprietary rights notices included in the Programs by Altera. 2.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Disclaimer of Warranties and Remedies NO WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE MADE WITH RESPECT TO THE PROGRAMS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NONINFRINGEMENT, AND ALTERA EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES NOT STATED HEREIN. YOU ASSUME THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY, USE, AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAMS. SHOULD THE PROGRAMS PROVE DEFECTIVE OR FAIL TO PERFORM PROPERLY, YOU -- AND NOT ALTERA -- SHALL ASSUME THE ENTIRE COST AND RISK OF ANY REPAIR, SERVICE, CORRECTION, OR ANY OTHER LIABILITY OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY OR OTHERWISE ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROGRAMS. ALTERA DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE PROGRAMS WILL MEET YOUR REOUIREMENTS, OR THAT THE OPERATION OF THE PROGRAMS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE. YOU ALSO ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SELECTION, INSTALLATION, USE, AND RESULTS OF USING THE PROGRAMS. Some states do not allow the exclusion of implied warranties, so the above exclusion may not apply to you. ALTERA SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EXPENSES, LOST PROFITS, LOST SAVINGS, OR OTHER DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR OTHERWISE ASSOCIATED WITH THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAMS. IN ANY EVENT, ALTERA'S LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE LARGER OF EITHER THE AMOUNT YOU PAID ALTERA FOR USE OF THE PROGRAMS, OR ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$100). YOUR SOLE REMEDIES AND ALTERA'S ENTIRE LIABILITY ARE AS SET FORTH ABOVE. Some states do not allow the limitation or exclusion of incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitations or exclusions may not apply to you. To the extent that the Programs are derived from third-party software or other third-party materials, no such third-party provides any warranties with respect to the Programs, assumes any liability regarding use of the Programs, or undertakes to furnish you any support or information relating to the Programs. 3. General You acknowledge that Altera is not responsible for and is not obligated to provide, any support, including email and telephone support, for any purpose with respect to the Programs. You acknowledge that the Programs are made freely available in accordance with this Agreement as part of an effort to promote broad use of the Programs with minimum interference by you and Altera. Accordingly, you agree that, if you obtain any patents relating to inventions or discoveries made through use of or access to the Programs or derivative works thereof, or that are necessary for the use of the Programs, you will not bring any claim for infringement thereof against Altera or any direct or indirect licensee of Altera in connection with or use of the Programs or derivative works thereof. The foregoing does not constitute a license of any copyright or trade secret. You shall not export the Programs, or any product programmed by the Programs, without first obtaining any necessary U.S. or other governmental licenses and approvals. This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of Altera and Altera's licensors and all rights granted to you and all obligations owed to Altera shall be enforceable by Altera and its licensors. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement applicable to the Programs, superseding any prior or contemporaneous understandings or agreements. It may not be modified except in a writing executed by Altera. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of California. You agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the courts in the State of California for the resolution of any dispute or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement. The prevailing party in any legal action or arbitration arising out of this Agreement shall be entitled to reimbursement for its expenses, including court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees, in addition to any other rights and remedies such party may have. BY USING THE PROGRAMS YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ THIS AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT, AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS; YOU FURTHER AGREE THAT IT IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN YOU AND ALTERA WHICH SUPERSEDES ANY PROPOSAL OR PRIOR AGREEMENT, ORAL OR WRITTEN, AND ANY OTHER COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN YOU AND ALTERA RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT. 4. U.S. Government Restricted Rights The Programs and any accompanying documentation are provided with RESTRICTED RIGHTS. Use, duplication, or disclosure by the Government is subject to restrictions as set forth in subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) of The Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software clause at DFARS 252.227-7013 or subparagraphs (c)(1) and (2) of Commercial Computer Software--Restricted Rights at 48 CFR 52.227-19, as applicable. Contractor/manufacturer is Altera Corporation, 101



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Innovation Drive, San Jose, CA 95134 and its licensors.

### 2.25 Eclipse Distribution License - v 1.0

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

### 2.26 BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License

Copyright (c) <year> <owner>. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 2.27 BSD 2-Clause "Simplified" License

Copyright (c) <year> <owner>. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

### 2.28 GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USAEveryone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copiesof this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

it.

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.Copyright (C)This program is free



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

software; you can redistribute it and/ormodify it under the terms of the GNU General Public Licenseas published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public Licensealong with this program; if not, write to the Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of authorGnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for detailstype `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcometo redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c'for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyrightinterest in the program `Gnomovision'(which makes passes at compilers) writtenby James Hacker.signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

# 2.29 Apple Public Source License 1.1

APPLE PUBLIC SOURCE LICENSE Version 1.1 - April 19, 1999 Please read this License carefully before downloading this software. By downloading and using this software, you are agreeing to be bound by the terms of this License. If you do not or cannot agree to the terms of this License, please do not download or use the software. 1. General; Definitions. This License applies to any program or other work which Apple Computer, Inc. ("Apple") publicly announces as subject to this Apple Public Source License and which contains a notice placed by Apple identifying such program or work as "Original Code" and stating that it is subject to the terms of this Apple Public Source License version 1.1 (or subsequent version thereof), as it may be revised from time to time by Apple ("License"). As used in this License: 1.1 "Affected Original Code" means only those specific portions of Original Code that allegedly infringe upon any party's intellectual property rights or are otherwise the subject of a claim



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

1.2 "Applicable Patent Rights" mean: (a) in the case where Apple is the grantor of infringement. of rights, (i) claims of patents that are now or hereafter acquired, owned by or assigned to Apple and (ii) that cover subject matter contained in the Original Code, but only to the extent necessary to use, reproduce and/or distribute the Original Code without infringement; and (b) in the case where You are the grantor of rights, (i) claims of patents that are now or hereafter acquired, owned by or assigned to You and (ii) that cover subject matter in Your Modifications, taken alone or in combination with Original Code. 1.3 "Covered Code" means the Original Code, Modifications, the combination of Original Code and any Modifications, and/or any respective portions thereof. 1.4 "Deploy" means to use, sublicense or distribute Covered Code other than for Your internal research and development (R&D), and includes without limitation, any and all internal use or distribution of Covered Code within Your business or organization except for R&D use, as well as direct or indirect sublicensing or distribution of Covered Code by You to any third party in any form or manner. 1.5 "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License. 1.6 "Modifications" mean any addition to, deletion from, and/or change to, the substance and/or structure of Covered Code. When code is released as a series of files, a Modification is: (a) any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Covered Code; and/or (b) any new file or other representation of computer program statements that contains any part of Covered Code. 1.7 "Original Code" means (a) the Source Code of a program or other work as originally made available by Apple under this License, including the Source Code of any updates or upgrades to such programs or works made available by Apple under this License, and that has been expressly identified by Apple as such in the header file(s) of such work; and (b) the object code compiled from such Source Code and originally made available by Apple under this 1.8 "Source Code" means the human readable form of a program or other work that is License. suitable for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an executable (object code). 1.9 "You" or "Your" means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" or "Your" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, You, where "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity. 2. Permitted Uses; Conditions & Restrictions. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Apple hereby grants You, effective on the date You accept this License and download the Original Code, a world-wide, royalty-free, non- exclusive license, to the extent of Apple's Applicable Patent Rights and copyrights covering the Original Code, to do the following: 2.1 You may use, copy, modify and distribute Original Code, with or without Modifications, solely for Your internal research and development, provided that You must in each instance: (a) retain and reproduce in all copies of Original Code the copyright and other proprietary notices and disclaimers of Apple as they appear in the Original Code, and keep intact all notices in the Original Code that refer to this License; (b) include a copy of this License with every copy of Source Code of Covered Code and documentation You distribute, and You may not offer or impose any terms on such Source Code that alter or restrict this License or the recipients' rights hereunder, except as permitted under Section 6; and (c) completely and accurately document all Modifications that you have made and the date of each such Modification, designate the version of the Original Code you used, prominently include a file carrying such information with the Modifications, and duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code of all such Modifications. 2.2 You may Deploy Covered Code, provided that You must in each instance: (a) satisfy all the conditions of Section 2.1 with respect to the Source Code of the Covered Code; (b) make all Your Deployed Modifications publicly available in Source Code form via electronic distribution (e.g. download from a web site) under the terms of this



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

License and subject to the license grants set forth in Section 3 below, and any additional terms You may choose to offer under Section 6. You must continue to make the Source Code of Your Deployed Modifications available for as long as you Deploy the Covered Code or twelve (12) months from the (c) if You Deploy Covered Code containing date of initial Deployment, whichever is longer; Modifications made by You, inform others of how to obtain those Modifications by filling out and submitting the information found at http://www.apple.com/publicsource/modifications.html, if (d) if You Deploy Covered Code in object code, executable form only, include a available; and prominent notice, in the code itself as well as in related documentation, stating that Source Code of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License with information on how and where to obtain such Source Code. 3. Your Grants. In consideration of, and as a condition to, the licenses (a) You hereby grant to Apple and all third parties a nongranted to You under this License: exclusive, royalty-free license, under Your Applicable Patent Rights and other intellectual property rights owned or controlled by You, to use, reproduce, modify, distribute and Deploy Your Modifications of the same scope and extent as Apple's licenses under Sections 2.1 and 2.2; and (b) You hereby grant to Apple and its subsidiaries a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable license, under Your Applicable Patent Rights and other intellectual property rights owned or controlled by You, to use, reproduce, execute, compile, display, perform, modify or have modified (for Apple and/or its subsidiaries), sublicense and distribute Your Modifications, in any form, through multiple tiers of distribution. 4. Larger Works. You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In each such instance, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code or any portion thereof. 5. Limitations on Patent License. Except as expressly stated in Section 2, no other patent rights, express or implied, are granted by Apple herein. Modifications and/or Larger Works may require additional patent licenses from Apple which Apple may grant in its sole discretion. 6. Additional Terms. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations and/or other rights consistent with the scope of the license granted herein ("Additional Terms") to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf and as Your sole responsibility, and not on behalf of Apple. You must obtain the recipient's agreement that any such Additional Terms are offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify, defend and hold Apple harmless for any liability incurred by or claims asserted against Apple by reason of any such Additional Terms. 7. Versions of the License. Apple may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Once Original Code has been published under a particular version of this License, You may continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Original Code under the terms of any subsequent version of this License published by Apple. No one other than Apple has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License. 8. NO WARRANTY OR SUPPORT. The Original Code may contain in whole or in part pre-release, untested, or not fully tested works. The Original Code may contain errors that could cause failures or loss of data, and may be incomplete or contain inaccuracies. You expressly acknowledge and agree that use of the Original Code, or any portion thereof, is at Your sole and entire risk. THE ORIGINAL CODE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY, UPGRADES OR SUPPORT OF ANY KIND AND APPLE AND APPLE'S LICENSOR(S) (FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTIONS 8 AND 9, APPLE AND APPLE'S LICENSOR(S) ARE COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS "APPLE") EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES AND/OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES AND/OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR SATISFACTORY QUALITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. APPLE DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED IN THE ORIGINAL CODE WILL MEET YOUR



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

REQUIREMENTS, OR THAT THE OPERATION OF THE ORIGINAL CODE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR- FREE, OR THAT DEFECTS IN THE ORIGINAL CODE WILL BE CORRECTED. NO ORAL OR WRITTEN INFORMATION OR ADVICE GIVEN BY APPLE OR AN APPLE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SHALL CREATE A WARRANTY OR IN ANY WAY INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THIS WARRANTY. You acknowledge that the Original Code is not intended for use in the operation of nuclear facilities, aircraft navigation, communication systems, or air traffic control machines in which case the failure of the Original Code could lead to death, personal injury, or severe physical or environmental damage. 9. Liability. 9.1 Infringement. If any portion of, or functionality implemented by, the Original Code becomes the subject of a claim of infringement, Apple may, at its option: (a) attempt to procure the rights necessary for Apple and You to continue using the Affected Original Code; (b) modify the Affected Original Code so that it is no longer infringing; or (c) suspend Your rights to use, reproduce, modify, sublicense and distribute the Affected Original Code until a final determination of the claim is made by a court or governmental administrative agency of competent jurisdiction and Apple lifts the suspension as set forth below. Such suspension of rights will be effective immediately upon Apple's posting of a notice to such effect on the Apple web site that is used for implementation of this License. Upon such final determination being made, if Apple is legally able, without the payment of a fee or royalty, to resume use, reproduction, modification, sublicensing and distribution of the Affected Original Code, Apple will lift the suspension of rights to the Affected Original Code by posting a notice to such effect on the Apple web site that is used for implementation of this License. If Apple suspends Your rights to Affected Original Code, nothing in this License shall be construed to restrict You, at Your option and subject to applicable law, from replacing the Affected Original Code with non-infringing code or independently negotiating for necessary rights from such third party. 9.2 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL APPLE BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS LICENSE OR YOUR USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE ORIGINAL CODE, OR ANY PORTION THEREOF, WHETHER UNDER A THEORY OF CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCTS LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF APPLE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY REMEDY. In no event shall Apple's total liability to You for all damages under this License exceed the amount of fifty dollars (\$50.00). 10. Trademarks. This License does not grant any rights to use the trademarks or trade names "Apple", "Apple Computer", "Mac OS X", "Mac OS X Server" or any other trademarks or trade names belonging to Apple (collectively "Apple Marks") and no Apple Marks may be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Original Code other than as permitted by and in strict compliance at all times with Apple's third party trademark usage guidelines which are posted at http://www.apple.com/legal/guidelinesfor3rdparties.html. 11. Ownership. Apple retains all rights, title and interest in and to the Original Code and any Modifications made by or on behalf of Apple ("Apple Modifications"), and such Apple Modifications will not be automatically subject to this License. Apple may, at its sole discretion, choose to license such Apple Modifications under this License, or on different terms from those contained in this License or may choose not to license them at all. Apple's development, use, reproduction, modification, sublicensing and distribution of Covered Code will not be subject to this License. 12. Termination. 12.1 Termination. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate: (a) automatically without notice from Apple if You fail to comply with any term(s) of this License and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of such breach; (b) immediately in the event of the circumstances described in (c) automatically without notice from Apple if You, at any time during the Section 13.5(b); or term of this License, commence an action for patent infringement against Apple. 12.2 Effect of Termination. Upon termination, You agree to immediately stop any further use, reproduction, modification, sublicensing and distribution of the Covered Code and to destroy all copies of the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Covered Code that are in your possession or control. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which have been properly granted prior to termination shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, should remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive, including but not limited to Sections 3, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12.2 and 13. Neither party will be liable to the other for compensation, indemnity or damages of any sort solely as a result of terminating this License in accordance with its terms, and termination of this License will be without prejudice to any other right or remedy of either party. 13. Miscellaneous. 13.1 Government End Users. The Covered Code is a "commercial item" as defined in FAR 2.101. Government software and technical data rights in the Covered Code include only those rights customarily provided to the public as defined in this License. This customary commercial license in technical data and software is provided in accordance with FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and 12.212 (Computer Software) and, for Department of Defense purchases, DFAR 252.227-7015 (Technical Data -- Commercial Items) and 227.7202-3 (Rights in Commercial Computer Software or Computer Software Documentation). Accordingly, all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein. 13.2 Relationship of Parties. This License will not be construed as creating an agency, partnership, joint venture or any other form of legal association between You and Apple, and You will not represent to the contrary, whether expressly, by implication, appearance or otherwise. 13.3 Independent Development. Nothing in this License will impair Apple's right to acquire, license, develop, have others develop for it, market and/or distribute technology or products that perform the same or similar functions as, or otherwise compete with, Modifications, Larger Works, technology or products that You may develop, produce, market or distribute. 13.4 Waiver; Construction. Failure by Apple to enforce any provision of this License will not be deemed a waiver of future enforcement of that or any other provision. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter will not apply to this License. 13.5 Severability. (a) If for any reason a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this License, or portion thereof, to be unenforceable, that provision of the License will be enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to effect the economic benefits and intent of the parties, and the remainder of this License will continue in full force and effect. (b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if applicable law prohibits or restricts You from fully and/or specifically complying with Sections 2 and/or 3 or prevents the enforceability of either of those Sections, this License will immediately terminate and You must immediately discontinue any use of the Covered Code and destroy all copies of it that are in your possession or control. 13.6 Dispute Resolution. Any litigation or other dispute resolution between You and Apple relating to this License shall take place in the Northern District of California, and You and Apple hereby consent to the personal jurisdiction of, and venue in, the state and federal courts within that District with respect to this License. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. 13.7 Entire Agreement; Governing Law. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. This License shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of California, except that body of California law concerning conflicts of Where You are located in the province of Quebec, Canada, the following clause applies: The law. parties hereby confirm that they have requested that this License and all related documents be drafted in English. Les parties ont exige que le present contrat et tous les documents connexes soient rediges en anglais. EXHIBIT A. "Portions Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Apple Computer, Inc. All Rights Reserved. This file contains Original Code and/or Modifications of Original Code as defined in and that are subject to the Apple Public Source License Version 1.1 (the "License"). You may not use this file except in compliance with the License. Please obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apple.com/publicsource and read it before using this file. The Original Code and all software distributed under the License are distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND APPLE HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON- INFRINGEMENT. Please see the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License."

## 2.30 GNU General Public License v2.0 only

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights. We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software. Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations. Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all. The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION 0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you". Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does. 1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program. You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee. 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 a) You must cause the modified files above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions: to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change. b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License. c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.) These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it. Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program. In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License. 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following: a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three used for software interchange; or, years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding or, source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.) The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form)



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code. 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance. 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it. 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License. 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program. If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other circumstances. property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice. This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License. 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License. 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

published by the Free Software Foundation. 10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally. NO WARRANTY 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. 12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms. To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found. < one line to give the program's name and an idea of what it does. > Copyright (C) < yyyy > < name of author > This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA. Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail. If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode: Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type 'show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program. You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names: Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker. < signature of Ty Coon > , 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License.

## 2.31 libtheora License

libtheora License

Copyright (C) 2002-2008 Xiph.Org Foundation and contributors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyrightnotice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyrightnotice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in thedocumentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of the Xiph.Org Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived fromthis software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOTLIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FORA PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FOUNDATIONOR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOTLIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANYTHEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USEOF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

In addition to and irrespective of the copyright license associated with this software, On2 Technologies, Inc. makes the following statementregarding technology used in this software: On2 represents and warrants that it shall not assert any rights relating to infringement of On2's registered patents, nor initiate any litigation asserting such rights, against any person who, or entity which utilizes the On2 VP3 Codec Software, including any use, distribution, and sale of said Software; which make changes, modifications, and improvements in said Software; and to use, distribute, and sell said changes as well as applications for other fields of use.

This reference implementation is originally derived from the On2 VP3Codec Software, and the Theora video format is essentially compatible with the VP3 video format, consisting of a backward-compatible superset.

# 2.32 Mozilla Public License 2.0

Mozilla Public License Version 2.01. Definitions1.1. "Contributor" means each individual orlegal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.1.2."Contributor Version" means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

1.3. "Contribution" means Covered Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution. 1.4. "Covered Software" means Source Code Form to which Software of a particular Contributor. the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof. 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License. 1.6. "Executable Form" means any form of the work other than Source 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work that combines Covered Software with other Code Form. material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software. 1.8. "License" means this 1.9. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, document. whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License. 1.10. "Modifications" means any of the following: (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software. 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version. 1.12. "Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses. 1.13. "Source Code Form" means the form of the work preferred for making modifications. 1.14. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity. 2. License Grants and Conditions 2.1. Grants Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royaltyfree, non-exclusive license: (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version. 2.2. Effective Date The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution. 2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor: (a) for any code that a Contributor has (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other removed from Covered Software; or third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or (c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions. This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4). 2.4. Subsequent Licenses No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3). 2.5. Representation Each Contributor represents that the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License. This License is not intended 2.6. Fair Use to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses equivalents. 2.7. Conditions granted in Section 2.1. 3. Responsibilities 3.1. Distribution of Source Form All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form. 3.2. Distribution of Executable Form If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then: (a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and (b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work under this License. You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s). 3.4. Notices You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies. 3.5. Application of You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity Additional Terms or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction. 4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it. 5. Termination 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice. 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate. 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination. 6. Disclaimer of Warranty Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer. 7. Limitation of Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), Liability contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You. 8. Litigation Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims. 9. Miscellaneous This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a 10. Versions of the License 10.1. New Versions Mozilla Foundation is the Contributor. license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. 10.2. Effect of New Versions You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward. 10.3. Modified Versions If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License). 10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached. Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/. If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice. You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership. Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

# 2.33 GNU General Public License v2.0 w/Autoconf exception

As a special exception, the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify the configure scripts that are the output of Autoconf. You need not follow the terms of the GNU General Public License when using or distributing such scripts, even though portions of the text of Autoconf appear in them. The GNU General Public License (GPL) does govern all other use of the material that constitutes the Autoconf program.

Certain portions of the Autoconf source text are designed to be copied (in certain cases, depending on the input) into the output of Autoconf. We call these the "data" portions. The rest of the Autoconf source text consists of comments plus executable code that decides which of the data portions to output in any given case. We call these comments and executable code the "non-data" portions. Autoconf never copies any of the non-data portions into its output.

This special exception to the GPL applies to versions of Autoconf released by the Free Software Foundation. When you make and distribute a modified version of Autoconf, you may extend this special exception to the GPL to apply to your modified version as well, \*unless\* your modified version has the potential to copy into its output some of the text that was the non-data portion of the version that you started with. (In other words, unless your change moves or copies text from the non-data portions to the data portions.) If your modification has such potential, you must delete any notice of this special exception to the GPL from your modified version.

## 2.34 OSF - X Consortium License

OSF - X Consortium License

Copyright (c) 1994

Open Software Foundation, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify and freely distribute the software in this file and its documentation for any purpose withoutfee, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies andthat both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear insupporting documentation. Further, provided that the name of OpenSoftware Foundation, Inc. ("OSF") not be used in advertising orpublicity pertaining to distribution of the software without priorwritten permission from OSF. OSF makes no representations about thesuitability of this software for any



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

Copyright (c) 1996 X Consortium

Copyright (c) 1996 Dalrymple Consulting

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), todealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software isfurnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEX CONSORTIUM OR DALRYMPLE CONSULTING BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OROTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OROTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of the X Consortium and Dalrymple Consulting shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization.

# 2.35 MIT License

MIT License Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders> Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice (including the next paragraph) shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 2.36 ICU License

ICU License - ICU 1.8.1 and later COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE Copyright (c) 1995-2014



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

International Business Machines Corporation and others All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

## 2.37 TCP Wrappers License

Copyright 1995 by Wietse Venema. All rights reserved. Some individual files may be covered by other copyrights. This material was originally written and compiled by Wietse Venema at Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands, in 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 and 1995. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that this entire copyright notice is duplicated in all such copies. This software is provided "as is" and without any expressed or implied warranties, including, without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantibility and fitness for any particular purpose.

# 2.38 TCL/TK License

This software is copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., Scriptics Corporation, ActiveState Corporation and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files. The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS. GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.

# 2.39 Bzip2 License

bzip2 License

This program, "bzip2", the associated library "libbzip2", and alldocumentation, are copyright (C) 1996-2005 Julian R Seward. Allrights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditionsare met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyrightnotice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you mustnot claim that you wrote the original software. If you use thissoftware in a product, an acknowledgment in the productdocumentation would be appreciated but is not required.

Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and mustnot be misrepresented as being the original software.

The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promoteproducts derived from this software without specific prior writtenpermission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSOR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIEDWARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANYDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIALDAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTEGOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESSINTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDINGNEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THISSOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 2.40 Freetype Project License

The FreeType Project LICENSE 2006-Jan-27 Copyright 1996-2002, 2006 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg Introduction The FreeType Project is distributed in several archive packages; some of them may contain, in addition to the FreeType font engine, various tools and contributions which rely on, or relate to, the FreeType Project. This license applies to all files found in such packages, and which do not fall under their own explicit license. The license affects thus the FreeType font engine, the test programs, documentation and makefiles, at the very least. This license was inspired by the BSD, Artistic, and IJG (Independent JPEG Group) licenses, which all encourage inclusion and use of free software in commercial and freeware products alike. As a consequence, its main points are that: o We don't promise that this software works. However, we will be interested in any kind of bug reports. (`as is' distribution) o You can use this software for whatever you want, in parts or full form, without having to pay us. (`royalty-free' usage) o You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it, or only parts of it, in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you have used the FreeType code. (`credits') We specifically permit and encourage the inclusion of this software, with or without modifications, in commercial products. We disclaim all warranties covering The FreeType Project and assume no liability related to The FreeType Project. Finally, many people asked us for a preferred form for a credit/disclaimer to use in compliance with this license. We thus encourage you to use the following text: """ Portions of this software are copyright ? < year> The FreeType Project (www.freetype.org). All rights reserved. """ Please replace < year> with the value from the FreeType version you actually use. Legal Terms 0. Definitions Throughout this license, the terms `package', `FreeType Project', and `FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the `FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release. 'You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where 'using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source code as well as linking it to form a `program' or `executable'. This program is referred to as `a program using the FreeType engine'. This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this. The FreeType Project is copyright (C) 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below. 1. No Warranty THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT. 2. Redistribution This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions: o Redistribution of source code must retain this license file (`FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files. o Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

documentation, though this isn't mandatory. These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us. 3. Advertising Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission. We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: 'FreeType Project', 'FreeType Engine', 'FreeType library', or 'FreeType Distribution'. As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license. 4. Contacts There are two mailing lists related to FreeType: o freetype@nongnu.org Discusses general use and applications of FreeType, as well as future and wanted additions to the library and distribution. If you are looking for support, start in this list if you haven't found anything to help you in the documentation. o freetype-devel@nongnu.org Discusses bugs, as well as engine internals, design issues, specific licenses, porting, etc. Our home page can be found at http://www.freetype.org --- end of FTL.TXT ---

## 2.41 Unicode License

Copyright 2001 Unicode, Inc.

#### Disclaimer

This source code is provided as is by Unicode, Inc. No claims are made as to fitness for any particular purpose. No warranties of any kind are expressed or implied. The recipient agrees to determine applicability of information provided. If this file has been purchased on magnetic or optical media from Unicode, Inc., the sole remedy for any claim will be exchange of defective media within 90 days of receipt.

#### Limitations on Rights to Redistribute This Code

Unicode, Inc. hereby grants the right to freely use the information supplied in this file in the creation of products supporting the Unicode Standard, and to make copies of this file in any form for internal or external distribution as long as this notice remains attached.

# 2.42 libpng License

This copy of the libpng notices is provided for your convenience. In case of any discrepancy between this copy and the notices in the file png.h that is included in the libpng distribution, the latter shall prevail. COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE: If you modify libpng you may insert



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

additional notices immediately following this sentence. This code is released under the libping license. libpng versions 1.2.6, August 15, 2004, through 1.4.5, December 9, 2010, are Copyright (c) 2004, 2006-2010 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.2.5 with the following individual added to the list of Contributing Authors Cosmin Truta libpng versions 1.0.7, July 1, 2000, through 1.2.5 - October 3, 2002, are Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6 with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors Simon-Pierre Cadieux Eric S. Raymond Gilles Vollant and with the following additions to the disclaimer: There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user. libpng versions 0.97, January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, are Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors: Tom Lane Glenn Randers-Pehrson Willem van Schaik libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1997, are Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Andreas Digger Distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors: John Bowler Kevin Bracey Sam Bushell Magnus Holmgren Greg Roelofs Tom Tanner libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, are Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc. For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors" is defined as the following set of individuals: Andreas Dilger Dave Martindale Guy Eric Schalnat Paul Schmidt Tim Wegner The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNG Reference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage. Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions: 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented. 2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source. 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, without fee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component to supporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use this source code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would be appreciated. A "png get copyright" function is available, for convenient use in "about" boxes and the like: printf("%s",png\_get\_copyright(NULL)); Also, the PNG logo (in PNG format, of course) is supplied in the files "pngbar.png" and "pngbar.jpg (88x31) and "pngnow.png" (98x31). Libpng is OSI Certified Open Source Software. OSI Certified Open Source is a certification mark of the Open Source Initiative. Glenn Randers-Pehrson glennrp at users.sourceforge.net December 9, 2010

### 2.43 Independent JPEG Group License

Independent JPEG Group License LEGAL ISSUES In plain English: 1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!) 2. You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us. 3. You may not pretend that you wrote this



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code. In legalese: The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy. This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All Rights Reserved except as specified below. Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions: (1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. (2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group". (3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind. These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us. Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software". We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor. ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do. The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, Itconfig, Itmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freely distributable. It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec is covered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hence arithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or more licenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has been removed from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic coding provides only a marginal gain over the unpatented Huffman mode, it is unlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far as we are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code. The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders. We are required to state that "The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

#### 2.44 FreeImage Public License v1.0

FreeImage Public License - Version 1.0 1. Definitions. creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that1.2. "Contributor Version" means the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor. 1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including 1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally portions thereof. accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data. 1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code. 1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A. 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License. 1.8. "License" means this document. 1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Modification is: Code or previous Modifications. B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications. 1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License. 1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or a list of source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge. 1.12. "You" means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity. 2. Source Code License. 2.1. The The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-Initial Developer Grant. exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims: (a) to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under patents now or hereafter owned or controlled by Initial Developer, to make, have made, use and sell ("Utilize") the Original Code (or portions thereof), but solely to the extent that any such patent is reasonably necessary to enable You to Utilize the Original Code (or portions thereof) and not to any greater extent that may be necessary to Utilize further Modifications or combinations. 2.2. Contributor Grant. Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims: (a) to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under patents now or hereafter owned or controlled by Contributor, to Utilize the Contributor Version (or portions thereof), but solely to the extent that any such patent is reasonably necessary to enable You to Utilize the Contributor Version (or portions thereof), and not to any greater extent that may be necessary to Utilize further Modifications or combinations. 3. Distribution Obligations. 3.1. Application of License. The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights 3.2. Availability of Source Code. described in Section 3.5. Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party. 3.3. Description of Modifications. You must cause all Covered Code to which you contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code. 3.4. Intellectual Property Matters (a) Third Party Claims. If You have knowledge that a party claims an intellectual property right in particular functionality or code (or its utilization under this License), you must include a text file with the source code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If you obtain such knowledge after You make Your Modification available as described in Section 3.2, You shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies You make available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained. (b) Contributor APIs. If Your Modification is an application programming interface and You own or control patents which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, you must also include this information in the LEGAL file. 3.5. Required Notices. You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code, and this License in any documentation for the Source Code, where You describe recipients' rights relating to Covered Code. If You created one or more Modification(s), You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then you must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory file) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. 3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions. You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 3.1-3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You descr ibe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer. 3.7. Larger Works. You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code. 4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation. If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it. 5. Application of this License. This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A, and to related Covered Code. 6. Versions of the License. 6.1. New Versions. Floris van den Berg may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. 6.2. Effect of New Versions. Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Floris van den Berg No one other than Floris van den Berg has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License. 6.3. Derivative Works. If you create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), you must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "FreeImage", 'FreeImage Public License", "FIPL", or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear anywhere in your license and (b) otherwise make it clear that your version of the license contains terms which differ from the FreeImage Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.) 7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER 8. TERMINATION. This License and the rights granted hereunder will THIS DISCLAIMER. terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive. 9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THAT EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. 10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS. The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein. 11. MISCELLANEOUS. This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by Dutch law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in, the The Netherlands: (a) unless otherwise agreed in writing, all disputes relating to this License (excepting any dispute relating to intellectual property rights) shall be subject to final and binding arbitration, with the losing party paying all costs of arbitration; (b) any arbitration relating to this Agreement shall be held in Almelo, The Netherlands; and (c) any litigation relating to this Agreement shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the court of Almelo, The Netherlands with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. 12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS. Except in cases where another Contributor has failed to comply with Section 3.4, You are responsible for damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of Your utilization of rights under this License, based on the number of copies of Covered Code you made available, the revenues you received from utilizing such rights, and other relevant factors. You agree to work with affected parties to distribute responsibility on an equitable basis. EXHIBIT A. "The contents of this file are subject to the FreeImage Public License Version 1.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://home.wxs.nl/~flvdberg/freeimage-license.txt Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

#### 2.45 GNU General Public License v3.0 w/GCC Runtime Library exception

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This GCC Runtime Library Exception ("Exception") is an additional permission under section 7 of the GNU General Public License, version 3 ("GPLv3"). It applies to a given file (the "Runtime Library") that bears a notice placed by the copyright holder of the file stating that the file is governed by GPLv3 along with this Exception.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

When you use GCC to compile a program, GCC may combine portions of certain GCC header files and runtime libraries with the compiled program. The purpose of this Exception is to allow compilation of non-GPL (including proprietary) programs to use, in this way, the header files and runtime libraries covered by this Exception.

## 2.46 Lua 5.0 License

Copyright © 2003 Tecgraf, PUC-Rio.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 2.47 Curl License

Curl License Copyright (c) 1996 - 2015, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>.

All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for anypurpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the abovecopyrightnotice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. INNO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OROTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THEUSE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall notbe used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 2.48 License for Delaunay-Triangulation

Ken Clarkson wrote this. Copyright (c) 1995 by AT&T.. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting documentation for such software.

## 2.49 BSD-like license (libktx)

LibKTX contains code (c) 2010 & (c) 2013 The Khronos Group Inc. (c) 2008 and (c) 2010 HI Corporation (c) 2005 Ericsson AB (c) 2003-2010, Troy D. Hanson A specific copyright is given in each source file. Default License With the exception of the files listed explicitly below, the source files are made available under the following BSD-like license. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and/or associated documentation files (the "Materials"), to deal in the Materials without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Materials, and to permit persons to whom the Materials are furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included unaltered in all copies or substantial portions of the Materials. Any additions, deletions, or changes to the original source files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Khronos Group." THE MATERIALS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE MATERIALS OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE MATERIALS. hi\_mark{,\_sq}.ktx The HI logo textures are ⓒ & <sup>™</sup> HI Corporation and are provided for use only in testing the KTX loader. Any other use requires specific prior written permission from HI. Furthermore the name HI may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission, uthash, h uthash, h is made available under the following revised BSD license. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS: OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY. WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. etcdec.cxx License etcdec.cxx is made available under the terms and conditions of the following License Agreement. Software License Agreement PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO USING THE ERICSSON TEXTURE COMPRESSION CODEC SOFTWARE (THE "SOFTWARE"). THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT (THE "SLA"). IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS YOU MAY NOT USE THE SOFTWARE. Subject to the terms and conditions of the SLA, the licensee of the Software (the "Licensee") hereby, receives a non-



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

exclusive, non-transferable, limited, free-of-charge, perpetual and worldwide license, to copy, use, distribute and modify the Software, but only for the purpose of developing, manufacturing, selling, using and distributing products including the Software in binary form, which products are used for compression and/or decompression according to the Khronos standard specifications OpenGL, OpenGL ES and WebGL. Notwithstanding anything of the above, Licensee may distribute [etcdec.cxx] in source code form provided (i) it is in unmodified form; and (ii) it is included in software owned by Licensee. If Licensee institutes, or threatens to institute, patent litigation against Ericsson or Ericsson's affiliates for using the Software for developing, having developed, manufacturing, having manufactured, selling, offer for sale, importing, using, leasing, operating, repairing and/or distributing products (i) within the scope of the Khronos framework; or (ii) using software or other intellectual property rights owned by Ericsson or its affiliates and provided under the Khronos framework, Ericsson shall have the right to terminate this SLA with immediate effect. Moreover, if Licensee institutes, or threatens to institute, patent litigation against any other licensee of the Software for using the Software in products within the scope of the Khronos framework, Ericsson shall have the right to terminate this SLA with immediate effect. However, should Licensee institute, or threaten to institute, patent litigation against any other licensee of the Software based on such other licensee's use of any other software together with the Software, then Ericsson shall have no right to terminate this SLA. This SLA does not transfer to Licensee any ownership to any Ericsson or third party intellectual property rights. All rights not expressly granted by Ericsson under this SLA are hereby expressly reserved. Furthermore, nothing in this SLA shall be construed as a right to use or sell products in a manner which conveys or purports to convey whether explicitly, by principles of implied license, or otherwise, any rights to any third party, under any patent of Ericsson or of Ericsson's affiliates covering or relating to any combination of the Software with any other software or product (not licensed hereunder) where the right applies specifically to the combination and not to the software or product itself. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS". ERICSSON MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND, EXTENDS NO WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY; INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, SUITABILITY, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE OUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE SOFTWARE IS WITH THE LICENSEE. SHOULD THE SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE, THE LICENSEE ASSUMES THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. ERICSSON MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, OFFERING FOR SALE, DISTRIBUTION, LEASE, USE OR IMPORTATION UNDER THE SLA WILL BE FREE FROM INFRINGEMENT OF PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS OR OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF OTHERS, AND THE VALIDITY OF THE LICENSE AND THE SLA ARE SUBJECT TO LICENSEE'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO MAKE SUCH DETERMINATION AND ACQUIRE SUCH LICENSES AS MAY BE NECESSARY WITH RESPECT TO PATENTS, COPYRIGHT AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OF THIRD PARTIES. THE LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS THAT THE SOFTWARE (I) IS NOT LICENSED FOR; (II) IS NOT DESIGNED FOR OR INTENDED FOR; AND (III) MAY NOT BE USED FOR; ANY MISSION CRITICAL APPLICATIONS SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO OPERATION OF NUCLEAR OR HEALTHCARE COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND/OR NETWORKS, AIRCRAFT OR TRAIN CONTROL AND/OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OR ANY OTHER COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND/OR NETWORKS OR CONTROL AND/OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS ALL IN WHICH CASE THE FAILURE OF THE SOFTWARE COULD LEAD TO DEATH, PERSONAL INJURY, OR SEVERE PHYSICAL, MATERIAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE. LICENSEE'S RIGHTS UNDER THIS LICENSE WILL TERMINATE AUTOMATICALLY AND IMMEDIATELY WITHOUT NOTICE IF LICENSEE FAILS TO COMPLY WITH THIS PARAGRAPH. IN NO EVENT SHALL ERICSSON BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PERSONAL INJURY, ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERUPTIONS, OR ANY OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY THE LICENSEE OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE SOFTWARE TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE)



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY (CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE), EVEN IF THE LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. Licensee acknowledges that "ERICSSON ///" is the corporate trademark of Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson and that both "Ericsson" and the figure "///" are important features of the trade names of Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson. Nothing contained in these terms and conditions shall be deemed to grant Licensee any right, title or interest in the word "Ericsson" or the figure "///". No delay or omission by Ericsson to exercise any right or power shall impair any such right or power to be construed to be a waiver thereof. Consent by Ericsson to, or waiver of, a breach by the Licensee shall not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. This SLA shall be governed by the substantive law of Sweden. Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this SLA, or the breach, termination or invalidity thereof, shall be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Swedish Courts.

### 2.50 OSGEARTH SOFTWARE LICENSE

The osgEarth library and included programs are provided under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License (LGPL - included below) with the following exceptions and stipulations: 1. Static linking of applications and modules to the osgEarth library does NOT constitute a derivative work and does not require the author to provide source code for the application or module. 2. If you link the application or module to a modified version of the osgEarth library, then the modifications to osgEarth must be provided under the terms of the LGPL. 3. The text herein comprises the definitive licensing information for the osgEarth library, and supersedes any licensing text found in osgEarth source files, header files, or documentation. ---- GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007 Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below. 0. Additional Definitions. As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License. "The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below. An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library. A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version". The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version. The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work. 1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL. You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL. 2. Conveying Modified Versions. If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version: a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or b) under the GNU GPL, with none of



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy. 3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files. The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following: a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document. 4. Combined Works. You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following: a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document. c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document. d) Do one of the following: 0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source. 1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version. e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.) 5. Combined Libraries. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following: a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License. b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work. 6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

#### 2.51 Utm License

The C++ source code in UTM.cpp and UTM.h may be copied and reused without restriction

### 2.52 ACAA - Grant of Unlimited Rights

Grant of Unlimited Rights

The Ada Conformity Assessment Authority (ACAA) holds unlimited rights in the software and documentation contained herein. Unlimited rights are the same as those granted by the U.S. Government for older parts of the Ada Conformity Assessment Test Suite, and are defined in DFAR 252.227-7013(a)(19). By making this public release, the ACAA intends to confer upon all recipients unlimited rights equal to those held by the ACAA. These rights include rights to use, duplicate,

release or disclose the released technical data and computer software in whole or in part, in any manner and for any purpose whatsoever, and to have or permit others to do so.

#### DISCLAIMER

ALL MATERIALS OR INFORMATION HEREIN RELEASED, MADE AVAILABLE OR DISCLOSED ARE AS IS. THE ACAA MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING THE CONDITIONS OF THE SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION OR OTHER INFORMATION RELEASED, MADE AVAILABLE OR DISCLOSED, OR THE OWNERSHIP, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF SAID MATERIAL.

## 2.53 Academic Free License 2.0

Academic Free License v. 2.0

This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work:

Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.0

1) Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following:

a) to reproduce the Original Work in copies;

b) to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work;



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

c) to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works to the public;

d) to perform the Original Work publicly; and

e) to display the Original Work publicly.

2) Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works.

3) Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work.

4) Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would have a right to license.

5) This section intentionally omitted.

6) Attribution Rights. You must retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work.

7) Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer.

8) Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

9) Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions.

10) Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, for patent infringement (i) against Licensor with respect to a patent applicable to software or (ii) against any entity with respect to a patent applicable to the Original Work (but excluding combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware).

11) Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries, and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License.

12) Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License.

13) Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.

14) Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

15) Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You.

This license is Copyright (C) 2003 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted to copy and distribute this license without modification. This license may not be modified without the express written permission of its copyright owner.

## 2.54 Advanced Micro Devices

Copyright 1989, 1990 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.

This software is the property of Advanced Micro Devices, Inc (AMD) which specifically grants the user the right to modify, use and distribute this software provided this notice is not removed or altered. All other rights are reserved by AMD.

AMD MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE. IN NO EVENT SHALL AMD BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING FROM THE FURNISHING, PERFORMANCE, OR USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

So that all may benefit from your experience, please report any problems or suggestions about this software to the 29K Technical Support Center at 800-29-29-AMD (800-292-9263) in the USA, or 0800-89-1131 in the UK, or 0031-11-1129 in Japan, toll free. The direct dial number is 512-462-4118.

# 2.55 Apache License 1.1

The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

Copyright (c) 2000 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.

5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 2.56 BSD-1-Clause

Copyright (c) <year> <owner> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY Berkeley Software Design, Inc. "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL Berkeley Software Design, Inc. BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 2.57 BSL-1.0

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 2.58 Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal

Creative Commons CC0 1.0 Universal

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

Statement of Purpose

The laws of most jurisdictions throughout the world automatically confer exclusive Copyright and Related Rights (defined below) upon the creator and subsequent owner(s) (each and all, an "owner") of an original work of authorship and/or a database (each, a "Work").

Certain owners wish to permanently relinquish those rights to a Work for the purpose of contributing to a commons of creative, cultural and scientific works ("Commons") that the public can reliably and without fear of later claims of infringement build upon, modify, incorporate in other works, reuse and redistribute as freely as possible in any form whatsoever and for any purposes, including without limitation commercial purposes. These owners may contribute to the Commons to promote the ideal of a free culture and the further production of creative, cultural and scientific works, or to gain reputation or greater distribution for their Work in part through the use and efforts of others.

For these and/or other purposes and motivations, and without any expectation of additional consideration or compensation, the person associating CC0 with a Work (the "Affirmer"), to the extent that he or she is an owner of Copyright and Related Rights in the Work, voluntarily elects to apply CC0 to the Work and publicly distribute the Work under its terms, with knowledge of his or her Copyright and Related Rights in the Work and the meaning and intended legal effect of CC0 on those rights.

1. Copyright and Related Rights. A Work made available under CC0 may be protected by copyright and related or neighboring rights ("Copyright and Related Rights"). Copyright and Related Rights include, but are not limited to, the following:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

i. the right to reproduce, adapt, distribute, perform, display, communicate, and translate a Work; ii. moral rights retained by the original author(s) and/or performer(s);

iii. publicity and privacy rights pertaining to a person's image or likeness depicted in a Work; iv. rights protecting against unfair competition in regards to a Work, subject to the limitations in paragraph 4(a), below;

v. rights protecting the extraction, dissemination, use and reuse of data in a Work; vi. database rights (such as those arising under Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, and under any national implementation thereof, including any amended or successor version of such directive); and vii. other similar, equivalent or corresponding rights throughout the world based on applicable law or treaty, and any national implementations thereof.

2. Waiver. To the greatest extent permitted by, but not in contravention of, applicable law, Affirmer hereby overtly, fully, permanently, irrevocably and unconditionally waives, abandons, and surrenders all of Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights and associated claims and causes of action, whether now known or unknown (including existing as well as future claims and causes of action), in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "Waiver"). Affirmer makes the Waiver for the benefit of each member of the public at large and to the detriment of Affirmer's heirs and successors, fully intending that such Waiver shall not be subject to revocation, rescission, cancellation, termination, or any other legal or equitable action to disrupt the quiet enjoyment of the Work by the public as contemplated by Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.

3. Public License Fallback. Should any part of the Waiver for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, then the Waiver shall be preserved to the maximum extent permitted taking into account Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose. In addition, to the extent the Waiver is so judged Affirmer hereby grants to each affected person a royalty-free, non transferable, non sublicensable, non-exclusive, irrevocable and unconditional license to exercise Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "License"). The License shall be deemed effective as of the date CCO was applied by Affirmer to the Work. Should any part of the License for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, such partial invalidity or ineffectiveness shall not invalidate the remainder of the License, and in such case Affirmer hereby affirms that he or she will not (i) exercise any of his or her remaining Copyright and Related Rights in the Work or (ii) assert any associated claims and causes of action with respect to the Work, in either case contrary to Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.

4. Limitations and Disclaimers.

a. No trademark or patent rights held by Affirmer are waived, abandoned, surrendered, licensed or otherwise affected by this document.

b. Affirmer offers the Work as-is and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Work, express, implied, statutory or otherwise, including without limitation warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non infringement, or the absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the present or absence of errors, whether or not discoverable, all to the greatest extent permissible under applicable law.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

c. Affirmer disclaims responsibility for clearing rights of other persons that may apply to the Work or any use thereof, including without limitation any person's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work. Further, Affirmer disclaims responsibility for obtaining any necessary consents, permissions or other rights required for any use of the Work.

d. Affirmer understands and acknowledges that Creative Commons is not a party to this document and has no duty or obligation with respect to this CC0 or use of the Work.

# 2.59 Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International

### CC-BY-4.0

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Creative Commons Corporation ("Creative Commons") is not a law firm and does not provide legal services or legal advice. Distribution of Creative Commons public licenses does not create a lawyer-client or other relationship. Creative Commons makes its licenses and related information available on an "as-is" basis. Creative Commons gives no warranties regarding its licenses, any material licensed under their terms and conditions, or any related information. Creative Commons disclaims all liability for damages resulting from their use to the fullest extent possible.

Using Creative Commons Public Licenses

Creative Commons public licenses provide a standard set of terms and conditions that creators and other rights holders may use to share original works of authorship and other material subject to copyright and certain other rights specified in the public license below. The following considerations are for informational purposes only, are not exhaustive, and do not form part of our licenses.

Considerations for licensors: Our public licenses are intended for use by those authorized to give the public permission to use material in ways otherwise restricted by copyright and certain other rights. Our licenses are irrevocable. Licensors should read and understand the terms and conditions of the license they choose before applying it. Licensors should also secure all rights necessary before applying our licenses so that the public can reuse the material as expected. Licensors should clearly mark any material not subject to the license. This includes other CC-licensed material, or material used under an exception or limitation to copyright. More considerations for licensors : wiki.creativecommons.org/Considerations\_for\_licensors

Considerations for the public: By using one of our public licenses, a licensor grants the public permission to use the licensed material under specified terms and conditions. If the licensor's permission is not necessary for any reason–for example, because of any applicable exception or limitation to copyright–then that use is not regulated by the license. Our licenses grant only permissions under copyright and certain other rights that a licensor has authority to grant. Use of the licensed material may still be restricted for other reasons, including because others have copyright or other rights in the material. A licensor may make special requests, such as asking that all changes be marked or described. Although not required by our licenses, you are encouraged to respect those requests where reasonable. More considerations for the public :

wiki.creativecommons.org/Considerations\_for\_licensees Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License

By exercising the Licensed Rights (defined below), You accept and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License ("Public License"). To the extent this Public License may be interpreted as a contract, You are granted the

Page 151



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Licensed Rights in consideration of Your acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the Licensor grants You such rights in consideration of benefits the Licensor receives from making the Licensed Material available under these terms and conditions.

Section 1 – Definitions.

a. Adapted Material means material subject to Copyright and Similar Rights that is derived from or based upon the Licensed Material and in which the Licensed Material is translated, altered, arranged, transformed, or otherwise modified in a manner requiring permission under the Copyright and Similar Rights held by the Licensor. For purposes of this Public License, where the Licensed Material is a musical work, performance, or sound recording, Adapted Material is always produced where the Licensed Material is synched in timed relation with a moving image.

b. Adapter's License means the license You apply to Your Copyright and Similar Rights in Your contributions to Adapted Material in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Public License.

c. Copyright and Similar Rights means copyright and/or similar rights closely related to copyright including, without limitation, performance, broadcast, sound recording, and Sui Generis Database Rights, without regard to how the rights are labeled or categorized. For purposes of this Public License, the rights specified in Section 2(b)(1)-(2) are not Copyright and Similar Rights.

d. Effective Technological Measures means those measures that, in the absence of proper authority, may not be circumvented under laws fulfilling obligations under Article 11 of the WIPO Copyright Treaty adopted on December 20, 1996, and/or similar international agreements.

e. Exceptions and Limitations means fair use, fair dealing, and/or any other exception or limitation to Copyright and Similar Rights that applies to Your use of the Licensed Material.

f. Licensed Material means the artistic or literary work, database, or other material to which the Licensor applied this Public License.

g. Licensed Rights means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, which are limited to all Copyright and Similar Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material and that the Licensor has authority to license.

h. Licensor means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this Public License.

i. Share means to provide material to the public by any means or process that requires permission under the Licensed Rights, such as reproduction, public display, public performance, distribution, dissemination, communication, or importation, and to make material available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access the material from a place and at a time individually chosen by them.

j. Sui Generis Database Rights means rights other than copyright resulting from Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, as amended and/or succeeded, as well as other essentially equivalent rights anywhere in the world.

k. You means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this Public License. Your has a corresponding meaning.

Section 2 – Scope.

a. License grant.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

1. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, the Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-sublicensable, non-exclusive, irrevocable license to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Licensed Material to:

A. reproduce and Share the Licensed Material, in whole or in part; and

B. produce, reproduce, and Share Adapted Material.

2. Exceptions and Limitations. For the avoidance of doubt, where Exceptions and Limitations apply to Your use, this Public License does not apply, and You do not need to comply with its terms and conditions.

3. Term. The term of this Public License is specified in Section 6(a).

4. Media and formats; technical modifications allowed. The Licensor authorizes You to exercise the Licensed Rights in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter created, and to make technical modifications necessary to do so. The Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any right or authority to forbid You from making technical modifications necessary to exercise the Licensed Rights, including technical modifications necessary to circumvent Effective Technological Measures. For purposes of this Public License, simply making modifications authorized by this Section 2(a)(4) never produces Adapted Material.

5. Downstream recipients.

A. Offer from the Licensor – Licensed Material. Every recipient of the Licensed Material automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this Public License.

B. No downstream restrictions. You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, the Licensed Material if doing so restricts exercise of the Licensed Rights by any recipient of the Licensed Material.

6. No endorsement. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Licensed Material is, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 3(a)(1)(A)(i).

b. Other rights.

1. Moral rights, such as the right of integrity, are not licensed under this Public License, nor are publicity, privacy, and/or other similar personality rights; however, to the extent possible, the Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any such rights held by the Licensor to the limited extent necessary to allow You to exercise the Licensed Rights, but not otherwise.

2. Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this Public License.

3. To the extent possible, the Licensor waives any right to collect royalties from You for the exercise of the Licensed Rights, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In all other cases the Licensor expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties.

Section 3 – License Conditions.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions.

a. Attribution.

1. If You Share the Licensed Material (including in modified form), You must:

A. retain the following if it is supplied by the Licensor with the Licensed Material:

i. identification of the creator(s) of the Licensed Material and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the Licensor (including by pseudonym if designated);

ii. a copyright notice;

iii. a notice that refers to this Public License;

iv. a notice that refers to the disclaimer of warranties;

v. a URI or hyperlink to the Licensed Material to the extent reasonably practicable;

B. indicate if You modified the Licensed Material and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and

C. indicate the Licensed Material is licensed under this Public License, and include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, this Public License.

2. You may satisfy the conditions in Section 3(a)(1) in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share the Licensed Material. For example, it may be reasonable to satisfy the conditions by providing a URI or hyperlink to a resource that includes the required information.

3. If requested by the Licensor, You must remove any of the information required by Section 3(a)(1)(A) to the extent reasonably practicable.

4. If You Share Adapted Material You produce, the Adapter's License You apply must not prevent recipients of the Adapted Material from complying with this Public License.

Section 4 – Sui Generis Database Rights.

Where the Licensed Rights include Sui Generis Database Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material:

a. for the avoidance of doubt, Section 2(a)(1) grants You the right to extract, reuse, reproduce, and Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database;

b. if You include all or a substantial portion of the database contents in a database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights, then the database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights (but not its individual contents) is Adapted Material; and

c. You must comply with the conditions in Section 3(a) if You Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 4 supplements and does not replace Your obligations under this Public License where the Licensed Rights include other Copyright and Similar Rights.

Section 5 – Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability.

a. Unless otherwise separately undertaken by the Licensor, to the extent possible, the Licensor offers the Licensed Material as-is and as-available, and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Licensed Material, whether express, implied, statutory, or other. This includes, without limitation, warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non-infringement, absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the presence or absence of errors, whether or not known or discoverable. Where disclaimers of warranties are not allowed in full or in part, this disclaimer may not apply to You.

b. To the extent possible, in no event will the Licensor be liable to You on any legal theory (including, without limitation, negligence) or otherwise for any direct, special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive, exemplary, or other losses, costs, expenses, or damages arising out of this Public License or use of the Licensed Material, even if the Licensor has been advised of the possibility of such losses, costs, expenses, or damages. Where a limitation of liability is not allowed in full or in part, this limitation may not apply to You.

c. The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability.

Section 6 – Term and Termination.

a. This Public License applies for the term of the Copyright and Similar Rights licensed here. However, if You fail to comply with this Public License, then Your rights under this Public License terminate automatically.

b. Where Your right to use the Licensed Material has terminated under Section 6(a), it reinstates:

1. automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of Your discovery of the violation; or

2. upon express reinstatement by the Licensor.

c. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 6(b) does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this Public License.

d. For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensor may also offer the Licensed Material under separate terms or conditions or stop distributing the Licensed Material at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this Public License.

e. Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public License.

Section 7 – Other Terms and Conditions.

a. The Licensor shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by You unless expressly agreed.

b. Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the Licensed Material not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this Public License.

Page 155



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Section 8 – Interpretation.

a. For the avoidance of doubt, this Public License does not, and shall not be interpreted to, reduce, limit, restrict, or impose conditions on any use of the Licensed Material that could lawfully be made without permission under this Public License.

b. To the extent possible, if any provision of this Public License is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this Public License without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions.

c. No term or condition of this Public License will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the Licensor.

d. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the Licensor or You, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or authority.

Creative Commons is not a party to its public licenses. Notwithstanding, Creative Commons may elect to apply one of its public licenses to material it publishes and in those instances will be considered the "Licensor." The text of the Creative Commons public licenses is dedicated to the public domain under the CC0 Public Domain Dedication. Except for the limited purpose of indicating that material is shared under a Creative Commons public license or as otherwise permitted by the Creative Commons policies published at creativecommons.org/policies, Creative Commons does not authorize the use of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any other trademark or logo of Creative Commons without its prior written consent including, without limitation, in connection with any unauthorized modifications to any of its public licenses or any other arrangements, understandings, or agreements concerning use of licensed material. For the avoidance of doubt, this paragraph does not form part of the public licenses.

Creative Commons may be contacted at creativecommons.org.

# 2.60 Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0

Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0 Unported

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS LICENSE DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE INFORMATION PROVIDED, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ITS USE. License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. TO THE EXTENT THIS LICENSE MAY BE CONSIDERED TO BE A CONTRACT, THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

#### 1. Definitions

"Adaptation" means a work based upon the Work, or upon the Work and other pre-existing works, such as a translation, adaptation, derivative work, arrangement of music or other alterations of a literary or artistic work, or phonogram or performance and includes cinematographic adaptations or any other form in which the Work may be recast, transformed, or adapted including in any form recognizably derived from the original, except that a work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an Adaptation for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a musical work, performance or phonogram, the synchronization of the Work in timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered an Adaptation for the purpose of this License. For the purpose of this License. "Collection" means a collection of literary or artistic works, such as encyclopedias and anthologies, or performances, phonograms or broadcasts, or other works or subject matter other than works listed in Section 1(f) below, which, by reason of the selection and arrangement of their contents, constitute intellectual creations, in which the Work is included in its entirety in unmodified form along with one or more other contributions, each constituting separate and independent works in themselves, which together are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an Adaptation (as defined below) for the purposes of this License.

"Creative Commons Compatible License" means a license that is listed at

http://creativecommons.org/compatiblelicenses that has been approved by Creative Commons as being essentially equivalent to this License, including, at a minimum, because that license: (i) contains terms that have the same purpose, meaning and effect as the License Elements of this License; and, (ii) explicitly permits the relicensing of adaptations of works made available under that license under this License or a Creative Commons jurisdiction license with the same License Elements as this License.

"Distribute" means to make available to the public the original and copies of the Work or Adaptation, as appropriate, through sale or other transfer of ownership.

"License Elements" means the following high-level license attributes as selected by Licensor and indicated in the title of this License: Attribution, ShareAlike.

"Licensor" means the individual, individuals, entity or entities that offer(s) the Work under the terms of this License.

"Original Author" means, in the case of a literary or artistic work, the individual, individuals, entity or entities who created the Work or if no individual or entity can be identified, the publisher; and in addition (i) in the case of a performance the actors, singers, musicians, dancers, and other persons who act, sing, deliver, declaim, play in, interpret or otherwise perform literary or artistic works or expressions of folklore; (ii) in the case of a performance or other sounds; and, (iii) in the case of broadcasts, the organization that transmits the broadcast.

"Work" means the literary and/or artistic work offered under the terms of this License including without limitation any production in the literary, scientific and artistic domain, whatever may be the mode or form of its expression including digital form, such as a book, pamphlet and other writing; a lecture, address, sermon or other work of the same nature; a dramatic or dramatico-musical work; a choreographic work or entertainment in dumb show; a musical composition with or without words; a cinematographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to cinematography; a work of drawing, painting, architecture, sculpture, engraving or lithography; a photographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to photography; a work of applied art; an illustration, map, plan, sketch or three-dimensional work relative to geography, topography, architecture or science; a performance; a broadcast; a phonogram; a compilation of data to the extent it is protected as a copyrightable work; or a work performed by a

Page 157



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

variety or circus performer to the extent it is not otherwise considered a literary or artistic work. "You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.

"Publicly Perform" means to perform public recitations of the Work and to communicate to the public those public recitations, by any means or process, including by wire or wireless means or public digital performances; to make available to the public Works in such a way that members of the public may access these Works from a place and at a place individually chosen by them; to perform the Work to the public by any means or process and the communication to the public of the performances of the Work, including by public digital performance; to broadcast and rebroadcast the Work by any means including signs, sounds or images.

"Reproduce" means to make copies of the Work by any means including without limitation by sound or visual recordings and the right of fixation and reproducing fixations of the Work, including storage of a protected performance or phonogram in digital form or other electronic medium.

2. Fair Dealing Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any uses free from copyright or rights arising from limitations or exceptions that are provided for in connection with the copyright protection under copyright law or other applicable laws.

3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:

to Reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collections, and to Reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collections;

to create and Reproduce Adaptations provided that any such Adaptation, including any translation in any medium, takes reasonable steps to clearly label, demarcate or otherwise identify that changes were made to the original Work. For example, a translation could be marked "The original work was translated from English to Spanish," or a modification could indicate "The original work has been modified.";

to Distribute and Publicly Perform the Work including as incorporated in Collections; and, to Distribute and Publicly Perform Adaptations.

For the avoidance of doubt:

Non-waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme cannot be waived, the Licensor reserves the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License;

Waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme can be waived, the Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License; and,

Voluntary License Schemes. The Licensor waives the right to collect royalties, whether individually or, in the event that the Licensor is a member of a collecting society that administers voluntary licensing schemes, via that society, from any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License. The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media and formats. Subject to Section 8(f), all rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:

You may Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work only under the terms of this License. You must



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier (URI) for, this License with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that restrict the terms of this License or the ability of the recipient of the Work to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. When You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work, You may not impose any effective technological measures on the Work that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Work from You to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. This Section 4(a) applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collection, but this does not require the Collection apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collection any credit as required by Section 4(c), as requested. If You create an Adaptation any credit as required by Section 4(c), as requested.

You may Distribute or Publicly Perform an Adaptation only under the terms of: (i) this License; (ii) a later version of this License with the same License Elements as this License: (iii) a Creative Commons jurisdiction license (either this or a later license version) that contains the same License Elements as this License (e.g., Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0 US)); (iv) a Creative Commons Compatible License. If you license the Adaptation under one of the licenses mentioned in (iv), you must comply with the terms of that license. If you license the Adaptation under the terms of any of the licenses mentioned in (i), (ii) or (iii) (the "Applicable License"), you must comply with the terms of the Applicable License generally and the following provisions: (I) You must include a copy of, or the URI for, the Applicable License with every copy of each Adaptation You Distribute or Publicly Perform; (II) You may not offer or impose any terms on the Adaptation that restrict the terms of the Applicable License or the ability of the recipient of the Adaptation to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the Applicable License; (III) You must keep intact all notices that refer to the Applicable License and to the disclaimer of warranties with every copy of the Work as included in the Adaptation You Distribute or Publicly Perform; (IV) when You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Adaptation, You may not impose any effective technological measures on the Adaptation that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Adaptation from You to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the Applicable License. This Section 4(b) applies to the Adaptation as incorporated in a Collection, but this does not require the Collection apart from the Adaptation itself to be made subject to the terms of the Applicable License.

If You Distribute, or Publicly Perform the Work or any Adaptations or Collections, You must, unless a request has been made pursuant to Section 4(a), keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and provide, reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing: (i) the name of the Original Author (or pseudonym, if applicable) if supplied, and/or if the Original Author and/or Licensor designate another party or parties (e.g., a sponsor institute, publishing entity, journal) for attribution ("Attribution Parties") in Licensor's copyright notice, terms of service or by other reasonable means, the name of such party or parties; (ii) the title of the Work if supplied; (iii) to the extent reasonably practicable, the URI, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and (iv), consistent with Ssection 3(b), in the case of an Adaptation, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Adaptation (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). The credit required by this Section 4(c) may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Adaptation or Collection, at a minimum such credit will appear, if a credit for all contributing authors of the Adaptation or Collection appears, then as part of these credits and in a manner at least as prominent as the credits for the other contributing authors. For the avoidance of doubt, You may only use the credit required by this Section for the purpose of attribution in the manner set out above and, by exercising Your rights under this License, You may not implicitly or explicitly assert or imply any connection with, sponsorship or endorsement by the Original Author, Licensor and/or Attribution Parties, as appropriate, of You or Your use of the Work, without the separate, express prior written permission of the Original Author, Licensor and/or



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Attribution Parties.

Except as otherwise agreed in writing by the Licensor or as may be otherwise permitted by applicable law, if You Reproduce, Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work either by itself or as part of any Adaptations or Collections, You must not distort, mutilate, modify or take other derogatory action in relation to the Work which would be prejudicial to the Original Author's honor or reputation. Licensor agrees that in those jurisdictions (e.g. Japan), in which any exercise of the right granted in Section 3(b) of this License (the right to make Adaptations) would be deemed to be a distortion, mutilation, modification or other derogatory action prejudicial to the Original Author's honor and reputation, the Licensor will waive or not assert, as appropriate, this Section, to the fullest extent permitted by the applicable national law, to enable You to reasonably exercise Your right under Section 3(b) of this License (right to make Adaptations) but not otherwise.

5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE MUTUALLY AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE WORK, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

## 7. Termination

This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Adaptations or Collections from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.

Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

### 8. Miscellaneous

Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work or a Collection, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform an Adaptation, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.

The rights granted under, and the subject matter referenced, in this License were drafted utilizing the terminology of the Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works (as amended on September 28, 1979), the Rome Convention of 1961, the WIPO Copyright Treaty of 1996, the WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty of 1996 and the Universal Copyright Convention (as revised on July 24, 1971). These rights and subject matter take effect in the relevant jurisdiction in which the License terms are sought to be enforced according to the corresponding provisions of the implementation of those treaty provisions in the applicable national law. If the standard suite of rights granted under applicable copyright law includes additional rights not granted under this License, such additional rights are deemed to be included in the License; this License is not intended to restrict the license of any rights under applicable law. Creative Commons Notice

Creative Commons is not a party to this License, and makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work. Creative Commons will not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. Notwithstanding the foregoing two (2) sentences, if Creative Commons has expressly identified itself as the Licensor hereunder, it shall have all rights and obligations of Licensor.

Except for the limited purpose of indicating to the public that the Work is licensed under the CCPL, Creative Commons does not authorize the use by either party of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any related trademark or logo of Creative Commons without the prior written consent of Creative Commons. Any permitted use will be in compliance with Creative Commons' then-current trademark usage guidelines, as may be published on its website or otherwise made available upon request from time to time. For the avoidance of doubt, this trademark restriction does not form part of the License. Creative Commons may be contacted at http://creativecommons.org/.

## 2.61 Cryptogams

Copyright (c) 2006, CRYPTOGAMS by <appro@openssl.org>



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain copyright notices, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the CRYPTOGAMS nor the names of its copyright holder and contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

ALTERNATIVELY, provided that this notice is retained in full, this product may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License (GPL), in which case the provisions of the GPL apply INSTEAD OF those given above.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

## 2.62 Free Software License

Free Software License:

All rights are reserved by the author, with the following exceptions:

Permission is granted to freely reproduce and distribute this software, possibly in exchange for a fee, provided that this copyright notice appears intact. Permission is also granted to adapt this software to produce derivative works, as long as the modified versions carry this copyright notice and additional notices stating that the work has been modified. This source code may be translated into executable form and incorporated

into proprietary software; there is no requirement for such software to contain a copyright notice related to this source.

## 2.63 Freeware



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Software classified as freeware is licensed at no cost and is either fully functional for an unlimited time; or has only basic functions enabled with a fully functional version available commercially or as shareware.[8] In contrast to free software, the author usually restricts one or more rights of the user, including the rights to use, copy, distribute, modify and make derivative works of the software or extract the source code.[1][2][9][10] The software license may impose various additional restrictions on the type of use, e.g. only for personal use, private use, individual use, non-profit use, non-commercial use, academic use, educational use, use in charity or humanitarian organizations, non-military use, use by public authorities or various other combinations of these type of restrictions.[11] For instance, the license may be "free for private, non-commercial use". The software license may also impose various other restrictions, such as restricted use over a network, restricted use on a server, restricted use in a combination with some types of other software or with some hardware devices, prohibited distribution over the Internet other than linking to author's website, restricted distribution without author's consent, restricted number of copies, etc.

### 2.64 FSF

Free Software Foundation

Copyright (C) 2003, 2006-2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. This file is free software; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved.

## 2.65 FSFAP

Copyright 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

This file is free documentation; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.

# 2.66 FSFUL

This configure script is free software; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| хс_сі   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 2.67 GNU Free Documentation License 1.1

**GNU Free Documentation License** 

Version 1.1, March 2000

Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. 0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other written document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

### 1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you".

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (For example, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, whose contents can be viewed and edited

Page 164



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

directly and straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup has been designed to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML designed for human modification. Opaque formats include PostScript, PDF, proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

### 2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

## 3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies of the Document numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a publicly-accessible computer-network location containing a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material, which the general network-using public has access to download anonymously at no charge using public-standard network protocols. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

# 4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has less than five).

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.

H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section entitled "History", and its title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.

K. In any section entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", preserve the section's title, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.

M. Delete any section entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section as "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You may add a section entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

## 5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections entitled "Endorsements."

## 6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

## 7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, does not as a whole count as a Modified Version of the Document, provided no compilation copyright is claimed for the compilation. Such a compilation is called an "aggregate", and this License does not apply to the other self-contained works thus compiled with the Document, on account of their being thus compiled, if they are not themselves



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one quarter of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that surround only the Document within the aggregate. Otherwise they must appear on covers around the whole aggregate.

### 8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License provided that you also include the original English version of this License. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original English version of this License, the original English version will prevail.

#### 9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

## 10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.

How to use this License for your documents To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

## Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME.

Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.1 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License". If you have no Invariant Sections, write "with no Invariant Sections" instead of saying which ones are invariant. If you have no Front-Cover Texts, write "no Front-Cover Texts" instead of "Front-Cover

Texts being LIST"; likewise for Back-Cover Texts.



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.

# 2.68 GNU Free Documentation License 1.2

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.2, November 2002

Copyright (C) 2000,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. 0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

### 1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royalty-free license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

## 2. VERBATIM COPYING



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

## 3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

#### 4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this

Page 171



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

requirement.

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.

H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.

K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.

M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

### 5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements."

# 6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

## 7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

## 8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

### 9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

### 10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.

## 2.69 GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.3, 3 November 2008 Copyright (C) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <a href="http://fsf.org/">http://fsf.org/</a>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

### 0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms

Page 174



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

### 1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royalty-free license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

The "publisher" means any person or entity that distributes copies of the Document to the public.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

### 2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

## 3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

### 4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.

G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice. H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.

K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

### O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

#### 5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements".

## 6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

## 7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

#### 8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

#### 9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not

Page 179



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

permanently reinstated, receipt of a copy of some or all of the same material does not give you any rights to use it.

## 10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of this License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Document.

#### 11. RELICENSING

"Massive Multiauthor Collaboration Site" (or "MMC Site") means any World Wide Web server that publishes copyrightable works and also provides prominent facilities for anybody to edit those works. A public wiki that anybody can edit is an example of such a server. A "Massive Multiauthor Collaboration" (or "MMC") contained in the site means any set of copyrightable works thus published on the MMC site.

"CC-BY-SA" means the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 license published by Creative Commons Corporation, a not-for-profit corporation with a principal place of business in San Francisco, California, as well as future copyleft versions of that license published by that same organization.

"Incorporate" means to publish or republish a Document, in whole or in part, as part of another Document.

An MMC is "eligible for relicensing" if it is licensed under this License, and if all works that were first published under this License somewhere other than this MMC, and subsequently incorporated in whole or in part into the MMC, (1) had no cover texts or invariant sections, and (2) were thus incorporated prior to November 1, 2008.

The operator of an MMC Site may republish an MMC contained in the site under CC-BY-SA on the same site at any time before August 1, 2009, provided the MMC is eligible for relicensing. ADDENDUM: How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME. Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.3 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with no Invariant Sections, no Front-Cover Texts, and no Back-Cover Texts. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License".

If you have Invariant Sections, Front-Cover Texts and Back-Cover Texts, replace the "with...Texts." line with this:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST.

If you have Invariant Sections without Cover Texts, or some other combination of the three, merge those two alternatives to suit the situation.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.

### 2.70 GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with exception

GNU Libtool is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program.

GNU Libtool is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with GNU Libtool; see the file COPYING. If not, a copy can be downloaded from http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html, or obtained by writing to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA.

### 2.71 GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with exception

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNES FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not,



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

### 2.72 GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note

GNU General Public License, version 2 What to do if you see a possible GPL violation Translations of the GPL GPL Frequently Asked Questions The GNU General Public License (GPL) in plain text format The GNU General Public License (GPL) in Texinfo format The GNU General Public License (GPL) in LaTeX format The GNU General Public License (GPL) as an appendix in DocBook format Table of Contents

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Preamble TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.) The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and an idea of what it does. Copyright (C) yyyy name of author

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA. Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details. The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General

Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989

Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License.

NOTE! This copyright does \*not\* cover user programs that use kernel services by normal system calls - this is merely considered normal use of the kernel, and does \*not\* fall under the heading of "derived work". Also note that the GPL below is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, but the instance of code that it refers to (the Linux kernel) is copyrighted by me and others who actually wrote it.

Also note that the only valid version of the GPL as far as the kernel is concerned is \_this\_ particular version of the license (ie v2, not v2.2 or v3.x or whatever), unless explicitly otherwise stated.

Linus Torvalds



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 2.73 GPL-2.0+ with gnu-javamail-exception

GNAT is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option) any later version. GNAT is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITH-OUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License distributed with GNAT; see file COPYING3. If not, go to http://www.gnu.org/licenses for a complete copy of the license.

As a special exception, if other files instantiate generics from this unit, or you link this unit with other files to produce an executable, this unit does not by itself cause the resulting executable to be covered by the GNU General Public License. This exception does not however invalidate any other reasons why the executable file might be covered by the GNU Public License.

GNAT was originally developed by the GNAT team at New York University. Extensive contributions were provided by Ada Core Technologies Inc.

### 2.74 GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception

GNU Libtool is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program.

GNU Libtool is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see <a href="http://www.gnu.org/licenses/">http://www.gnu.org/licenses/</a>>.

## 2.75 GPL-3.0+ with gnu-javamail-exception

GNAT is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Soft-

ware Foundation; either version 3, or (at your option) any later ver-

sion. GNAT is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITH-

OUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License distributed with GNAT; see file COPYING3. If not, go to http://www.gnu.org/licenses for a complete copy of the license.

As a special exception, if other files instantiate generics from this unit, or you link this unit with other files to produce an executable, this unit does not by itself cause the resulting executable to be covered by the GNU General Public License. This exception does not however invalidate any other reasons why the executable file might be covered by the GNU Public License.

GNAT was originally developed by the GNAT team at New York University. Extensive contributions were provided by Ada Core Technologies Inc.

## 2.76 IJG

Independent JPEG Group License

LEGAL ISSUES

In plain English:

1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!)

You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us.
 You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code.

In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy.

This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All Rights Reserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

(1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.

(2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group".

(3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor.

ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do.

The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, Itconfig, Itmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freely distributable.

It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec is covered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hence arithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or more licenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has been removed from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic coding provides only a marginal gain over the unpatented



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Huffman mode, it is unlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far as we are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders.

We are required to state that "The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

## 2.77 InnerNet-2.00 License

The Inner Net License, Version 2.00

The author(s) grant permission for redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, of the software and documentation provided that the following conditions are met:

0. If you receive a version of the software that is specifically labelled as not being for redistribution (check the version message and/or README), you are not permitted to redistribute that version of the software in any way or form.

1. All terms of the all other applicable copyrights and licenses must be followed.

2. Redistributions of source code must retain the authors' copyright notice(s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer.

3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the authors' copyright notice(s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

4. [The copyright holder has authorized the removal of this clause.]5. Neither the name(s) of the author(s) nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ITS AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

If these license terms cause you a real problem, contact the author.

### 2.78 MIT – Modern

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

## 2.79 NCSA

University of Illinois/NCSA Open Source License Copyright (c) <Year> <Owner Organization Name> All rights reserved.

Developed by: <Name of Development Group> <Name of Institution> <URL for Development Group/Institution> Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal with the Software without restriction, including

without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the names of <Name of Development Group, Name of Institution>, nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without specific prior

written permission.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CONTRIBUTORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS WITH THE SOFTWARE.

### 2.80 NTP

NTP License (NTP)

Copyright (c) (CopyrightHoldersName) (From 4-digit-year)-(To 4-digit-year)

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name (TrademarkedName) not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. (TrademarkedName) makes no representations about the suitability this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

### 2.81 Sun RPC License

Sun RPC is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided for unrestricted use provided that this legend is included on all tape media and as a part of the software program in whole or part. Users may copy or modify Sun RPC without charge, but are not authorized to license or distribute it to anyone else except as part of a product or program developed by the user.

SUN RPC IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

Sun RPC is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, modification or enhancement.

SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY SUN RPC OR ANY PART THEREOF.

In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. 2550 Garcia Avenue Mountain View, California 94043

### 2.82 TCL

This software is copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., Scriptics Corporation, ActiveState Corporation and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files.

The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 2.83 THE BEER-WARE LICENSE

"THE BEER-WARE LICENSE" (Revision 42): <phk@login.dknet.dk> wrote this file. As long as you retain this notice you can do whatever you want with this stuff. If we meet some day, and you think this stuff is worth it, you can buy me a beer in return. Poul-Henning Kamp

### 2.84 Unlicense

This is free and unencumbered software released into the Public-domain.

Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute this software, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

In jurisdictions that recognize copyright laws, the author or authors of this software dedicate any and all copyright interest in the software to the Public-domain. We make this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of our heirs and successors. We intend this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights to this software under copyright law.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

For more information, please refer to <a href="http://unlicense.org/">http://unlicense.org/</a>

### 2.85 U-Utah License

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software is hereby granted provided that (1) source code retains these copyright, permission, and disclaimer notices, and (2) redistributions including binaries reproduce the notices in supporting documentation, and (3) all advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software display the following acknowledgement: ``This product includes software developed by the Computer Systems Laboratory at the University of Utah."

THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH AND CSL ALLOW FREE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE IN ITS "AS IS" CONDITION. THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH AND CSL DISCLAIM ANY LIABILITY OF ANY KIND FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

CSL requests users of this software to return to csl-dist@cs.utah.edu any improvements that they make and grant CSL redistribution rights.

### 2.86 WebM

Software License Copyright (c) 2010, Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Google nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

### 2.87 X11

Copyright (C) 1996 X Consortium

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE X CONSORTIUM BE



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of the X Consortium shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the X Consortium.

X Window System is a trademark of X Consortium, Inc.

## 

# **3. Apertis Open Source Components.**

This document contains a list of open source software (OSS) components used within the product under the terms of the respective licenses. The source code corresponding to the open source components is also provided along with the product wherever mandated by the respective OSS license

| SI.<br>No. | Nam<br>e of<br>OSS<br>Com<br>pone<br>nt        | Version<br>of OSS<br>Compon<br>ent | Name and Version of License<br>(License text can be found in<br>Appendix below)   | More Information   |
|------------|--|------------------------------------|---|--|
| 1.         | Acl  | 2.2.53-<br>4co1bv201<br>9.0b1      | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>FSF<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with<br>exception  | Copyright © 2011 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>Copyright 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,<br>Inc.<br>Copyright © 2018 Silicon Graphics, Inc.   |
| 2.         | Aperti<br>spro-<br>archiv<br>e-<br>keyrin<br>g | 0.2rb1bv20<br>20.0b1               | GPL-2.0+  | Copyright: 2012 RBEI Ltd.  |
| 3.         | Appar<br>mor                                   | 2.13.2-<br>10co2bv20<br>20preb3    | GPL-2.0<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>LGPL-2.1<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>MIT<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Copyright 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,<br>Inc.<br>Copyright (c) Christian Boltz 2018<br>Copyright (c) 2017 SUSE LINUX GmbH,<br>Nuernberg, Germany.<br>Copyright (c) 2017 Rosetta Contributors and<br>Canonical Ltd 2017<br>Copyright (c) 2009 Dulmandakh Sukhbaatar<br>Copyright (c) 2008 Dominic Reynolds. |



| $(\mathbb{P})$ | BOSCH          |                                     | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|----------------|----------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|---|
|                | XC_CI          |                                     | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|                |                |                                     | FSFAP<br>FSFUL<br>BSD-3-Clause   | Nuernbe<br>Copyrigh<br>Reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>2005, 20<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Nuernbe<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Software                         | t (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 2004,<br>06, 2007 NOVELL (All rights reserved)<br>tt (C) 2013 Kshitij Gupta<br>tt (C) 2009 John Dong<br>tt (C) 2009 Dulmandakh Sukhbaatar<br>tt (C) 2007 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>tt (C) 2006 Volker Kuhlmann<br>tt (C) 2006 SuSE Linux Products GmbH,<br>rg<br>tt (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>tt (C) 1992-1996, 1998-2012 Free<br>e Foundation, Inc.   |
| 4.             | Attr           | 2.4.48-<br>4co1bv201<br>9.0b1       | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL-2.0+<br>FSF<br>Public-domain<br>X11   | <a.gruen<br>Copyrigh<br/>Inc.<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Inc. All R<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh</a.gruen<br> | t (C) 2007 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>bacher@computer.org><br>t 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,<br>t (c) 2001-2003,2005 Silicon Graphics,<br>ights Reserved.<br>t (C) 2015 Dmitry V. Levin<br>t (C) 2008 Petr Pisar<br>t (C) 2007 Antonio Trueba<br>t (C) 2005 Guilhelm Panaget<br>t (C) 2004-2015 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>t (C) 2004, 2005 Jakub Bogusz<br>t (C) 2004 Luk Claes<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>t (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2007, 2009-2010<br>Drepper |
| 5.             | Audit          | 2.8.4-<br>3bv2020pr<br>eb2          | GPL-2.0 only<br>LGPL-2.1 only<br>Other licenses:<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>MIT<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with<br>exception<br>FSFUL | Copyrigh<br>North Ca<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>rights res<br>Copyrigh<br>Lehmann<br>Copyrigh<br>sgrubb@<br>Copyrigh                                       | It 2008 FUJITSU Inc.<br>It 2005-18 Steve Grubb<br>It 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation,<br>It (©) 2011 Emanuele Giaquinta All<br>Served.<br>It (©) 2009-2015 Marc Alexander  |
| 6.             | base-<br>files | 10.3+deb1<br>0u3co4~v2<br>020.0bv20 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>MPL-2.0   |  | t (C) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free<br>Foundation, Inc.   |



|    | BOSCH<br>xc_ci      |                                  | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>  | DATE   |   |
|----|---------------------|----------------------------------|---|--|---|
|    |                     |                                  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 7. | base-<br>passw<br>d | 20.0b1<br>3.5.46co1<br>v2019.0b1 |   | Akkerma<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Watson<br>Copyrigh<br>this file 2<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Interest<br>Copyrigh   | nt: Copyright 1999-2002 Wichert<br>an<br>nt 2007 David Mandelberg<br>nt 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2007 Colin<br>nt 2002, 2003, 2004 Colin Watson<br>nt 2001, 2002 Joey HessCopyright (C) of<br>2014 Chris Leick<br>nt (C) Helge Kreutzmann.<br>nt (C) 2010 Software in the Public<br>nt (C) 2010 Free Software Foundation,  |
| 8. | Coreut<br>ils       | 6.9-<br>Oco11ba1                 | GPL-2.0+Other licenses:Public-domainGPL V2 or later with autoconf exceptionGPL-2.0BSD-3-ClauseGFDL-1.2ISCFSFX11LGPL-2.1+GPL V2 or later with bison exceptionGPL V2 or later with texinfo exceptionFSFUL | Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Consorti<br>Copyrigh<br>the Univ<br>Copyrigh<br>Written b<br>Pavel Ro<br>Copyrigh<br>Drepper<br>Copyrigh<br>2000 H. | nt (C) 2004 Nicolas FRANCOIS<br>nt 1991-2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg<br>nt 1989, 1991-2016 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>nt (c) 1996-1999 by Internet Software<br>um.<br>nt (c) 1990, 1993, 1994 The Regents of<br>rersity of California. All rights reserved.<br>nt (C) 2004, 2006 Simon Josefsson<br>nt (C) 2000-2005 Pavel Roskin; Initially<br>by Tom Tromey Completely rewritten by<br>iskin<br>nt (C) 1997, 1998, 1999 Colin Plumb.<br>nt (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2006 by Ulrich |
| 9. | dash                | 0.5.10.2-<br>5co1bv20<br>9.0b1   | BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>Public-domain<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>FSFUL   | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Of Califor<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | nt (C) 1984 David M. Ihnat<br>ht (c) 2007 Herbert Xu<br>ht (c) 1997 Christos Zoulas.<br>ht (c) 1995 The Regents of the University   |



|   | BOSCH<br>xc_ci  |                               | OSS Disclosure Document<br>XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |   |  | DATE   |
|---|-----------------|-------------------------------|---|---|--|--|
| 3 |                 |                               |   |   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|   | dbus            | 1.12.2<br>0+deb<br>bv202<br>3 | 0.0b  | GPL-2.0+<br>AFL-2.1<br>Other licenses:<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>MIT<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>FSF<br>TCL<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>AFL-2.0<br>Public-domain | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t (C) 2006 Peter Kümmel<br>t (C) 2006 Christian Ehrlicher<br>t (C) 2005 g10 Code GmbH<br>t (C) 2005 Novell, Inc.<br>t (C) 2004 Imendio HB<br>t (C) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen.<br>t (C) 2003 CodeFactory AB<br>t (C) 1995, A.M. Kuchling<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium |
|   | debian<br>utils | 4.8.6.<br>ba1                 | 1001  | GPL-2.0+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>BSD-4-Clause-UC<br>FSFUL                               | Foundation<br>Copyright<br>Universit<br>Copyright<br>Copyright   | t © 1994-2017 Free Software<br>on, Inc.<br>t © 1990, 1993 The Regents of the<br>y of California.<br>t 1996 by Jeff Noxon.<br>t © 1996,1997,1998,1999 Guy Maor<br>an Jackson, Copyright © 1996 Jeff   |



| $(\mathbb{H})$ | BOSCH   |   | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|----------------|---|---|--|--|---|
|                | XC_CI   |   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 12.            | Diffutil<br>s-<br>gplv2<br>dlt-<br>daemo<br>n | 2:2.8.1-<br>18co3bb1<br>2.18.x-i49-<br>1rb1bv202<br>0.0b2 | GPL-2.0+         Other licenses:         LGPL-2.0+         NTP         GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception         GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception         GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception         MPL-2.0         Other licenses:         MIT                       | modifica<br>Copyrigh<br>1988 Lar<br>Copyrigh<br>Canonica<br>Copyrigh<br>2017, 20<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2015 Andreas Henriksson<br>t © 2011 Aurelien Jarno<br>t © 2011 – 2012 Software in the Public<br>t © 2009 Manoj Srivasta<br>t © 2002-2012 Clint Adams<br>t © 2002, Matthew Wilcox<br>t © 1994 X Consortium<br>t I 1997-1998, 2006-2007, 2009-2017<br>tware Foundation, Inc.<br>t I 1996,1999 by Internet Software<br>um.<br>t I 1995-1997, 2000-2007, 2009-2010 by<br>repper<br>t I 1994 X Consortium<br>t I 1994 X Consortium<br>tt I 1994 X Consortium |
| 14.            | e2fspr<br>ogs                                 | 1.44.5-<br>1+deb10u3<br>bv2020.0b<br>1                    | GPL-2.0+<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>NTP<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>Public-domain<br>ISC<br>Apache-2.0<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>Free Software License<br>FSF<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception<br>FSFUL | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh                                     | nt (C) 1999, 2002-2003 Free Software  |



| BOSCH OSS Disclosure Document   | DATE   |
|---|--|
| XC_CI XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
| 15.       expat       2.2.6-<br>2+deb10u1<br>bv2020pre<br>b2       MIT<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>GFD-1.1<br>Apache-1.1       C | popyright IBM Corporation, 2007 Author Jose R.<br>antos<br>popyright (C) Andrew Esh 2001<br>popyright (C) 2006 Cluster File Systems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2005 Ben Gardner<br>popyright (C) 2001 Daniel Phillips<br>popyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>popyright (C) 1998 Andrey Shedel<br>popyright (C) 1997, 1998, 2001 Kungliga Tekniska<br>ögskolan Royal Institute of Technology,<br>ockholm, Sweden<br>popyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of<br>alifornia<br>popyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of<br>popyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes<br>popyright (C) 1997-2003 Yann Dirson<br>popyright (C) 1995-1996 Michael Nonweiler<br>popyright (C) 1995, 1986, 1988 Richard M.<br>allman<br>popyright (C) 1995 Kaz Kylheku<br>popyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku<br>popyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku<br>popyright (C) 1997 Gadi Oxman.<br>popyright (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman.<br>popyright (C) Gabor Kelemen, 2016. Balázs Úr<br>D7, 2018<br>popyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang<br>popyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang<br>popyright (C) 2019 Sun Microsystems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2009 NEC Software Tohoku, Ltd.<br>popyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2009 NEC Software Tohoku, Ltd.<br>popyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems, Inc.<br>popyright (C) 2000 Stephen C. Tweedie<br>popyright (C) 2017 Expat development team<br>popyright (C) 2017 Expat development team<br>popyright (C) 2007 Patrick Spendrin |



| BOSC                        | CH                              | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE  |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|--|---|---|
| XC_CI                       |                                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|                             |                                 |  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | nt (C) 2013- Laszlo Boszormenyi (GCS)<br>nt (C) 2008-2009 Daniel Leidert (dale)<br>nt (C) 2000-2007 Ardo van Rangelrooij<br>nt (C) 1998-2000 Adam Di Carlo          |
| 16. finduti<br>Is-<br>gplv2 | 1:4.2.31-<br>4co7bv201<br>9.0b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>FSFUL<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception | Inc<br>Copyrigh<br>Drepper  | nt 1996-2019 Free Software Foundation,<br>nt (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2005 by Ulrich<br><drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu><br/>nt (C) 1994 X Consortium</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>   |
| 17. Gcc-8                   | 8.3.0-<br>6bv2019.0<br>b1       | GPL-3.0+-with-GCC-exception  | Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Gellerich<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>based or<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Henderse<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Guenthe<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Guenthe<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati<br>Copyright<br>Foundati | nt (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Richard<br>on and Aldy Hernandez;.<br>nt (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Richard |



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> |   | DATE  |
|-------|--------------------------------|---|---|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|       |                                | Foundati<br>(eager@<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>(joel@O/<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>(dougkw<br>CodeSou<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh | t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Jakub Jelinek<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Embecosm on<br>Adapteva, Inc.<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Edmar<br>ski (edmar@freescale.com)<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an@google.com) Rewritten by<br>rcery, Inc.<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Daniel Franke.<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by CodeSourcery.<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green.<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Analog Devices<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Analog Devices<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Analog Devices<br>t (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Robert Millan.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Robert Millan.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Richard<br>on<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Richard<br>on<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software |



| $\square$ | BOSCH   |  | OSS Disclosure Document   |  | DATE  |
|-----------|---------|--|---|--|---|
|           | XC_CI   |  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|           |         |  |   | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Serebrya<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>LLC<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Borntrae<br>(Christian<br>Krebbel (<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>by Codes<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>(green@<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>(green@<br>Copyrigh   | t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by CodeSourcery,<br>it (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Christian<br>ger<br>n.Borntraeger@de.ibm.com) Andreas<br>(Andreas.Krebbel@de.ibm.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>Sourcery.<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green<br>moxielogic.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>ion Inc. Contributed by Andrew Jenner<br>ted by Bernd Schmidt Contributed by<br>rcery.<br>t (C) 2010-2012 Free Software |
| 18.       | glib2.0 | 2.58.3-<br>2+deb10u2<br>bv2020.0b<br>2 | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>MIT<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+<br>bzip2-1.0.6<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2018 Tomasz Miąsko<br>t © 2018 Endless Mobile, Inc.<br>t © 2016 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t © 2015 Patrick Griffis<br>t © 2015 Collabora, Ltd.<br>t © 2015 Collabora, Ltd.<br>t © 2015 Canonical Limited<br>t © 2014 NICE s.r.l.<br>t © 2014 Canonical Limited<br>t © 2013 Lars Uebernickel<br>t © 2013 Canonical Limited<br>t © 2013 Colin Walters<br>t © 2011 William Hua<br>t © 2011 William Hua<br>t © 2010 Codethink Limited<br>t © 2009-10 Sam Thursfield<br>t © 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>202-2004, Sami Pesonen 2004-2005. Ilkka<br>2005-2009. Timo Jyrinki 2008-2010.<br>känen 2009. Tommi Vainikainen 2009-   |



| BOSCH | 1                            | OSS Disclosure Documen  | t   | DATE  |
|-------|------------------------------|---|---|---|
| XC_CI |                              | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 1     | 2.28-<br>10co2bv20<br>20.0b2 | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>LGPL V2.1+ with GCC exception<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>ISC<br>LGPL-2.0+ | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Setera<br>Copyrigh<br>others<br>Copyrigh<br>Universit<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2018 Iñigo Martínez<br>t © 2015 Chun-wei Fan<br>t © 2014 Patrick Griffis<br>t © 2010 Christian Persch<br>t © 2010 Christian Kellner<br>t © 2007 Sven Herzberg<br>t © 2007 Sven Herzberg<br>t © 2007 Red Hat Inc.<br>t © 2007 Red Hat Inc.<br>t © 2007 Jürg Billeter<br>t © 2007 John McCutchan<br>t © 2005 Imendio AB<br>t © 2003 Noah Levitt<br>t © 2001 Dan Winship<br>t © 2001 Behdad Esfahbod.<br>t © 2000-2003 Ximian Inc.<br>t © 2000 Eazel, Inc.<br>t © 1999, 2000 Tom Tromey<br>t © 1999, 2000 Scott Wimer<br>t © 1995, A.M. Kuchling<br>t © 2015 Free Software |



| BOSCH OSS Disclosure Document   | t DATE  |
|---|---|
| XC_CI XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 20.       Grep-       1:2.5.1a-       OH-2.0+         20.       Grep-       0:0055b1       GPL-2.0+         21.       gstrea       Oco55b1       Other licenses:         21.       gstrea       mer1.       Other licenses:         0       Streat       GPL-2.0+         0 | Copyright (c) 2002 Doug RabsonCopyright (c) 1999 Marcel MoolenaarCopyright (c) 1997-2003 Universityof CambridgeCopyright (c) 1995, 1999 BerkeleySoftware Consortium.Copyright (c) 1995, 1999 BerkeleySoftware Design, Inc.Copyright (c) 1995 by InternationalBusiness Machines, Inc.Copyright (c) 1995 The Regents of theUniversity of California.Copyright (c) 1993 by DigitalEquipment Corporation.Copyright (c) 1993 Carlos Leandro andRui Salgueiro Dep. MatematicaUniversidade de Coimbra,Portugal, EuropeCopyright (c) 1992 Carnegie MellonUniversityCopyright (c) 1992 Carnegie MellonUniversityCopyright (c) 1988,1990 SunMicrosystems, Inc.Copyright (C) 2007 THE glibc'SCOPYRIGHT HOLDERCopyright (C) 2006 Max KutnyCopyright (C) 2006 Max KutnyCopyright (C) 1999 TheppitakKaroonboonyanan, National Electronicsand Computer Technology CenterCopyright 2000, 2001 Free SoftwareFoundation, Inc.Dual license – GPL-2.0+ & LGPL-2.1+Copyright © 2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.Clytie Siddall2005-2010. Trần Ngọc Quân;, 2012-2014, 2015, 2016, 2017.Copyright © 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.Danil Segan 2004-2005. Μирослав Ηиколић;, 2011—2017.Copyright © 2014 Sebastian DrögeCopyright © 2014 Sebastian DrögeCopyright © 2014 Sebastian DrögeCopyright © 2014 Sebastian DrögeC |



| $\square$ | BOSC                                | H                               | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|-----------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|---|
|           | хс_сі                               |                                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|           |                                     |                                 |  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Broadcas<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2014 Mathieu Duponchelle<br>t © 2014 Samsung Electronics.<br>t © 2014 David Waring, British<br>sting Corporation<br>t © 2012-2015 Pexip<br>t © 2012 Stefan Sauer<br>t © 2009 Wim Taymans<br>t © 2009 Igalia S.L<br>t © 2009 Edward Hervey<br>t © 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås<br>t © 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås<br>t © 2003 Matthias Clasen<br>t © 2003 Julien Moutte<br>t © 2003 Julien Moutte<br>t © 2003 David A. Schleef<br>t © <2013> YouView TV Ltd.<br>t © <2008> Thijs Vermeir<br>t © <2004> Thomas Vander  |
| 22.       | gzip-<br>gplv2                      | 1:1.3.12-<br>9co4bv201<br>9.0b1 | GPL-2.0<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>FSFUL<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>FSFAP  | Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | t (C) 2006, 2007 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>t (C) 1993 Carsten Steger<br>t (C) 1992-1993 Jean-Ioup Gailly.  |
| 23.       | init-<br>system<br>-<br>helper<br>s | 1.56+nmu1<br>ba1                | BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL-2.0   | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Dustin Ki<br>Copyrigh  | t: 2001 Henrique de Moraes Holschuh<br>t © 2013 Michael Stapelberg<br>t © 2008 Canonical Ltd. August 2008 –<br>rkland<br>t © 2006 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t: 1997-2005 Miquel van Smoorenburg  |
| 24.       | iptable<br>S                        | 1.8.2-<br>4bv2019.0<br>b1       | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0<br>Artistic-2.0<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>ISC<br>FSFUL<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>Artistic-1.0-Perl<br>GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception | Copyrigh<br>2+<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Neira Ay<br>Copyrigh<br>2+<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2       | <ul> <li>It 1957 2005 Miquel van Sindorenburg</li> <li>2014 Giuseppe Longo; License: GPL-</li> <li>2013, Patrick McHardy</li> <li>2013, Google, Inc. License: GPL-2</li> <li>2012, Hans Schillstrom 2012, Pablo</li> <li>uso License: GPL-2</li> <li>2012 Pablo Neira Ayuso License: GPL-2</li> <li>2011, Patrick McHardy; License: GPL-2</li> <li>2011, Jan Engelhardt License: GPL-2</li> <li>2008, Adam Nielsen License: GPL-2</li> <li>2008 Peter Warasin License: GPL-2</li> <li>2007, BalaBit IT Ltd. License: GPL-2</li> <li>2006-2013, Patrick McHardy License:</li> <li>2006, Ufo Mechanic License: GPL-2</li> <li>2006, USAGI/WIDE Project License:</li> <li>2003+, Evgeniy Polyakov License: GPL-</li> </ul> |



| $(\mathbb{D})$ | BOSC        | H                          | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>                       |  | DATE   |
|----------------|-------------|----------------------------|--|--|--|
|                | XC_CI       |                            | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x                             |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|                |             |                            |  | Copyrigh<br>Schaaf N<br>Kadlecsik<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t: 2003 Tom Marshall License: GPL-2<br>t: 2000-2002, Joakim Axelsson Patrick<br>lartin Josefsson 2003-2010, Jozsef<br>c License: GPL-2<br>t: 2000-2002, Harald Welte License:<br>t: 2000, Marc Boucher License: GPL-2<br>t © Jan Engelhardt, 2011<br>t © CC Computer Consultants GmbH,<br>t (c) 2011 Patrick McHardy<br>t (c) 2003+ Evgeniy Polyakov<br>t (c) 2000-2001 Netfilter Core Team.<br>t (c) 2000 Marc Boucher<br>t (C) 2006 USAGI/WIDE Project<br>t (C) 1996-2014 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>Jozsef Kadlecsik<br>James Morris, this code is GPL. |
| 25.            | kmod        | 26-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1     | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>LGPL-2.1<br>GPL-2.0+ | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>(C) 2012<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Systems<br>Copyrigh  | t 2010 Ran Benita<br>t 2010 Lennart Poettering<br>t (C) 2016 Intel Corporation.<br>t (C) 2013 Tom Gundersen<br>t (C) 2013 Michal Marek, SUSE<br>t (C) 2013 Intel Corporation. Copyright<br>W. Trevor King<br>t (C) 2012 Red Hat, Inc. W. Trevor King<br>t (C) 2012 Lucas De Marchi<br>t (C) 2011-2013 ProFUSION embedded<br>t (C) 2008 Alan Jenkins<br>t (C) 2004-2012 Kay Sievers   |
| 26.            | libcap<br>2 | 1:2.25-<br>2bv2019.0<br>b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>BSD-3-Clause                             | Copyrigh<br>serue@u<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>baumanr<br>ckk@dek<br>Copyrigh<br><strawm<br><lizhi121<br>Kastner &lt;</lizhi121<br></strawm<br>  | t: 2014, Daniel Baumann <mail@daniel-<br>n.ch&gt; 2014-2018, Christian Kastner</mail@daniel-<br>   |



| BOSCH                         | OSS Disclosure Document   |   | DATE  |
|-------------------------------|---|---|---|
| XC_CI                         | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 27. libcap-<br>ng 2bv20<br>b1 | LGPL-2.1+19.0Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>MIT<br> | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Carolina.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | t 2009 Red Hat Inc., Durham, North  |
| 28. libffi 3.2.1-9            |   | Copyrigh<br>Hat, Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | nse - GPL-2.0+ & LGPL-2.1+<br>t @copyright{} 2008, 2010, 2011 Red<br>t 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation,<br>t (c) 2014 Sebastian Macke<br>t (c) 2014 Anthony Green<br>t (c) 2013 The Written Word Inc.<br>t (c) 2013 The Written Word Inc.<br>t (c) 2013 Tensilica, Inc.<br>onfiguration macros for XTENSA.<br>t (c) 2013 Synopsys, Inc.<br>nopsys.com)<br>t (c) 2013 Miodrag Vallat.<br>t (c) 2013 Mentor Graphics.<br>t (c) 2012 Tilera Corp.<br>t (c) 2012 Tilera Corp.<br>t (c) 2012 Thorsten Glaser<br>t (c) 2012 Alexandre K. I.<br>t (c) 2012 Alexandre K. I.<br>t (c) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative,<br>t (c) 2011 Maarten Bosmans<br>t (c) 2010 Rhys Ulerich<br>t (c) 2010 Rhys Ulerich<br>t (c) 2009 Guido U. Draheim<br>t (c) 2009 Guido U. Draheim<br>t (c) 2009 Bradley Smith<br>t (c) 2008 Steven G. Johnson<br>t (c) 2008 Björn König<br>t (c) 2008 Axi Communications AB<br>t (c) 2003 Jakub Jelinek<br>t (c) 2003 Jakub Jelinek<br>t (c) 2002, 2007 Bo Thorsen |



| $\mathbb{P}$ | BOSC             | :H                           | OSS Disclosure Document   |  | DATE  |
|--------------|------------------|------------------------------|---|--|---|
|              | хс_сі            |                              | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 29.          | libgcry<br>pt20  | 1.8.4-<br>5co1bv201<br>9.0b1 | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>FSF<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>Public-domain<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>LGPL-2.1<br>ISC<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception  | <ul> <li>(C) 2008,</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Dual Lice</li> <li>Copyrigh</li> <li>Software</li> <li>James Re</li> <li>copyrigh</li> </ul> | 2004 Randolph Chung<br>, 2011 Matthias Klose<br>tt (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>tt (C) 2009 the Initial Developer.<br>tt (C) 2011, 2012, 2013 Anthony Green<br>tt (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett<br>tt (C) 2013 IBM<br>tt (C) 1998, 2012 Andreas Schwab<br>tt (C) 2002 Roger Sayle<br>tt (C) 2002 Ranjit Mathew<br>ense - BSD - 3 Clause & GPL v2<br>tt (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2009 Free<br>e Foundation, Inc. Written by Scott<br>emnant, 2004.<br>tt Peter Gutmann (and various others)<br>97, 1998, 1999.<br>tt 2013 g10 Code GmbH<br>tt Stephan Mueller 2014 – 2017<br>tt 2012 Simon Josefsson and Niels Möller<br>tt 2012, Samuel Neves<br>tt 1998 Owen Taylor, modified for<br>and gnutls by Ivo Timmermans, 2001.<br>tt 1997, 1998, 1999, 2001 Werner Koch<br>tt (C) 2017 Jussi Kivilinna<br>tt (C) 2017 Bundesamt für Sicherheit in<br>imationstechnik<br>tt (C) 2013 Christian Grothoff<br>tt (C) 2013 Christian Grothoff<br>tt (C) 2003 Nikos Mavroyanopoulos<br>tt (C) 1998 The Internet Society<br>tt (C) 1997 Werner Koch<br>tt (C) 1997 Werner Koch<br>tt (C) 1997 Werner Koch<br>tt (C) 1997 Werner Koch<br>tt (C) 1994 X Consortium |
| 30.          | libgpg-<br>error | 1.35-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1     | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>FSF<br>GPL v2 or later with mkerrcodes.awk<br>exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>LGPL-2.1<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Koch   | at (C) 1994-2014 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>at (C) 2018 g10 Code GmbH<br>at (C) 2014 Jedi Lin<br>at (c) 2010 Reuben Thomas<br>at (C) 2004 Simon Josefsson<br>at (C) 1999 Richard Henderson<br>at (C) 1998-2006, 2008-2017 Werner<br>at (C) 1994 X Consortium   |



| $(\mathbb{P})$ | BOSC           | :H  | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|----------------|----------------|---|--|--|---|
|                | хс_сі          |   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 31.            | libsecc<br>omp | 2.3.3-<br>4bv2019.0<br>b1                             | LGPL-2.1<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Author: I  | at 2015 IBM Author: Jan Willeke<br>at 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation,<br>at (c) 2017 Red Hat Author: Paul Moore<br>at (c) 2015 Freescale<br>at (c) 2014 Imagination Technologies Ltd.<br>Markos Chandras<br>at (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
| 32.            | libselin<br>ux | 2.8-1ba1  | GPL-2.0<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain  | Copyrigh   | nt (C) 2004 Red Hat, Inc., James Morris<br>@redhat.com>   |
| 33.            | lz4            | 1.8.3-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1                             | BSD-2-Clause<br>GPL-2.0+   | Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Skibinski<br>Copyrigh  | ut (C) Yann Collet 2011-present<br>ut (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>ut (C) 2016-present, Przemyslaw<br>, Yann Collet<br>ut (c) 2015, Louis P. Santillan<br>ut (c) 2014, Ipsantil   |
| 34.            | ncurse<br>s    | 6.1+20181<br>013-<br>2+deb10u1<br>bv2019.0b<br>1      | X11<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>MIT - Modern<br>Public-domain<br>FSFUL<br>BSD-4-Clause-UC<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception                               | Foundati<br>copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Universit<br>Copyrigh  | it (c) 1998-2017,2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>t 1997 by Joey Hess.<br>it (c) 1989 BULL SA<br>it (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>it (c) 1992, 1993 The Regents of the<br>ty of California.<br>it: 2003-2017,2018 by Thomas E. Dickey<br>it © 2001 by Pradeep Padala   |
| 35.            | openss<br>I    | 1.1.1d+fro<br>mdebian-<br>0+deb10u3<br>bv2020.0b<br>3 | - // - 8-  | Dual Lice<br>Dual Lice<br>Dual Lice<br>Dual Lice<br>Copyrigh<br>Authors.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | ense - OpenSSL & BSD-3-Clause<br>ense - OpenSSL & Cryptogams<br>ense - OpenSSL & BSD-2-Clause<br>at 2018-2019 The OpenSSL Project<br>All Rights Reserved.<br>at 2017 Ribose Inc.<br>at 2017 Ribose Inc.<br>at 2017 BaishanCloud. Copyright 2016<br>tware, Inc.<br>at 2016 Cryptography Research, Inc.<br>at 2016 Cryptography Research, Inc.<br>at 2013 Mark Jason Dominus<br>at 2013 M. J. Dominus.<br>at 2013 M. J. Dominus.<br>at 2012, Samuel Neves<br>at 2011 Google Inc.<br>at 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and<br>ane Corporation) .<br>at 2005 Nokia. All rights reserved.<br>at 2004-2014, Akamai Technologies.<br>at 1994,1995 by Ian Jackson. Copyright<br>Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights<br>at (c) 2017 National Security Research<br>. All rights reserved. */<br>at (c) 2016 Viktor Dukhovni;. All rights |



| $(\mathbb{P})$ | BOSCH |                                | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|----------------|-------|--------------------------------|--|--|---|
|                | хс_сі |                                | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 36.            | pam   | 1.3.1-<br>5co1bb1              | <b>BSD-3-Clause</b><br>Other licenses:<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>MIT<br>ISC<br>X11<br>THE BEER-WARE LICENSE<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with Bison exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>(c) 2008<br>Copyrigh<br>Security<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t (c) 2004, Richard Levitte; All rights<br>t (c) 2004, EdelKey Project.<br>t (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan<br>titute of Technology, Stockholm,<br>t (C) 2003 Christoph Martin<br>t (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young<br>yptsoft.com).<br>mse - BSD - 3 Clause & GPL v2<br>t (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free<br>Foundation, Inc. Written by Gary V.<br>, 2004<br>t © 2007, 2008 Red Hat, Inc. All rights<br>. Red Hat author: Miloslav Trmač<br>t © 2004 Scott James Remnant<br>t Jan Rêkorajski, 1999.<br>t Alexander O. Yuriev, 1996. All rights |
| 37.            | pcre3 | 2:8.39-<br>12co1bv20<br>19.0b1 | Other licenses:<br>WebM<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>BSD-2-Clause<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception   | reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Corporat<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Sanjay G   | t © 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson<br>t © 2004 Scott James Remnant<br>t 2013-2013 Tilera<br>ion(jiwang@tilera.com). All rights   |



| $\mathbb{H}$ | BOSCH         |  | OSS Disclosure Document   |  | DATE   |
|--------------|---------------|--|---|--|--|
|              | XC_CI         |  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|              |               |  |   | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh   | t (c) 2001, Alexander Tokarev All rights   |
| 38.          | sed-<br>gplv2 | 4.1.2-<br>8co5bv201<br>9.0b2           | GPL-2.0+Other licenses:LGPL-2.0+LGPL-2.1+X11Public-domainGFDL-1.1GPL V2 or later with autoconf exceptionGPL V2 or later with texinfo exceptionGPL V2 or later with bison exceptionGPL V2 or later with bison exceptionFSFUL | Copyrigh<br>2004 Fre<br>Copyrigh<br>Drepper  | it (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003,<br>e Software Foundation, Inc.<br>it (C) 1995-1997, 2000, 2001 by Ulrich<br>it (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
| 39.          | system<br>d   | 241-<br>7~deb10u4<br>co1bv2020<br>.0b1 | LGPL-2.1+   | & MIT<br>Dual Lice<br>© 2015 (<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | ense - GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note<br>ense - BSD - 3 clause & GPL-2.0<br>Canonical Ltd. Author: Martin Pitt<br>it © SUSE Linux Products GmbH, 2006<br>it © IBM Corp. 2003<br>it © 2018 Neal Gompa<br>it © 2018 Neal Gompa<br>it © 2018 Dell Inc.<br>it © 2017 Max Resch<br>it © 2017 Intel Corporation.<br>it © 2017 Felipe Sateler<br>it © 2016 Zeal Jagannatha<br>it © 2016 Michael Soltys<br>it © 2016 Gabor Kelemen<br>it © 2016 Gabor Kelemen<br>it © 2016 Gabor Kelemen<br>it © 2016 Gabor Kelemen<br>it © 2016 BISDN GmbH.<br>it © 2016 Alexander Shopov<br>it © 2015-2017 Jason A. Donenfeld<br>it © 2015, 2016. Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>it © 2015 Werner Fink<br>it © 2015 Boyuan Yang<br>it © 2015 Boyuan Yang<br>it © 2014 Vinay Kulkarni<br>it © 2014 Michael Marineau<br>it © 2014 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>it © 2014 Carlos Garnacho<br>it © 2014 Axis Communications AB. |



| $(\mathbb{B})$ | BOSC          | H                        | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>   |  | DATE   |
|----------------|---------------|--------------------------|--|--|--|
|                | XC_CI         |                          | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|                |               |                          |  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Torino, It<br>http://see<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2013-2017 Sergey Ptashnick<br>t © 2013 Simon Peeters<br>t © 2013 Jan Janssen<br>t © 2013 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2013 Daniele Medri<br>t © 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di<br>caly TORSEC group —<br>curity.polito.it<br>t © 2012 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2012 B. Poettering Contact:<br>oint-at-infinity.org<br>t © 2011 ProFUSION embedded<br>t © 2011 Karel Zak<br>t © 2010 Ran Benita<br>t © 2010 Maarten Lankhorst<br>t © 2010 Maarten Lankhorst<br>t © 2009 Canonical Ltd.<br>t © 2009 Scott James Remnant<br>t © 2009 Scott James Remnant<br>t © 2009 Alan Jenkins<br>t © 2008 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t © 2008 Ian Kent<br>t (c) 2011-2014 PLUMgrid,<br>umgrid.com<br>t (c) 2009 Filippo Argiolas<br>t (c) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH,<br>v Author: Hannes Reinecke<br>t (C) IBM Corp. 2003<br>t (C) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (c) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (c) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH,<br>v Author: Hannes Reinecke<br>t (C) IBM Corp. 2003<br>t (C) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (c) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc. |
| 40.            | sysvini<br>t  | 2.93-<br>8bv2019.0<br>b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0   | Copyrigh<br>All rights<br>Copyrigh<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh   | t on this file 1998 Danek Duvall.<br>t (c) 2011 SuSE LINUX Products GmbH,<br>reserved.<br>t (c) 2006 Red Hat, Inc. All rights<br>t (C) 2018 Jesse Smith<br>t (C) 2005 Miquel van Smoorenburg.  |
| 41.            | tar-<br>gplv2 | 1.17-<br>Oco9ba1         | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-1.0+<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>California   | t © 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>t (C) 1983 Regents of the University of<br>a.<br>right 2013 Bdale Garbee   |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document         | DATE<br>28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |
|-------|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x        |                                    |
|       | GPL-2.0-with-autoconf-exception |                                    |

|     |       |           | GPL-2.0-with-autoconf-exception         |  |
|-----|-------|-----------|---|--|
|     |       |           | GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception  |  |
|     |       |           | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception |  |
| 42. | util- | 2.33.1-   | GPL-2.0+                                | Copyright © Michael Piefel 2002, 2004, 2005,       |
|     | linux | 0.1co1bv2 | Other licenses:                         | 2007, 2008.  |
|     |       | 020.0b1   | BSD-4-Clause-UC                         | Copyright © Karel Zak                              |
|     |       |           | Public-domain                           | copyright is claimed. This code is in the Public-  |
|     |       |           | MIT                                     | domain; do with it what you wish.                  |
|     |       |           | LGPL-2.1+                               | Copyright © 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc     |
|     |       |           | FSF                                     | Copyright © 2014 Benjamin Weis Mario               |
|     |       |           | BSD-3-Clause                            | Blättermann;, 2014, 2015. Philipp Thomas 2014,     |
|     |       |           | GPL-2.0                                 | 2015, 2017.  |
|     |       |           | LGPL-2.0+                               | Copyright © 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson                |
|     |       |           | GPL-1.0+                                | Copyright © 2012 Arun Persaud;                     |
|     |       |           | ISC                                     | Copyright © 2011,2015,2016 Philipp Thomas          |
|     |       |           | X11                                     | Copyright © 2004 Scott James Remnant               |
|     |       |           | GPL v3 or later with Bison exception    | Copyright © 2004 Nilgün Belma Bugüner.             |
|     |       |           | GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception         | Copyright © 2002-2018 Lauri Nurmi                  |
|     |       |           | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception | Copyright © 2001, 2002 Karl Eichwalder.            |
|     |       |           | GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Copyright © 2000–2001 Gunnar Ritter.               |
|     |       |           | GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with        | Copyright © 1994–2002 Kevin E. Martin              |
|     |       |           | exception                               | Copyright Red Hat Software, 1999, 2000             |
|     |       |           | FSFUL                                   | Copyright IBM Corp. 2016                           |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2017 Sami Kerola                         |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2014 Ondrej Oprala                       |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2012 Vivek Goyal                         |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2012 Davidlohr Bueso                     |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering                  |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2010 Jason Borden                        |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2009 Tim Gardner                         |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2009 Marcel Holtmann                     |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2009 Johannes Berg                       |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2008 Tilman Schmidt                      |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2000 Colin Watson                        |
|     |       |           |   | (cjw44@cam.ac.uk)                                  |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 2000 Andreas Dilger                      |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 1993 Rickard E. Faith                    |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 1993, 1994, 1995 by Theodore Ts'o.       |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright 1990 Gordon Irlam                        |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2016 Werner Fink                     |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2016 SUSE Linux GmbH,                |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2014 Timofey Titovets                |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2008 Roy Peled,                      |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2004-2006 by Juliane Holzt, kju -at- |
|     |       |           |   | fgdn.org   |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Silicon Graphics, Inc.     |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter              |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 1996-2004 Andries Brouwer            |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 1992 Rik Faith                       |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (c) 1988 Mark Nudleman                   |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala                   |
|     |       |           |   | Copyright (C) Michal Luscon                        |
| I   | 1     | 1         | 1                                       |  |



| BOSCH |          | :H                        | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE   |
|-------|----------|---------------------------|--|---|--|
|       | XC_CI    |                           | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|       |          |                           |  | Copyrigh<br>1991, 19<br>California<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Smooren<br>Copyrigh   | t (C) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso<br>t (C) 2005 Kay Sievers<br>t (C) 2005 Jens Axboe<br>t (C) 1998-2003 Miquel van  |
| 43.   | xz-utils | 5.2.4-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1 | Public-domain         Other licenses:         GPL-2.0+         LGPL-2.1+         GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception         FSFUL         GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception         GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception         MIT         X11 | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc. Auth<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | <ul> <li>It: © 2014, Google Inc.</li> <li>It: © 2008, Steven G. Johnson</li> <li>It: © 2003 Free Software Foundation,<br/>nors: Bruno Haible</li> <li>It: © 1997-2007 by Dimitri van Heesch</li> <li>It: © 1993, Jean-loup Gailly</li> <li>It: 2010, Marek Černocký 2010, Andre</li> <li>Adrien Nader</li> <li>It: 2009-2010, Lasse Collin</li> <li>It: 2009, 2010, Gruppo traduzione</li> <li>It: 2009, 2010, Gruppo traduzione</li> <li>It: 2009, 2010, Gruppo traduzione</li> <li>It: 2009, 2010, Lorenzo De Liso 2009,</li> <li>Miho Casagrande 2011, Jakub Bogusz</li> <li>It (C) 2006 Timo Lindfors</li> <li>It (C) 2004-2017 Bootstrap Authors</li> <li>It (C) 1998, 1999, 2001 Henry Spencer.</li> <li>It (C) 1993 Jean-loup Gailly</li> </ul> |
| 44.   | yajl     | 2.1.0-3ba1                | ISC  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | t (c) 2007-2014, Lloyd Hilaiel<br>t (c) 2010-2011 Florian Forster<br>t: 2011 John Stamp  |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3. Other Open Source Dependencies:

3.1.1 X Windows - XFree86 1.9

Copyright © 1985.2., 1988, 1989, 1998 the Open Group.

Copyright © 1985.2., 1988, 1989 Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

Copyright © 1991, 1995.2. Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.1.1, 5.2.1.2, 5.2.1.3

# 3.1.2. Zlib - 1.1.4

Copyright © 1995-2002 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.2

## 3.1.3.OpenSSL - 0.9.8x

Copyright © 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. See section 5.2.3.1.

Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric Young. See section 5.2.3.2.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.3.1, 5.2.3.2

# 3.1.4.SHA

Copyright © 2002 Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.4

# 3.1.5.AES

Copyright © 2003 Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.5

# 3.1.6.EAX

Copyright © 2003 Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.6



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3.1.7.Expat - 2.0.1

Copyright © 1998,1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software center Ltd and Clark Cooper.

Copyright © 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.8

## 3.1.8.Libpng - 1.2.40

Copyright © 2004 and 2006-2009 Glenn Randers-Pehrson. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.9

## 3.1.9.Libzip - 0.9

Copyright © 1999-2008 Dieter Baron and Thomas Klausner.

Copyright © 1994, 1995, 1996, 1995.2., 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003,

2004, 2005, 2006, 2005.2., 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright © 1985.2., 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All Rights Reserved.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.10

## 3.1.10.JPEG - 6b

Copyright © 1991-1998 Thomas G. Lane. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.9

# 3.1.11 Libjpegturbo - 1.2.1

Copyright © 1991-2011 Thomas G. Lane, Guido Vollbeding, Pierre Ossman for Cendio AB, and D. R. Commander. See http://sourceforge.net/projects/libjpegturbo/.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.7

## 3.1.12 GCC libstdc++ - 4.1.2

Copyright © 1994 to 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.13

## 3.1.13 Keysymdef

Copyright © 1985.2., 1994, 1998 The Open Group.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Copyright © 1985.2. by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.14

## 3.1.14 Endian

Copyright © 2003 Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.15

## 3.1.15 JRTPLIB - 3.9.1

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.16

## 3.1.16 JThread - 1.3.1

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.17

## 3.1.17 Portaudio - 1.9

Copyright © 1999-2011 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk. Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.18

#### 3.1.18 Libxml2 - 2.9.1

Copyright © 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.19

Note: RealVNC has made some small modifications to this software.

## 3.1.19 Miniupnpc - 1.5

Copyright © 2005-2009 and 2005-2011 Thomas Bernard.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.20

Note: RealVNC has made a number of modifications to this software. See section 5.2.19.3.

#### 3.1.20 Zlib - 1.2.3

Copyright © 1995-2005 Jean-Loup Gailly and Mark Adler.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.2

# 3.1.21 LibTomCrypt - 1.16

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.21



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3.1.22 LibTomMath - 0.39

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.22

## 3.1.23 Base64.java - 2.3.5.2.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.23

#### 3.1.24 Internal Android OS APIs

Copyright 2005-2013, The Android Open Source Project Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.24

## 3.1.25 ExtractMpeg FramesTest. java

Copyright 2013, The Android Open Source Project

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.25

## 3.1.26 Libupnp (pupnp) - 1.6.19

Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Intel Corporation.

Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Rémi Turboult <r3mi@users.sourceforge.net>

Copyright (c) 2006 Michel Pfeiffer and others <virtual\_worlds@gmx.de>.

Copyright (c) 2011-2012 France Telecom.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.26

## 3.1.27 Libxml2 - 2.9.1

Copyright © 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard..

Note: RealVNC has made some small modifications to this software.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.19

## 3.1.28 OpenSSL - 0.9.8x

Copyright © 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project.

Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric Young.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.3.1, 5.2.3.2, 5.2.3.3.

Page 221



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3.1.29 Wpa\_supplicant - 2.3

Copyright © 2002-2014 Jouni Malinen and contributors.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.28

# 3.1.30 Pythonpsutil\_2.1.3.bb

Copyright © 2012-2014 Otavio Salvador.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.28

# 3.1.31 Android SupportLibraries - 19.0.0

Copyright (c) 2005-2008, The Android Open Source Project

For detailed licensing information, see http://www.apache.org/licenses/.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.29

## 3.1.33 axTLS - 1.1.8

Copyright © 2005.2. Cameron Rich.

Terms and Conditions: Refer section 5.2.32

# 3.1.34 Action - 0.1.1

Home Page: http://repo1.maven.org/maven2/com/ning/metrics.action/

License: Apache License 2.0

# 3.1.35 Android - platform - frameworks - base - 4.0.1\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html

License: Apache License 2.0

# 3.1.36 Android - platform - prebuilts – sdk - 4.4\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html

License: Apache License 2.0



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

# 3.1.37 Android SDK Support Libraries – 19,23.1.1

 $Home\ Page:\ https://developer.android.com/tools/support-library/index.html$ 

License: Apache License 2.0

# 3.1.38 Android SDK Support Libraries

Drools:: Scorecards - 5.5.0.Final

Home Page : http://mirrors.ibiblio.org/maven2/org/drools/drools-scorecards/

License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.39 Mongolduu - master-20121109

Home Page: http://github.com/tugstugi/mongolduu/ License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.40 Stan-for-Android - 0.1.0

Home Page: http://github.com/Label305/Stan-for-Android/

License: Apache License 2.0

#### 3.1.41 doT - 1.0.1

Home Page: http://github.com/olado/doT/ License: MIT License

## 3.1.42 JQuery: 2.0.3

Home Page: http://github.com/jquery/jquery/ License: MIT License

# 3.1.43 jquery\_mobile\_rails - 1.3.2

Home Page: http://rubygems.org/gems/jquery\_mobile\_rails

License: MIT License



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.44 SafeSlinger-Android - 1.8.3-messenger

Home Page: http://github.com/SafeSlingerProject/SafeSlinger-Android/

License: MIT License

## 3.1.45 OpenSSL

Home Page: http://www.openssl.org/

License: OpenSSL Combined License

## 3.1.46 CRC32

Home Page: http://web.mit.edu/

License: Public Domain

## 3.1.47 SHA-1 in C

Home Page: http://www.mirrors.wiretapped.net/security/cryptography/hashes/sha1 License: Public Domain

## 3.1.48 SyncML C Toolkit - 4.0.3

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/syncml-ctoolkit/

License: SyncML License

## 3.1.49 CMarkup - 11.05

License: Acquired Cmarkup developer license

# 3.1.50 Freescale Semiconductor CodeWarrior Development Studio for MPC55xx/MPC56xx Microcontrollers - 2.10 special edition

License: Acquired commercial license

## 3.1.51 LZO real-time data compression library - 2.04

Home Page http://www.oberhumer.com/opensource/lzo/ License: Acquired commercial license



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3.1.52 UCL Data Compression Library - 1.03

Home Page: http://www.oberhumer.com/opensource/ucl/ License: Acquired commercial license

## 3.1.53 Android - platform - bootable – recovery - 4.0.1\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.54 Android - platform - bootable - recovery - 5.0.0\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.55 Android - platform - bootable - recovery - 2.3\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.56 Android - platform - system - core - 4.2

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html License:

## 3.1.57 File system in Userspace - 2.8.7

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/fuse/ License: BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License

## 3.1.58 lz4 Compression algorithm - r111

Home Page: http://code.google.com/p/lz4/ License: BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License

## 3.1.59 Android -platform - system - core/libmincrypt

Home Page: ttps://android.googlesource.com/platform/system/core/+/master/libmincrypt License: BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

## 3.1.60 lucy search engine – lucy - 0.6.0

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/lucy-search/ License: BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

# 3.1.61 NetBSD - 1.4

Home Page: http://www.netbsd.org/ License: BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

# 3.1.62 Open BSD - 4.5

Home Page: http://www.openbsd.org License: BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

## 3.1.63 Bsdiff - 4.3

Home Page: http://github.com/geraldonetto/bsdiff/ Home Page: http://www.daemonology.net/bsdiff/ License: BSDiff license

# 3.1.64 GNU C Library – glibc - 2.2.4

Home Page: http://www.gnu.org/software/libc/libc.html We use only content from the header file elf.h. License: GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

# 3.1.65 IGEP Linux Kernel - 2.6.28.10-igep0020b-0

Home Page: http://www.igep.es/ License: GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

# 3.1.66 squashfs - a compressed fs for Linux - squashfs4.3

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/squashfs/ We use only content from header files. License: GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

# 3.1.67 File system in User space - 2.9.3

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/fuse/ License: GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.68 Libdivsufsort - 2.0.0

Home Page: http://code.google.com/p/libdivsufsort/ License: MIT License

## 3.1.69 Test-SQLite-blob - trunk-20120916-svn

Home Page: http://code.google.com/p/test-sqlite-blob/ License: MIT License

## 3.1.70 7 Zip - LZMA SDK - 9.2

Home Page: http://www.7-zip.org/sdk.html License: Public Domain

## 3.1.71 7-Zip - 7-Zip -3.11

Home Page: http://sourceforge.net/projects/sevenzip/ License: Public Domain

## 3.1.72 CRC32 MIT.edu

Home Page: http://web.mit.edu/freebsd/head/sys/libkern/ License: Public Domain

## 3.1.73 XZ Utils -5.0.7

Home Page: http://tukaani.org/xz/

License identified by header files comments. Copyright holders put it in the public domain.

License: Public Domain

#### 3.1.74 Zlib - 1.2.3

Home Page http://www.zlib.net

License: zlib License

## 3.1.75 Android - platform – dalvik - 2.1\_r1

Home Page: http://developer.android.com/index.html

License: Apache License 2.0

## 3.1.76 gpclib

http://github.com/rdpeng/gpclib/



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### **Commercial License**

Copyright: (C) 1997-2004, Advanced Interfaces Group, University of Manchester.

This software is free for non-commercial use. It may be copied, modified, and redistributed provided that this copyright notice is preserved on all copies. The intellectual property rights of the algorithms used reside with the University of Manchester Advanced Interfaces Group. You may not use this software, in whole or in part, in support of any commercial product without the express consent of the author. There is no warranty or other guarantee of fitness of this software for any purpose. It is provided solely "as is".

## 3.1.77 Anti-Grain Geometry

Version Unspecified

http://sourceforge.net/projects/vector-agg/

Copyright (C) 2002-2005 Maxim Shemanarev (http://www.antigrain.com)

Anti-Grain Geometry Public License

Permission to copy, use, modify, sell and distribute this software is granted provided this copyright notice appears in all copies. This software is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty, and with no claim as to its suitability for any purpose.

## 3.1.78 Android - platform - frameworks - base

Version android-7.0.0\_r1

https://android.googlesource.com/platform/frameworks/base

Copyright (C) 2015 The Android Open Source Project

you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 3.1.79 Android - platform - frameworks - base

Version Unspecified

https://android.googlesource.com/platform/frameworks/base

you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 3.1.80 Boost C++ Libraries - boost

Version Unspecified

http://boost.org/

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit thirdparties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machineexecutable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 3.1.81 gecko-dev

Unspecified

http://github.com/mozilla/gecko-dev/

Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

## 3.1.82 libogg

Unspecified

http://xiph.org/ogg/

Copyright (c) 2002, Xiph.org Foundation



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

# 3.1.83 Opus

Unspecified

http://opus-codec.org

Copyright (c) 2007-2008 CSIRO

Copyright (c) 2007-2010 Xiph.Org Foundation

Copyright (c) 2008 Gregory Maxwell

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

## 3.1.84 Speex

1.2beta2 dev

http://www.speex.org/

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

## 3.1.85 wosh

Unspecified

http://code.google.com/p/wosh/

Copyright (C) 2002 Michael Ringgaard. All rights reserved.

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

# 3.1.86 jsoncpp

Version

Unspecified

http://sourceforge.net/projects/jsoncpp/

Baptiste Lepilleur and The JsonCpp Authors explicitly disclaim copyright in all jurisdictions which recognize such a disclaimer. In such jurisdictions, this software is released into the Public Domain. In jurisdictions which do not recognize Public Domain property (e.g. Germany as of 2010), this software is

Copyright (c) 2007-2010 by Baptiste Lepilleur and The JsonCpp Authors, and is released under the terms of the MIT License (see below).

In jurisdictions which recognize Public Domain property, the user of this software may choose to accept it either as 1) Public Domain, 2) under the conditions of the MIT License (see below), or 3) under the terms of dual Public Domain/MIT License conditions described here, as they choose.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.87 libxml2

Version

Unspecified

## http://xmlsoft.org/ MIT License

## 3.1.88 pugixml

Version

Unspecified

http://pugixml.org/

Copyright (c) 2006-2018 Arseny Kapoulkine

# **MIT License**

#### 3.1.89 SQLite

Version Unspecified

http://www.sqlite.org/

Public Domain

#### 3.1.90 Sunrise/set calculator

Version Unspecified

https://stjarnhimlen.se/comp/sunriset.c

Public Domain

## 3.1.91 tiny-AES128-C

Version master-20141218

http://github.com/kokke/tiny-AES128-C/

Public Domain

## 3.1.92 PVRTC Library

Version Unspecified https://www.imgtec.com/developers/powervr-sdk-tools/installers/

copyright unknown

License Unspecified



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.93 GSM 06.10 Lossy Speech Compression

Version Unspecified

http://kbs.cs.tu-berlin.de/~jutta/toast.html

Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin

https://github.com/timothytylee/libgsm/blob/master/COPYRIGHT

Technical University of Berlin GSM License

Any use of this software is permitted provided that this notice is not removed and that neither the authors nor the Technische Universitaet Berlin are deemed to have made any representations as to the suitability of this software for any purpose nor are held responsible for any defects of this software. THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY FOR THIS SOFTWARE.

As a matter of courtesy, the authors request to be informed about uses this software has found, about bugs in this software, and about any improvements that may be of general interest.

Berlin, 28.11.1994 Jutta Degener Carsten Bormann

000

Since the original terms of 15 years ago maybe do not make our intentions completely clear given today's refined usage of the legal terms, we append this additional permission:

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that this notice is not removed and that neither the authors nor the Technische Universitaet Berlin are deemed to have made any representations as to the suitability of this software for any purpose nor are held responsible for any defects of this software. THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY FOR THIS SOFTWARE.

Berkeley/Bremen, 05.04.2009 Jutta Degener Carsten Bormann

## 3.1.94 Curl and Libcurl

Version Unspecified



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

http://github.com/curl/curl/

Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.

curl License

## 3.1.95 aladdin-md5

Version Unspecified

https://opensource.apple.com/source/cups/cups-30/cups/md5.h.auto.html

Copyright (C) 1999 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved

zlib License

## 3.1.96 OpenGL-Examples

Version master-20141123

http://github.com/progschj/OpenGL-Examples/

Copyright (c) 2012 Jakob Progsch

zlib License

## 3.1.97 SDL

Version 2.0 http://www.libsdl.org/index.php Copyright (C) 1997-2016 Sam Lantinga <slouken@libsdl.org> zlib License

# 3.1.96.1 SDL\_gfx

Version Unspecified http://sourceforge.net/projects/sdlgfx/ Copyright unknown

zlib License

## 3.1.96.2 zlib

Version 1.2.11 http://www.zlib.net/

zlib License



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.98pkgconf

Version Unspecified

http://github.com/pkgconf/pkgconf/

Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller < Todd.Miller@courtesan.com>

ISC License

## 3.1.99 Code Project - C++ Memory Pool

Version 1.0

http://www.codeproject.com/KB/cpp/MemoryPool.aspx

The Code Project Open License (CPOL) 1.02

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CODE PROJECT OPEN LICENSE ("LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HEREIN, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE AUTHOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HEREIN IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO ACCEPT AND BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE, YOU CANNOT MAKE ANY USE OF THE WORK.

1.Definitions. a."Articles" means, collectively, all articles written by Author which describes how the Source Code and Executable Files for the Work may be used by a user. b."Author" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License. c."Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works. d."Executable Files" refer to the executables, binary files, configuration and any required data files included in the Work. e."Publisher" means the provider of the website, magazine, CD-ROM, DVD or other medium from or by which the Work is obtained by You. f."Source Code" refers to the collection of source code and configuration files used to create the Executable Files. g."Standard Version" refers to such a Work if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the consent of the Author, such consent being in the full discretion of the Author. h."Work" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Publisher, including the Source Code, Executable Files,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

binaries, data files, documentation, whitepapers and the Articles. i."You" is you, an individual or entity wishing to use the Work and exercise your rights under this License.

2.Fair Use/Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, fair dealing, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws. 3.License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, the Author hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, nonexclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below: a. You may use the standard version of the Source Code or Executable Files in Your own applications. b.You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications obtained from the Public Domain or from the Author. A Work modified in such a way shall still be considered the standard version and will be subject to this License. c.You may otherwise modify Your copy of this Work (excluding the Articles) in any way to create a Derivative Work, provided that You insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how, when and where You changed that file. d.You may distribute the standard version of the Executable Files and Source Code or Derivative Work in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution. e. The Articles discussing the Work published in any form by the author may not be distributed or republished without the Author's consent. The author retains copyright to any such Articles. You may use the Executable Files and Source Code pursuant to this License but you may not repost or republish or otherwise distribute or make available the Articles, without the prior written consent of the Author. Any subroutines or modules supplied by You and linked into the Source Code or Executable Files of this Work shall not be considered part of this Work and will not be subject to the terms of this License. 4.Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Author hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, import, and otherwise transfer the Work.

5.Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions: a.You agree not to remove any of the original copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices and associated disclaimers that may appear in the Source Code or Executable Files. b.You agree not to advertise or in any way imply that this Work is a product of Your own. c.The name of the Author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Work without the prior written consent of the Author. d.You agree not to sell, lease, or rent any part of the Work. This does not restrict you from including the Work or any part of the Work inside a larger software distribution that itself is being sold. The Work by itself, though, cannot be sold, leased or rented. e.You may distribute the Executable Files and Source Code only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy of the Executable Files or Source Code You distribute and ensure that anyone receiving such Executable Files and Source Code agrees that the terms of this License apply to such Executable Files and/or Source Code. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute the Executable Files or Source Code with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License. f.You agree not to use the Work for illegal, immoral or improper purposes, or on pages containing illegal, immoral or improper material. The Work is subject to applicable export laws. You agree to comply with all such laws and regulations that may apply to the Work after Your receipt of the Work.

6.Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer. THIS WORK IS PROVIDED "AS IS", "WHERE IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES. YOU, THE USER, ASSUME ALL RISK IN ITS USE, INCLUDING COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, PATENT INFRINGEMENT, SUITABILITY, ETC. AUTHOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS. INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION. WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY WARRANTY OF TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR THAT THE WORK (OR ANY PORTION THEREOF) IS CORRECT, USEFUL, BUG-FREE OR FREE OF VIRUSES. YOU MUST PASS THIS DISCLAIMER ON WHENEVER YOU DISTRIBUTE THE WORK OR DERIVATIVE WORKS. 7. Indemnity. You agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Author and the Publisher from and against any claims, suits, losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including reasonable legal or attorneys' fees) resulting from or relating to any use of the Work by You. 8. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. 9. Termination. a. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of any term of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 will survive any termination of this License.

b.If You bring a copyright, trademark, patent or any other infringement claim against any contributor over infringements You claim are made by the Work, your License from such contributor to the Work ends automatically. c.Subject to the above terms and conditions, this License is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, the Author reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

10. Publisher. The parties hereby confirm that the Publisher shall not, under any circumstances, be responsible for and shall not have any liability in respect of the subject matter of this License. The Publisher makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work and shall not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. The Publisher reserves the right to cease making the Work available to You at any time without notice 11. Miscellaneous a. This License shall be governed by the laws of the location of the head office of the Author or if the Author is an individual, the laws of location of the principal place of residence of the Author. b.If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this License, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable. c.No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent. d. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed herein. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified herein. The Author shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from you. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Author and You.

# 3.1.100 OpenSSL

Version 1.0.2 <u>http://www.openssl.org</u> OpenSSL Combined License

# 3.1.101 Alsa Libraries

Version Unspecified

http://www.alsa-project.org/

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later

# 3.1.102 GStreamer

Version Unspecified

http://gstreamer.freedesktop.org/modules/

GNU Library General Public License v2 or later



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.103. Wapiti (Public Domain)

Copyright (c) 2009-2013 CNRS

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the

following conditions are met:

• Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following

disclaimer.

• Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the

following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND

ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS

OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING

NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE,

EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.104 PCRE 5.0 (Public Domain)

PCRE LICENCEPCRE is a library of functions to support regular expressions whose syntax and semantics are as close as possibleto those of the Perl 5 language.Release 5 of PCRE is distributed under the terms of the ""BSD"" licence, as specified below. The documentationfor PCRE, supplied in the ""doc"" directory, is distributed under the same terms as the software itself.The basic library functions are written in C and are freestanding. Also included in the distribution is a set of C++wrapper functions, and a just-in-time compiler that can be used to optimize pattern matching. These are bothoptional features that can be omitted when the library is built.

THE BASIC LIBRARY FUNCTIONSWritten by: Philip HazelEmail local part: ph10Email domain: cam.ac.ukUniversity of Cambridge Computing Service,Cambridge, England.Copyright (c) 1997-2011 University of CambridgeAll rights reserved.PCRE JUST-IN-TIME COMPILATION SUPPORTWritten by: Zoltan HerczegEmail local part: hzmesterEmain domain: freemail.huCopyright(c) 2010-2011 Zoltan HerczegAll rights reserved.STACK-LESS JUST-IN-TIME COMPILERWritten by: Zoltan Herczeg

Email local part: hzmesterEmain domain: freemail.huCopyright(c) 2009-2011 Zoltan HerczegAll rights reserved.THE C++ WRAPPER FUNCTIONSContributed by: Google Inc.Copyright (c) 2007-2011, Google Inc.All rights reserved.THE ""BSD"" LICENCERedistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that thefollowing conditions are met:•Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the followingdisclaimer.•Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and thefollowing disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.•Neither the name of the University of Cambridge nor the name of Google Inc. nor the names of theircontributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific priorwritten permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS ""AS IS""AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIEDWARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AREDISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FORANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSSOF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANYTHEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDINGNEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE,EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

## 3.1.105 RSA MD5 (Public Domain)

#### RSA Data Security MD5 cryptographic

primitiveshttp://userpages.umbc.edu/~mabzug1/cs/md5/md5.htmlCopyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved.License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software or this function.License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived fromthe RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing thederived work.RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or thesuitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty ofany kind.These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

documentation and/or software.

#### 3.1.106 Kazlib (Public Domain)

Kaz Free Software LicenseCopyright (C) 1999 Kaz Kylheku <kaz@ashi.footprints.net>Free Software License:All rights are reserved by the author, with the following exceptions:Permission is granted to freely reproduce and distribute this software, possibly in exchange for a fee, provided that this copyright notice appears intact. Permission is also granted to adapt this software to produce derivativeworks, as long as the modified versions carry this copyright notice and additional notices stating that the work hasbeen modified. This source code may be translated into executable form and incorporated into proprietarysoftware; there is no requirement for such software to contain a copyright notice related to this source.Reusable components for C Programminghttp://savannah.nongnu.org/projects/kazlib

#### 3.1.107 Doug Lea heap (Public Domain)

Used by the external heap component if requested. This is a version (aka dlmalloc) of malloc/free/realloc written by Doug Lea and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/publicdomain.Send questions, comments, complaints, performance data, etc to dl@cs.oswego.edu•Version 2.8.3 Thu Sep 22 11:16:15 2005 Doug Lea (dl at gee)

#### 3.1.108 zlib (Public Domain)

The 'zlib' general purpose compression libraryversion 1.2.6, January 29th, 2012Copyright (C) 1995-2012 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark AdlerThis software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be heldliable for any damages arising from the use of this software.Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and toalter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software.If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated butis not required.2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the originalsoftware.3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

#### 3.1.109 CURL version 7.16.0 (Public Domain)

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICECopyright (c) 1996 - 2012, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>.All rights reserved.Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is herebygranted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESSFOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENTSHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OROTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISINGFROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS INTHE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise topromote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.URL dynamic access libraryhttp://curl.haxx.se/libcurl/Needed for SSML functionalities (may be stripped down by appropriate build script configuration)



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.1.110 EXPAT (Public Domain)

Thai Open Source Software Centerexpat-1.95.8ExecutableCopyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center LtdPermission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associateddocumentation files (the ""Software""), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitationthe rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and topermit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of theSoftware.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESSFOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS ORCOPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHERIN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR INCONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.XML Parser Toolkithttp://expat.sourceforge.net/Needed for SSML functionalities (may be stripped down by appropriate build script configuration)

## 3.2 Licensing, copyright, acknowledgements, and modifications

This section contains the licenses and copyright notices for the open source software used by other open source *dependencies* 

## 3.2.1 X Windows

Multiple copyright notices apply to X Windows, as follows.

#### 3.2.1.1 The Open Group

Copyright 1985.2., 1988, 1989, 1998 The Open Group (miregion.cxx)

Copyright 1985.2., 1998 The Open Group (miregion.h and regionstr.h)

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPEN



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### **GROUP BE LIABLE**

FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of The Open Group shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from The Open Group.

#### 3.2.1.2 Digital Equipment Corporation

Copyright 1985.2., 1988, 1989 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts (myregion.cxx)

Copyright 1985.2. by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts (myregion.h and regionstr.h)

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

#### 3.2.1.3 Digital Equipment Corporation - Panoramix components

Copyright (c) 1991, 1995.2. Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

Permission is hereby granted free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (The "the Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,



| BOSCH | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

# CORPORATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO

CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of Digital Equipment Corporation shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from Digital Equipment Corporation.

#### 3.2.2 Zlib

#### Acknowledgements:

The deflate format used by zlib was defined by Phil Katz. The deflate and zlib specifications were written by L. Peter Deutsch. Thanks to all the people who reported problems and suggested various improvements in zlib; they are too numerous to cite here.

#### Copyright notice:

(C) 1995-2002 and 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution. Jean-loup Gailly

Mark Adler *jloup@gzip.org madler@alumni.caltech.edu* 

If you use the zlib library in a product, we would appreciate not receiving lengthy legal documents to sign. The sources are provided for free but without warranty of any kind. The library has been entirely written by Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler; it does not include third-party code.

If you redistribute modified sources, we would appreicate that you include in the file ChangeLog



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

history information documenting your changes.

# 3.2.3 OpenSSL

Multiple copyright notices apply to OpenSSL, as follows:

## 3.2.3.1 The OpenSSL Project

#### LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original

SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact opensslcore@openssl.org. OpenSSL License

This distribution includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/):

Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"

- 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact opensslcore@openssl.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY

AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL

PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)

HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).

**Note:** This is the end of the license. The file then includes the "Original SSLeay License", which is provided in section 5.2.1.3.2.

#### 3.2.3.2 Eric Young

This distribution includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young

(eay@cryptsoft.com): Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young

(eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscape's SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are adhered to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

"This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"

The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the routines from the library being used are not cryptographic related

:-).

4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:

"This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;

LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

## 3.2.3.3 RealVNC modifications to OpenSSL

RealVNC has made the following modifications to OpenSSL 0.9.8zf:

• The hard-coding of config options in opensslconf.h.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

- The addition of compile-time
- •
- •
- s to remove dependencies of the C stio library and on Win32 UI.
- The addition of compile-time checks to remove filename strings from release binaries.

## 3.2.4 SHA

Multiple copyright notices apply to SHA, as follows:

## 3.2.4.1 Dr Brian Gladman

This distribution includes cryptographic code by Dr Brian Gladman:

Copyright (c) 2002 Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

#### LICENSE TERMS

The free distribution and use of this software in both source and binary form is allowed (with or without changes) provided that:

- 1. distributions of this source code include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. distributions in binary form include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other associated materials;
- 3. the copyright holder's name is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

ALTERNATIVELY, provided that this notice is retained in full, this product may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License (GPL), in which case the provisions of the GPL apply INSTEAD OF those given above.

#### DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

#### 3.2.4.2 Cameron Rich

This product contains code for SHA1

provided by: - Copyright (c) 2005.2.,

Cameron Rich All rights reserved.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

- Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the axTLS project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR

BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 3.2.5 AES

This product contains code for AES provided by: -

Copyright (c) 1998-2008, Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

#### LICENSE TERMS

The free distribution and use of this software in both source and binary form is allowed (with or without changes) provided that:

1. distributions of this source code include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;

Page 248



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

- 2. distributions in binary form include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other associated materials;
- 3. the copyright holder's name is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

ALTERNATIVELY, provided that this notice is retained in full, this product may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License (GPL), in which case the provisions of the GPL apply INSTEAD OF those given above.

## DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

# 3.2.6 EAX

Copyright (c) 1998-2010, Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

#### LICENSE TERMS

The redistribution and use of this software (with or without changes) is allowed without the payment of fees or royalties provided that:

- 1. source code distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. binary distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in their documentation;
- 3. the name of the copyright holder is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

#### DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

## 3.2.7 libjpeg-turbo

Extensive information on libjpeg-turbo can be found at http://sourceforge.net/projects/libjpeg-turbo/. The source contains a version of the libjpeg license, preceded by the following paragraph:

libjpeg-turbo mmnote: ##This## file contains portions of the libjpeg v6b and v8 README files, with additional wordsmithing by The libjpeg-turbo Project. It is included only for reference, as some parts of it may not apply to libjpeg-turbo. Please see README-turbo.txt for information specific to libjpeg-turbo.

The extensive file, README-turbo.txt, which can be found in the source code retrieved from the



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

above URL, contains the following license information:

#### LICENSE

Most of libjpeg-turbo inherits the non-restrictive, BSD-style license used by libjpeg (see README.) The

TurboJPEG/OSS wrapper (both C and Java versions) and associated test programs bear a similar license, which is reproduced below:

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the libjpeg-turbo Project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS, "AS IS", AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR

BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

For licensing information on libjpeg itself, see section Error



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

! Reference source not found.

#### 3.2.8 expat

This distribution includes the Expat XML Parser library:

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd

and Clark Cooper

Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 3.2.9 libpng

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

If you modify libpng you may insert additional notices immediately following this sentence.

This code is released under the libpng license.

libpng versions 1.2.6, August 15, 2004, through 1.2.52, November 20, 2014, are Copyright (c) 2004, 2006-2014 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.2.5 with the following individual added to the list of Contributing Authors:



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Cosmin Truta

libpng versions 1.0.5.2., July 1, 2000, through 1.2.5, October 3, 2002, are Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Glenn RandersPehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6 with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

- Simon-Pierre Cadieux
- Eric S. Raymond  $\Box$  Gilles Vollant and with the following additions to the disclaimer:

There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user.

libpng versions 0.95.2., January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, are Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

- Tom Lane
- Glenn Randers-Pehrson □ Willem van Schaik

libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1995.2., are

Copyright (c) 1996, 1995.2. Andreas Dilger

Distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

- John Bowler
- Kevin Bracey
- Sam Bushell
- Magnus Holmgren
- Greg Roelofs
- Tom Tanner

libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, are Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors" is defined as the following set of individuals:

- Andreas Dilger
- Dave Martindale
- Guy Eric Schalnat
- Paul Schmidt



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Tim Wegner

The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNG Reference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented.
- 2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source.
- 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, without fee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component to supporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use this source code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would be appreciated.

A "png\_get\_copyright" function is available, for convenient use in "about" boxes and the like:

printf("%s",png\_get\_copyright(NULL));

Also, thepng

log (in PNG format, of course) is supplied in the files "pngbar.png" and "pngbar.jpg" (88x31) and "pngnow.png" (98x31).

Libpng is OSI Certified Open Source Software. OSI Certified Open Source is a certification mark of the Open Source Initiative.

Glenn Randers-Pehrson glennrp at users.sourceforge.net September 10, 2009

# 3.2.10 libzip

The following copyrights apply to libzip.

# 3.2.10.1 Dieter Baron and Thomas Klausner (see the files zip.h and zipint.h):

Copyright (C) 1999-2008 Dieter Baron and Thomas Klausner

This file is part of libzip, a library to manipulate ZIP archives.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

The authors can be contacted at <libzip@nih.at>

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED

WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY

AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE

LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;

LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### 3.2.10.2 Free Software Foundation

Two copyright statements are included, as indicated below.

**First statement** (see the file INSTALL):

Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

This file is free documentation; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permision to copy, distribute and modify it.

**Second statement** (see the file aclocal.m4):

Copyright (C) 1996, 1995.2., 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2005.2., 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

This file is free software; the Free Software Foundation g ives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, to the extent permitted by law; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

**3.2.10.3 The Regents of the University of California** (see the file mkstemp.c):

Adapted from NetBSB libc by Dieter Baron

The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1985.2., 1993

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BU NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

SUBSTITUTE GOOS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)

HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.2.10.4 RealVNC modifications to libzip

The open source component used by *VNC Automotive* consists of the lib subdirectory of libzip 0.9, plus two variants on the corresponding config.h template. Three modifications have been made, as follows:

- libzip.vcproj has been added.
- On Windows, in libzip.h and zipint.h, no-op ZIP\_EXTERN so that we build for linking statically.
- On Windows, in mkstemp.c, pid\_t and S\_ISDIR have been defined, and io.h and process.h included.

# 3.2.11 FreeType

The FreeType Project LICENSE

2006-Jan-25.2.

Copyright 1996-2002, 2006 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg

# 3.2.11.1 Definitions

Throughout this license, the terms `package', `FreeType Project', and `FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the `FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release.

`You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where `using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source code as well as linking it to form a `program' or `executable'. This program is referred to as `a program using the FreeType engine'.

This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this.

The FreeType Project is copyright © 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below.

# 3.2.11.2 No Warranty

THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS

OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### 3.2.11.3 Redistribution

This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions:

- Redistribution of source code must retain this license file (`FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files.
- Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your documentation, though this isn't mandatory.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us.

#### 3.2.11.4 Advertising

Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission.

We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: `FreeType Project', `FreeType Engine', `FreeType library', or `FreeType Distribution'.

As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license.

# 3.2.12 LodePNG

#### Copyright © 2005-2014 Lode Vandevenne

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

# 3.2.13 GCC libstdc++

This is not in our source delivery, but is statically linked in to our binary deliveries from the specified version of GCC. See http://gcc.gnu.org/libstdc++ or http://gcc.gnu.org/releases.html for more information.

# 3.2.14 keysymdef

Copyright 1985.2., 1994, 1998 The Open

Group All Rights Reserved.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPEN GROUP BE LIABLE

FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of The Open Group shall not be used in advertising or

otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written

authorization from The Open Group. Copyright 1985.2. by Digital Equipment Corporation,

Maynard, Massachusetts

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE,



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY

# SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING

FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

# 3.2.15 Endian

Copyright (c) 2003, Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

#### LICENSE TERMS

The free distribution and use of this software in both source and binary form is allowed (with or without changes) provided that:

- 1. distributions of this source code include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. distributions in binary form include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other associated materials;
- 3. the copyright holder's name is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

ALTERNATIVELY, provided that this notice is retained in full, this product may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public LIcense (GPL), in which case the provisions of the GPL apply INSTEAD OF those given above.

#### DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

#### 3.2.16 JRTPLIB

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| хс_сі   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 3.2.17 JThread

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 3.2.18 portaudio

Provides cross-platform Audio I/O. See http://www.portaudio.com/ for further information.

PortAudio version 19 is licensed as follows:

PortAudio Portable Real-Time Audio Library Copyright (c) 1999-2011 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

\* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The text above constitutes the entire PortAudio license; however, the PortAudio community also makes the following non-binding requests:

\* Any person wishing to distribute modifications to the Software is requested to send the modifications to the original developer so that they can be incorporated into the canonical version. It is also requested that these nonbinding requests be included along with the license above.

# 3.2.19 libxml2

Except where otherwise noted in the source code (e.g. the files hash.c, list.c and the trio files, which are covered by a similar licence but with different Copyright notices) all the files are:

Copyright (C) 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard. All Rights Reserved.

# 3.2.19.1 License

Copyright (C) 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard. All Rights Reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### 3.2.19.2 hash.c

Copyright (C) 2000, 2012 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Veillard.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY IN ANY CONCEIVABLE MANNER.

#### 3.2.19.3 list.c

Copyright (C) 2000 Gary Pennington and Daniel Veillard.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY IN ANY CONCEIVABLE MANNER.

#### 3.2.19.4 trio.c, trio.h

Copyright (C) 1998 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY IN ANY CONCEIVABLE MANNER.

#### 3.2.19.5 RealVNC modifications to libxml2

This is libxml2-2.9.1. Some small changes have been made to allow it to build for QNX and

Android.

#### 3.2.20 miniupnpc

A copyright notice is included within each file, and an additional license is provided.

#### 3.2.20.1 Copyright notice

Project: miniupnp

Project web page: http://miniupnp.free.fre/ or http://miniupnp.tuxfamily.org/

Author: Thomas Bernard

Copyright (c) 2005-2011 Thomas Bernard

This software is subject to the conditions detailed in the LICENSE file provided within this distribution.

#### 3.2.20.2 License

Copyright (c) 2005-2009, Thomas

BERNARD All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE



| 🖲 BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|---------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

#### IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR

BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### **3.2.20.3** RealVNC modifications to

miniupnpc The following modifications

have been made:

- Requests have been cancelled.
- MirrorLink-specific functionality has been added.
- Functionality specific to building for different hardware architectures has been added.

# 3.2.21 LibTomCrypt

LibTomCrypt, modular cryptographic library -- Tom St Denis

LibTomCrypt is a library that provides various cryptographic algorithms in a highly modular and flexible manner.

The library is free for all purposes without any express guarantee it works.

Tom St Denis, tomstdenis@gmail.com, http://libromcrypt.com

#### 3.2.22 LibTomMath

LibTomMath, multiple-precision integer library -- Tom St Denis

LibTomMath is a library that provides multiple-precision integer arithmetic as well as number theoretic functionality.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

The library was designed directly after the MPI library by Michael Fromberger but has been written from scratch with additional optimizations in place.

The library is free for all purposes without any express guarantee it works.

Tom St Denis, tomstdenis@gmail.com, http://math.libtomcrypt.com

# 3.2.23 Base64.java

I am placing this code in the Public Domain. Do with it as you will.

This software comes with no guarantees or warranties but with plenty of well-wishing instead!

 $Please \ visit < a \ href="http://iharder.net/base64">http://iharder.net/base64</a> periodically to check for updates or to contribute improvements.$ 

@author Robert Harder

@author rob@iharder.net

@version 2.3.5.2.

# 3.2.24 Internal Android OS APIs

Copyright 2005-2013, The Android Open Source Project

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 3.2.25 ExtractMpegFramesTest.java

Copyright 2013, The Android Open Source Project

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

# 3.2.26 libupnp (pupnp)

Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Rémi Turboult r3mi@users.sourceforge.net. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006 Michel Pfeiffer and others

<virtual\_worlds@gmx.de> Copyright (c) 2011-2012 France Telecom.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

INTEL OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY,

OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE

GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER

CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Othe portions of this library are:

Copyright (c) 1990- 1993, 1996 Open Software Foundation, Inc.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

Copyright (c) 1989 by Hewlett-Packard Company, Palo Alto,

Ca. & Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Mass.

Copyright (c) 1998 Microsoft.

To anyone who acknowledges that this file is provided "AS IS" without any express or implied warranty: permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this file for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notices and this notice appears in all source code copies, and that none of the names of Open Software Foundation, Inc., Hewlett-Packard Company, or Digital Equipment Corporation be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. Neither Open Software Foundation, Inc., Hewlett-Packard Company, Microsoft, nor Digital Equipment Corporation makes any representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose.

Othe portions of this library are:

Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved.

License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software or this function.

License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing the derived work.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this documentation and/or software.

# 3.2.27 libudev

Copyright © 2008-2010 Key Sievers <key.sievers@vrfy.org>

Copyright © 2009 Alan Jenkins <alan-jenkins@tuffmail.co.uk>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

On Ubuntu systems, the complete text of the GNU Lesser General Public License can be found in '/usr/share/common-licenses/LGPL-2.1'.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

See also http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl.html.

# 3.2.28 WPA Supplicant

Copyright © 2002-2014 Jouni Malinen <j@w1.fi> and contributors. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name(s) of the above-listed copyright holder(s) nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR

BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# **3.2.28.1** RealVNC modifications to WPA Supplicant

RealVNC has applied the following patch:

http://w1.fi/cgit/hostap/patch/?id=f2b3acc9d5.2.b91fbaccfc9dd8d408

252bda4f1be9 Copyright © 2002-2014 Jouni Malinen and



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

contributors.

# 3.2.28.2 ath9k\_faf1dc64\_backport.patch

Copyright © 2014 Rajkumar Manoharan.

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA.

# 3.2.28.3 python-psutil\_2.1.3.bb

Copyright © 2012-2014 Otavio Salvador

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT

HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

# 3.2.29 Android Support Libraries

Copyright (c) 2005-2008, The Android Open Source Project

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is

distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY

KIND, either express or implied

These libraries are free software; you can redistribute them and/or modify then under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details: http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl.html.

# 3.2.30 VNC Wi-Fi Display i.MX6 sample decoder

The information in this section expands upon that summarized in section 6.2, *VNC Wi-Fi Display i.MX6 sample decoder*.

# 3.2.31 mxcfb.h

Copyright 2004-2010 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1305.2. USA

# 3.2.32 axTLS

axTLS Embedded SSL

License axTLS uses a BSD



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

style license: Copyright (c)

2005.2., Cameron Rich All

rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the axTLS Project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)

HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### **3.2.32 RealVNC modifications to axTLS**

Some unwanted type and function definitions have been removed.



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

# 4.0 Node Modules Components

| Name of OSS<br>Component | Version of<br>OSS<br>Component | Name and Version<br>of License | Home page  |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| buffer-crc32             | 0.2.5                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/brianloveswords/b<br>uffer-crc32  |
| dbus-native              | 0.2.0                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/sidorares/node-<br>dbus           |
| dbus-proxy               | 0.0.0-<br>unreleasable         | NA                             | NA   |
| abstract-socket          | 1.1.0                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/saghul/node-<br>abstractsocket    |
| bindings                 | 1.2.1                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/TooTallNate/node-<br>bindings     |
| nan                      | 2.4.0                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/nodejs/nan#readm<br>e             |
| 1to2                     | 1.0.0                          | MIT                            | NA   |
| event-stream             | 3.3.4                          | MIT                            | http://github.com/dominictarr/event-<br>stream       |
| duplexer                 | 0.1.1                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/Raynos/duplexer                   |
| from                     | 0.1.3                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/dominictarr/from                  |
| map-stream               | 0.1.0                          | NA                             | http://github.com/dominictarr/map-<br>stream         |
| pause-stream             | 0.0.11                         | MIT, Apache2                   | https://github.com/dominictarr/pause-<br>stream      |
| split                    | 0.3.3                          | MIT                            | http://github.com/dominictarr/split                  |
| stream-combiner          | 0.0.4                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/dominictarr/strea<br>m-combiner   |
| through                  | 2.3.8                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/dominictarr/throug<br>h           |
| put                      | 0.0.6                          | MIT/X11                        | https://github.com/substack/node-put                 |
| xml2js                   | 0.1.14                         | NA                             | https://github.com/Leonidas-from-<br>XIV/node-xml2js |
| sax                      | 1.2.1                          | ISC                            | https://github.com/isaacs/sax-<br>js#readme          |
| iconv-lite               | 0.4.15                         | MIT                            | https://github.com/ashtuchkin/iconv-<br>lite         |
| jbinary                  | 2.1.2                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/jDataView/jBinary                 |
| es6-promise              | 2.0.1                          | MIT                            | NA   |
| es6-promise              | 2.0.1                          | MIT                            | https://github.com/jakearchibald/ES6-<br>Promises    |
| jdataview                | 2.5.0                          | WTFPL                          | http://jDataView.github.io/                          |



| BOSCH               | OSS Disclosure Document  |            | DATE                       |                                  |
|---------------------|--------------------------|------------|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| XC_CI               | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x |            | e 3.x                      | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021       |
| request             | 2.53.0                   | Apache-2.0 | https://git                | hub.com/request/request          |
| aws-sign2           | 0.5.0                    | NA         |                            | hub.com/mikeal/aws-sign          |
| bl                  | 0.9.4                    | MIT        |                            | hub.com/rvagg/bl                 |
| readable-stream     | 1.0.33                   | MIT        |                            | hub.com/isaacs/readable-         |
| core-util-is        | 1.0.1                    | MIT        |                            | hub.com/isaacs/core-util-is      |
| inherits            | 2.0.1                    | ISC        | https://git                | hub.com/isaacs/inherits          |
| isarray             | 0.0.1                    | MIT        |                            | hub.com/juliangruber/isarra      |
| string_decoder      | 0.10.31                  | MIT        | https://git<br>der         | hub.com/rvagg/string_deco        |
| caseless            | 0.9.0                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/mikeal/caseless          |
| combined-<br>stream | 0.0.7                    | NA         | https://git<br>combined-   | hub.com/felixge/node-<br>-stream |
| delayed-stream      | 0.0.5                    | NA         | https://git<br>delayed-st  | hub.com/felixge/node-<br>ream    |
| forever-agent       | 0.5.2                    | NA         |                            | hub.com/mikeal/forever-          |
| form-data           | 0.2.0                    | MIT        | -                          | hub.com/felixge/node-form-       |
| async               | 0.9.0                    | MIT        | https://git                | hub.com/caolan/async             |
| hawk                | NA                       | ./LICENSE  | NA                         |                                  |
| hawk                | 2.3.1                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hueniverse/hawk          |
| boom                | 2.6.1                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hapijs/boom              |
| cryptiles           | 2.0.4                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hapijs/cryptiles         |
| hoek                | 2.11.0                   | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hapijs/hoek              |
| sntp                | 1.0.9                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hueniverse/sntp          |
| http-signature      | 0.10.1                   | MIT        | https://git<br>signature/  | hub.com/joyent/node-http-        |
| asn1                | 0.1.11                   | NA         | NA                         |                                  |
| assert-plus         | 0.1.5                    | NA         | https://git<br>assert-plus | hub.com/mcavage/node-            |
| ctype               | 0.5.3                    | NA         |                            | hub.com/rmustacc/node-           |
| isstream            | 0.1.1                    | MIT        |                            | hub.com/rvagg/isstream           |
| json-stringify-     | 5.0.0                    | BSD        |                            | hub.com/isaacs/json-             |
| safe                |                          |            | stringify-sa               | -                                |
| mime-types          | 2.0.9                    | MIT        | https://git                | hub.com/jshttp/mime-types        |
| mime-db             | 1.7.0                    | MIT        | https://git                | hub.com/jshttp/mime-db           |
| node-uuid           | 1.4.2                    | MIT        | https://git                | hub.com/broofa/node-uuid         |
| oauth-sign          | 0.6.0                    | NA         |                            | hub.com/mikeal/oauth-sign        |
| qs                  | 2.3.3                    | BSD        | https://git                | hub.com/hapijs/qs                |
| stringstream        | 0.0.4                    | MIT        | https://git                | hub.com/mhart/StringStrea        |



| BOSCH        | OSS Disclosure Document |                |                            | DATE                             |
|--------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| XC_CI        | хс                      | _CI1_RN_AIVI_S | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |                                  |
| tough-cookie | 0.12.1                  | MIT            | https://git<br>cookie      | hub.com/goinstant/tough-         |
| punycode     | 1.3.2                   | MIT            | https://mt                 | hs.be/punycode                   |
| tunnel-agent | 0.4.0                   | NA             | https://git<br>agent       | hub.com/mikeal/tunnel-           |
| mkdirp       | 0.5.0                   | MIT            | https://git<br>mkdirp      | hub.com/substack/node-           |
| minimist     | 0.0.8                   | MIT            | https://git                | hub.com/substack/minimist        |
| xml2js       | 0.4.5                   | MIT            | https://git<br>XIV/node->  | hub.com/Leonidas-from-<br>xml2js |
| sax          | 0.6.1                   | BSD            | https://git                | hub.com/isaacs/sax-js            |
| xmlbuilder   | 2.5.1                   | MIT            | http://gith<br>-js         | ub.com/oozcitak/xmlbuilder       |
| lodash       | 3.1.0                   | MIT            | https://loc                | lash.com/                        |

### 

# **5.** Apertis Open Source Components.

This document contains a list of open source software (OSS) components used within the product under the terms of the respective licenses. The source code corresponding to the open source components is also provided along with the product wherever mandated by the respective OSS license

| SI.<br>No. | Nam<br>e of<br>OSS<br>Com<br>pone<br>nt        | Version<br>of OSS<br>Compon<br>ent | Name and Version of License<br>(License text can be found in<br>Appendix below)  | More Information   |
|------------|--|------------------------------------|--|--|
| 1.         | Acl  | 2.2.53-<br>4co1bv201<br>9.0b1      | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>FSF<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with<br>exception | Copyright © 2011 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>Copyright 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,<br>Inc.<br>Copyright © 2018 Silicon Graphics, Inc. |
| 2.         | Aperti<br>spro-<br>archiv<br>e-<br>keyrin<br>g | 0.2rb1bv20<br>20.0b1               | GPL-2.0+   | Copyright: 2012 RBEI Ltd.  |



| BOSCH |      |                          | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b> | OSS Disclosure Document DAT  |   |   |  |
|-------|------|--------------------------|--------------------------------|--|---|---|--|
| хс_сі |      |                          | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x       | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   |   |  |
| m     | ppar | 2.13.2<br>10co2<br>20pre | bv20<br>b3                     | GPL-2.0<br>Other licenses:<br>LGPL-2.1<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>MIT<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>FSFAP<br>FSFUL<br>BSD-3-Clause             | Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Nuernbe<br>Copyrigh<br>2005, 20<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Software | nt (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 2004<br>06, 2007 NOVELL (All rights reserved)<br>nt (C) 2013 Kshitij Gupta<br>nt (C) 2009 John Dong<br>nt (C) 2009 Dulmandakh Sukhbaatar<br>nt (C) 2009 Dulmandakh Sukhbaatar<br>nt (C) 2007 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>nt (C) 2006 Volker Kuhlmann<br>nt (C) 2006 SuSE Linux Products GmbH,<br>erg<br>nt (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>nt (C) 1992-1996, 1998-2012 Free<br>e Foundation, Inc.   |  |
| 4. At | ttr  | 2.4.48<br>4co1b<br>9.0b1 |                                | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>FSF<br>Public-domain<br>X11  | <a.gruen<br>Copyrigh<br/>Inc.<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Inc. All R<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh<br/>Copyrigh</a.gruen<br>   | <ul> <li>at (C) 2007 Andreas Gruenbacher</li> <li>abacher@computer.org&gt;</li> <li>at 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,</li> <li>at (C) 2001-2003,2005 Silicon Graphics,</li> <li>aights Reserved.</li> <li>at (C) 2015 Dmitry V. Levin</li> <li>at (C) 2008 Petr Pisar</li> <li>at (C) 2007 Antonio Trueba</li> <li>at (C) 2005 Guilhelm Panaget</li> <li>at (C) 2004-2015 Free Software</li> <li>at (C) 2004, 2005 Jakub Bogusz</li> <li>at (C) 2004 Luk Claes</li> <li>at (C) 1994 X Consortium</li> <li>at (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2007, 2009-2010</li> <li>a Drepper</li> </ul> |  |
| 5. At | udit | 2.8.4-<br>3bv20<br>eb2   | 20pr                           | GPL-2.0 only<br>LGPL-2.1 only<br>Other licenses:<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>MIT<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with | Dual Lice<br>Copyrigh<br>North Ca<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc.   | ense - GPI v2 or later & BSD - 2 Clause<br>at 2014,2016,2017 Red Hat Inc., Durham<br>arolina.<br>at 2008 FUJITSU Inc.<br>at 2005-18 Steve Grubb<br>at 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation,<br>at (©) 2011 Emanuele Giaquinta All   |  |



| $(\mathbb{H})$ | BOSC                | :H  | OSS Disclosure Document   | DATE  |   |
|----------------|---------------------|---|---|---|---|
|                | XC_CI               |   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|                |                     |   | exception<br>FSFUL  | Lehmanr<br>Copyrigh<br>sgrubb@<br>Copyrigh  | nt (©) 2009-2015 Marc Alexander<br>n<br>ht (c) 2015 Steve Grubb<br>Dredhat.com<br>ht (c) 2011 IBM Corp. All Rights Reserved.<br>ht (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
| 6.             | base-<br>files      | 10.3+deb1<br>0u3co4~vi<br>020.0bv20<br>20.0b1 | 2 <u>Other licenses:</u>  | Copyrigh  | ut (C) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free  |
| 7.             | base-<br>passw<br>d | 3.5.46co1<br>v2019.0b1                        | <b>GPL-2.0+</b>   | Akkerma<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Watson<br>Copyrigh<br>this file 2<br>Copyrigh<br>Interest<br>Copyrigh<br>Interest<br>Copyrigh<br>Inter.  | It: Copyright 1999-2002 Wichert<br>In<br>It 2007 David Mandelberg<br>It 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2007 Colin<br>It 2002, 2003, 2004 Colin Watson<br>It 2001, 2002 Joey HessCopyright (C) of<br>2014 Chris Leick<br>It (C) Helge Kreutzmann.<br>It (C) 2010 Software in the Public<br>It (C) 2010 Free Software Foundation,<br>It (C) 2004 Nicolas FRANCOIS  |
| 8.             | Coreut<br>ils       | 6.9-<br>Oco11ba1                              | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL-2.0<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>GFDL-1.2<br>ISC<br>FSF<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>FSFUL | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Consorti<br>Copyrigh<br>the Univ<br>Copyrigh<br>Written t<br>Pavel Ro<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Drepper<br>Copyrigh<br>2000 H. I<br>Copyrigh | it 1991-2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg<br>it 1989, 1991-2016 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>it (c) 1996-1999 by Internet Software<br>um.<br>it (c) 1990, 1993, 1994 The Regents of<br>ersity of California. All rights reserved.<br>it (C) 2004, 2006 Simon Josefsson<br>it (C) 2000-2005 Pavel Roskin; Initially<br>by Tom Tromey Completely rewritten by<br>skin<br>it (C) 1997, 1998, 1999 Colin Plumb.<br>it (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2006 by Ulrich |



| BOSCH |              |                          | <b>OSS</b> Disclosure Document |   | DATE   |  |  |
|-------|--------------|--------------------------|--------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
|       | XC_CI        |                          |                                | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |  |
| 9.    | dash<br>dbus | 0.5.10<br>5co1b<br>9.0b1 | v201                           | BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>Public-domain<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>FSFUL<br>GPL-2.0+                 | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>of Califor<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | at (c) 2007 Herbert Xu<br>at (c) 1997 Christos Zoulas.<br>at (c) 1995 The Regents of the University<br>rnia.<br>at (C) 2012 Free Software Foundation,<br>at (C) 2011 Zlatan Todoric.<br>at (C) 2009 Martin Bagge<br>at (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>at © 2014-2015 Canonical, Ltd.   |  |
|       |              | 0+deb<br>bv202<br>3      | 010u1                          | AFL-2.1<br>Other licenses:<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>MIT<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>FSF<br>TCL<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>AFL-2.0<br>Public-domain | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | <ul> <li>at © 2013-2015 Collabora Ltd.</li> <li>at © 2013 Intel Corporation</li> <li>at © 2011-2012 Nokia Corporation</li> <li>at 2004 Robert Shearman</li> <li>at 2004 Eric Poech</li> <li>at 1992-2018 Free Software Foundation,</li> <li>at (c) 2017, 2018 Reini Urban</li> <li>at (c) 2015 Philip Withnall</li> <li>at (c) 2015 Enrico M. Crisostomo</li> <li>at (c) 2015 David King</li> <li>at (c) 2013 Ralf Habacker,</li> <li>at (c) 2011 Maarten Bosmans</li> <li>at (c) 2008 Laurent Montel,</li> <li>at (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim</li> <li>at (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim</li> <li>at (c) 2006-2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (c) 1991-1993 The Regents of the</li> <li>at (c) 2009, Jonas Bähr</li> <li>at (c) 2009, Klaralvdalens Datakonsult AB,</li> <li>Group company, info@kdab.net</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2008, Colin Walters</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2009, Jonas Bähr</li> <li>at (C) 2009, Jonas Bähr</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2009, Jonas Bähr</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2009, Jonas Bähr</li> <li>at (C) 2009, Senjamin Reed</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Tanner Lovelace</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Tanner Lovelace</li> <li>at (C) 2007, Ralf Habacker</li> </ul> |  |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

|     |             |             |   | Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
|-----|-------------|-------------|---|--|
|     |             |             |   |  |
| 11. | debian      | 4.8.6.1co1  | GPL-2.0+                                | Copyright © 1994-2017 Free Software  |
|     | utils       | ba1         | Other licenses:                         | Foundation, Inc.   |
|     |             |             | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception | Copyright © 1990, 1993 The Regents of the                                    |
|     |             |             | Public-domain                           | University of California.  |
|     |             |             | X11                                     | Copyright 1996 by Jeff Noxon.  |
|     |             |             | BSD-4-Clause-UC                         | Copyright © 1996,1997,1998,1999 Guy Maor                                     |
|     |             |             | FSFUL                                   | © 1994 Ian Jackson, Copyright © 1996 Jeff<br>Noxon.                          |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 1992 Ronald S. Karr Slight                                       |
|     |             |             |   | modifications by Ian A. Murdock  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 1992 Ronald S. Karr Copyleft (GNU)                               |
|     |             |             |   | 1988 Landon Curt Noll & amp; Ronald S. Karr                                  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2010 Rosetta Contributors and                                    |
|     |             |             |   | Canonical Ltd 2010   |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © Helge Kreutzmann 2011, 2012,                                     |
|     |             |             |   | 2017, 2018.  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2015 Andreas Henriksson  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2011 Aurelien Jarno  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2011 – 2012 Software in the Public                               |
|     |             |             |   | Interest   |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2009 Manoj Srivasta  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2002-2012 Clint Adams  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright © 2002, Matthew Wilcox   |
| 12. | Diffutil    | 2:2.8.1-    | GPL-2.0+                                | Copyright © 1994 X Consortium<br>Copyright   1997-1998, 2006-2007, 2009-2017 |
| 12. | S-          | 18co3bb1    | Other licenses:                         | Free Software Foundation, Inc.   |
|     | s-<br>gplv2 | 18003001    | LGPL-2.0+                               | Copyright I 1996,1999 by Internet Software                                   |
|     | 60142       |             | NTP                                     | Consortium.  |
|     |             |             | GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Copyright I 1995-1997, 2000-2007, 2009-2010 by                               |
|     |             |             | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception | Ulrich Drepper   |
|     |             |             | •                                       | Copyright I 1994 X Consortium  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright I 1990-2005, 2007-2009 Acme, Inc.                                  |
| 13. | dlt-        | 2.18.x-i49- | MPL-2.0                                 | Copyright (C) 2015, Advanced Driver Information                              |
|     | daemo       | 1rb1bv202   | Other licenses:                         | Technology   |
|     | n           | 0.0b2       | MIT                                     | Copyright (C) 2016 BMW AG  |
|     |             |             |   | copyright Copyright © 2015 Intel Corporation.                                |
|     |             |             |   | copyright Copyright © 2015 ADIT.   |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright (c) 2011 Google, Inc.  |
|     |             |             |   | Copyright 2010 Lennart Poettering  |
|     | - 26        |             |   | Copyright (C) 2018, Codethink Ltd.   |
| 14. | e2fspr      | 1.44.5-     | GPL-2.0+                                | Copyright (C) 1996, 1997 Theodore Ts'o.                                      |
|     | ogs         | 1+deb10u3   | LGPL-2.0+                               | Copyright (C) 1993, 1994 Remy Card   |
|     |             | bv2020.0b   | <u>Other licenses:</u><br>NTP           | Copyright 1987, 1988 by MIT Student  |
|     |             | 1           | BSD-3-Clause                            | Information Processing Board<br>Copyright 1999 Andreas Dilger                |
|     |             |             | LGPL-2.1+                               | Copyright (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman  |
|     |             |             | Public-domain                           | Copyright (C) Paul `Rusty' Russell 2000                                      |
|     |             |             | ISC                                     | Copyright (C) Jeremy Allison 2000-2006                                       |
|     |             |             | Apache-2.0                              | Copyright (C) 2003 VMware, Inc.  |
|     |             | l           | Apacite 2.0                             | copyright (c) 2005 vivivale, inc.  |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE  |  |
|-------|--|---|---|--|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |  |
|       | GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>Free Software License<br>FSF<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception<br>FSFUL | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Kumar K<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>PowerQu<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | ht (C) 1999, 2002-2003 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>ht (C) 1997, 1998 by Theodore Ts'o and<br>uest, Inc.<br>ht IBM Corporation, 2007 Author Jose R.<br>ht (C) Andrew Esh 2001<br>ht (C) 2006 Cluster File Systems, Inc.<br>ht (C) 2005 Ben Gardner<br>ht (C) 2004 Kay Sievers<br>ht (C) 2001 Daniel Phillips<br>ht (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher<br>ht (C) 1998 Andrey Shedel<br>ht (C) 1997, 1998, 2001 Kungliga Tekniska<br>an Royal Institute of Technology,<br>im, Sweden<br>ht (c) 1988 Regents of the University of<br>a<br>ht 1998-2000 Red Hat, Inc<br>ht 1987, 1988, 1989 by MIT<br>ht (c) 2001 Alcove<br>ht (c) 1997 Klee Dienes<br>ht (c) 1997 Klee Dienes<br>ht (c) 1995-1996 Michael Nonweiler<br>ht (C) 1985, 1986, 1988 Richard M.<br>ht 1998 Carnegie Mellon University<br>ht (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar<br>ht (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku<br>ht (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman.<br>ht 1997 Ben Gertzfield.<br>ht Oracle, 2014 Author Darrick J. Wong<br>ht (C) Jakub Bogusz<br>ht (C) Gabor Kelemen, 2016. Balázs Úr |  |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document  | DATE                       |
|-------|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021 |

|         |                         |   | Copyright 1999 by David Beattie  |
|---------|-------------------------|---|--|
|         |                         |   | (c) 1997 Yann Dirson   |
|         |                         |   |  |
| expat   | 2.2.6-                  | MIT   | Copyright © 1998-2017 Thai Open Source   |
| -       | 2+deb10u1               | Other licenses:   | Software Center, Clark Cooper, and the Expat   |
|         | bv2020pre               | Public-domain   | maintainers  |
|         | b2                      | GFDL-1.1  | Copyright (c) 2017 Expat development team  |
|         |                         | Apache-1.1  | Copyright (c) 2001-2017 Expat maintainers  |
|         |                         |   | copyright 2010, Patrick Spendrin   |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) Sebastian Pipping  |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 2017 José Gutiérrez de la Concha   |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017, Steve Holme   |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 2013- Laszlo Boszormenyi (GCS)   |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 2008-2009 Daniel Leidert (dale)  |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 2000-2007 Ardo van Rangelrooij   |
|         |                         |   | Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Adam Di Carlo  |
| finduti | 1:4.2.31-               | GPL-2.0+  | Copyright 1996-2019 Free Software Foundation,  |
| ls-     | 4co7bv201               | Other licenses:   | Inc  |
| gplv2   | 9.0b1                   | Public-domain   | Copyright (C) 1995-1997, 2000-2005 by Ulrich   |
| 0.      |                         | X11   | Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>  |
|         |                         | LGPL-2.1+   | Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
|         |                         | FSFUL   |  |
|         |                         | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception   |  |
| Gcc-8   | 8.3.0-                  | -   | Dual license - GPL-2.0+ & LGPL-2.1+  |
|         | 6bv2019.0               | Other licenses:   |  |
|         | b1                      | BSD-3-Clause  | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | MIT   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Xinliang David Li  |
|         |                         | LGPL-2.1+   | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | GPL-2.0+  | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Wolfgang   |
|         |                         |   | Gellerich (gellerich@de.ibm.com).  |
|         |                         | BSD-1-Clause  | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | FSFAP   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Thomas Koenig,   |
|         |                         | ISC   | based on unpack_generic.c by Paul Brook  |
|         |                         | BSL-1.0   | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | Freeware  | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Thomas Koenig  |
|         |                         | NCSA  | based on spread_generic.c written by Paul Brook  |
|         |                         | BSD-2-Clause  | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | BSD-4-Clause-UC   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Thomas Koenig  |
|         |                         | LGPL-2.0+   | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | Public-domain   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Richard  |
|         |                         | BSD-2-Clause-NetBSD   | Henderson  |
|         |                         | Zlib  | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | GFDL-1.3  | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Richard  |
|         |                         | GPL-2.0   | Henderson and Aldy Hernandez;.   |
|         |                         | NTP   | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | CC-BY-SA-3.0  | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Richard  |
|         |                         | Unicode   | Guenther   |
|         |                         | curl  | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | bzip2-1.0.6   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.   |
|         |                         | IJG   | Copyright (C) 2008-2018 Free Software  |
|         |                         | CC-BY-4.0   | Foundation, Inc. Contributed by Rafael Avila de  |
|         |                         | U-Utah License  | Espindola (espindola@google.com).  |
|         | finduti<br>Is-<br>gplv2 | 2+deb10u1           bv2020pre           b2           finduti           1:4.2.31-           4co7bv201           gplv2           9.0b1           Gcc-8           8.3.0-           6bv2019.0 | 2+deb10u1<br>bv2020pre<br>b2Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>GFDL-1.1<br>Apache-1.1finduti<br>ls-<br> |



| BOSCH | OSS Disclosure Document   | :   | DATE   |
|-------|---|---|--|
| XC_CI | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|       | Sun RPC License<br>LGPL V2.1+ with GCC exception<br>InnerNet-2.00 License<br>GPL-3.0+ with gnu-javamail-exception<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>GFDL V1.3<br>AMD License<br>ACAA - Grant of Unlimited Rights | Foundat<br>(yingbo.0<br>Ramasar<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>(eager@e<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>(eager@<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>(eager@<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundat<br>Copyrigh | nt (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Paul Yuan<br>com@gmail.com) and Vinodha<br>my (vinodha@google.com).<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Paul Brook<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Michael Eager,<br>eagercon.com<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Michael Eager<br>eagercon.com)<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Michael Eager<br>eagercon.com)<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Martin Jambor<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Martin Jambor<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Joel Sherrill<br>ARcorp.com).<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Janne Blomqvist<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Janne Blomqvist<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Jans Bjodin and<br>n Pop<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Jakub Jelinek<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Jakub Jelinek<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Embecosm on<br>f Adapteva, Inc.<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Edmar<br>ski (edmar@freescale.com)<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an@google.com) Rewritten by<br>arcery, Inc.<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an@google.com) Rewritten by<br>arcery, Inc.<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an(C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an(C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>an(C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Doug Kwan<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by CodeSourcery.<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green.<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Analog Devices<br>at (C) 2008-2018 Free Software<br>ion, Inc. Contributed by Analog Devices<br>at (C) 2011-2018 Free Software |



| BOSCH |  | OSS Disclosure Document   |   | DATE  |  |
|-------|--|---|---|---|--|
| XC_CI |  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |  |
| 2     | 2.58.3-<br>2+deb10u2<br>pv2020.0b<br>2 | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>MIT<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+ | Foundati<br>Henderse<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Guenthe<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Serebrya<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Serebrya<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Borntrae<br>(Christian<br>Krebbel (<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Borntrae<br>(Christian<br>Krebbel (<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati | t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Richard<br>r<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Nicola Pero<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Nicola Pero<br>t (C) 2011-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Kostya<br>ny<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by CodeSourcery,<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Christian<br>ger<br>n.Borntraeger@de.ibm.com) Andreas<br>Andreas.Krebbel@de.ibm.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Bernd Schmidt<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green<br>moxielogic.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2018 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green<br>moxielogic.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2012 Free Software<br>on Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green<br>moxielogic.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2012 Free Software<br>on, Inc. Contributed by Anthony Green<br>moxielogic.com)<br>t (C) 2010-2012 Free Software<br>on, Inc.<br><b>Ense – AFL-2.0 or LGPL-2.1+</b><br>t © 2018 Tomasz Miąsko<br>t © 2018 Endless Mobile, Inc.<br>t © 2015 Patrick Griffis |  |
|       |  | LGPL-2.0+<br>MIT  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | t © 2018 Endless Mobile, Inc.<br>t © 2016 Red Hat, Inc.   |  |



| BOSCH |       | H                            | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE  |
|-------|-------|------------------------------|--|--|---|
|       | xc_ci |                              | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|       |       |                              |  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | ht © 2013 Canonical Limited<br>ht © 2012,2013 Colin Walters<br>ht © 2011 William Hua<br>ht © 2011 Ryan Lortie<br>ht © 2010 Codethink Limited<br>ht © 2010 Christian Persch<br>ht © 2009-10 Sam Thursfield<br>ht © 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>20-2004, Sami Pesonen 2004-2005. Ilkka<br>2005-2009. Timo Jyrinki 2008-2010.<br>känen 2009. Tommi Vainikainen 2009-<br>ht 2017 Pyc <i>n</i> aH Ижбулатов<br>ht 2016 Endless Mobile, Inc.<br>ht 2005 Matthias Clasen<br>ht 2004 Tor Lillqvist<br>ht 2001 Hans Breuer<br>ht 1998-2001 Tim Janik, Red Hat, Inc. and<br>ht 1998-2011 Tim Janik, Red Hat, Inc. and<br>ht 1998-2011 Sebastian Wilhelmi;<br>ty of Karlsruhe<br>ht 1995-2011 Peter Mattis, Spencer<br>Josh MacDonald, Sebastian Wilhelmi<br>ers.<br>ht © 2018 Iñigo Martínez<br>ht © 2010 Christian Persch<br>ht © 2010 Christian Kellner<br>ht © 2007 Sven Herzberg<br>ht © 2007 Sebastian Dröge.<br>ht © 2007 Sebastian Dröge.<br>ht © 2007 Red Hat Inc.<br>ht © 2007 Jirg Billeter<br>ht © 2000 Imendio AB<br>ht © 2001 Behdad Esfahbod.<br>ht © 2000 Eazel, Inc.<br>ht © 1999, 2000 Tom Tromey<br>ht © 1999, 2000 Scott Wimer<br>ht © 1999, 2000 Scott Wimer<br>ht © 1995, A.M. Kuchling |
| 19.   | glibc | 2.28-<br>10co2bv20<br>20.0b2 | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL-2.0+<br>LGPL V2.1+ with GCC exception<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>ISC<br>LGPL-2.0+ | Foundat<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>(bcollins   | nt © 2015 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>nt 2001 by Stephen L. Moshier<br>nt 2000 Red Hat, Inc.<br>nt 2000 Ben Collins<br>@debian.org)<br>nt 1998, 1999 by Joel Klecker  |



| BOSCH                    |                      | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>  |  | DATE  |  |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|--|---|--|
| хс_сі                    |                      | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x  |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |  |
|                          |                      |   | Brinkman<br>Copyrigh<br>(david@d<br>Copyrigh<br>(david@d<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Software<br>Copyrigh<br>Business<br>Copyrigh<br>Business<br>Copyrigh<br>Business<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | at (c) 1996-1999 by Internet<br>e Consortium.<br>at (c) 1995, 1999 Berkeley<br>e Design, Inc.<br>at (c) 1995 by International<br>s Machines, Inc.<br>at (c) 1995 The Regents of the<br>ty of California.<br>at (c) 1993 by Digital<br>ent Corporation.<br>at (c) 1993 Carlos Leandro and<br>ueiro Dep. Matematica<br>dade de Coimbra,<br>, Europe<br>at (c) 1992 Carnegie Mellon<br>by<br>at (c) 1988,1990 Sun<br>stems, Inc.<br>at (C) Helge Kreutzmann<br>at (C) 2007 THE glibc'S<br>GHT HOLDER<br>at (C) 1999 Theppitak<br>poonyanan, National Electronics<br>aputer Technology Center |  |
| 20. Grep-<br>gplv2       | 1:2.5.1a-<br>Oco5bb1 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>NTP   | Copyrigh<br>Foundati   | it 2000, 2001 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.  |  |
| 21. gstrea<br>mer1.<br>0 |                      | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL-2.0-with-autoconf-exception<br>FSF | Copyrigh<br>Clytie Sid   | <b>nse – GPL-2.0+ &amp; LGPL-2.1+</b><br>It © 2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>Idall<br>10. Trần Ngọc Quân;, 2012-2014, 2015,   |  |



| $\mathbb{P}$ | BOSCH                               |                                 | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>   |   | DATE   |
|--------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|---|--|
|              | XC_CI                               |                                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
|              |                                     |                                 | LGPL-2.1+  | Danilo Sec<br>2011—20<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>egan 2004-2005. Мирослав Николић;,<br>017.<br>t 2009 Johan Dahlin<br>t 2007-2009 Nokia Corporation<br>t 2007-2009 Collabora Ltd<br>t © 2014 Sebastian Dröge<br>t © 2011 Daniel Richard G.<br>t © 2008 Steven G. Johnson<br>t © 2008 Steven G. Johnson<br>t © 2018 Gstreamer developers<br>t © 2015 Tim-Philipp Müller<br>t © 2014 Mathieu Duponchelle<br>t © 2014 Samsung Electronics.<br>t © 2014 David Waring, British<br>sting Corporation<br>t © 2012 Stefan Sauer<br>t © 2012 Stefan Sauer<br>t © 2009 Uim Taymans<br>t © 2009 Edward Hervey<br>t © 2008 Ole André Vadla Ravnås<br>t © 2003 Matthias Clasen<br>t © 2003 David A. Schleef<br>t © <2013> YouView TV Ltd.<br>t © <2008> Thijs Vermeir<br>t © <2004> Thomas Vander |
| 22.          | gzip-<br>gplv2                      | 1:1.3.12-<br>9co4bv201<br>9.0b1 | GPL-2.0<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>FSFUL<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>FSFAP | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | t (C) 2006, 2007 Free Software<br>on, Inc.<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>t (C) 1993 Carsten Steger<br>t (C) 1992-1993 Jean-Ioup Gailly.  |
| 23.          | init-<br>system<br>-<br>helper<br>s | 1.56+nmu1<br>ba1                | BSD-3-Clause<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL-2.0  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Dustin Ki<br>Copyrigh   | t: 2001 Henrique de Moraes Holschuh<br>t © 2013 Michael Stapelberg<br>t © 2008 Canonical Ltd. August 2008 –<br>rkland<br>t © 2006 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t: 1997-2005 Miquel van Smoorenburg   |
| 24.          | iptable<br>s                        | 1.8.2-<br>4bv2019.0<br>b1       | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0<br>Artistic-2.0<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>ISC              | Copyrigh<br>2+<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Neira Ay  | t: 2014 Giuseppe Longo; License: GPL-<br>t: 2013, Patrick McHardy<br>t: 2013, Google, Inc. License: GPL-2<br>t: 2012, Hans Schillstrom 2012, Pablo<br>uso License: GPL-2<br>t: 2012 Pablo Neira Ayuso License: GPL-  |



| $(\mathbb{B})$ | BOSCH       |                            | OSS Disclosure Docume   | DATE  |   |
|----------------|-------------|----------------------------|---|---|---|
|                | XC_CI       |                            | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |   |
|                |             |                            | FSFUL<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>Artistic-1.0-Perl<br>GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2<br>Copyrigh<br>2<br>Copyrigh<br>Schaaf M<br>Kadlecsil<br>Copyrigh<br>GPL-2<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | nt (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>Jozsef Kadlecsik<br>James Morris, this code is GPL.   |
| 25.            | kmod        | 26-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1     | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>LGPL-2.1<br>GPL-2.0+   | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>(C) 2012<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>systems<br>Copyrigh   | nt 2010 Ran Benita<br>nt 2010 Lennart Poettering<br>nt (C) 2016 Intel Corporation.<br>nt (C) 2013 Tom Gundersen<br>nt (C) 2013 Michal Marek, SUSE<br>nt (C) 2013 Intel Corporation. Copyright<br>W. Trevor King<br>nt (C) 2012 Red Hat, Inc. W. Trevor King<br>nt (C) 2012 Lucas De Marchi<br>nt (C) 2011-2013 ProFUSION embedded<br>nt (C) 2008 Alan Jenkins<br>nt (C) 2004-2012 Kay Sievers |
| 26.            | libcap<br>2 | 1:2.25-<br>2bv2019.0<br>b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>BSD-3-Clause  | Dual Lice<br>Copyrigh<br>morgan(<br>Copyrigh  | ense - BSD - 3 Clause or GPL v2<br>at (c) 1997-8 Andrew G. Morgan<br>@kernel.org<br>at (C) 2010 Serge Hallyn<br>us.ibm.com  |



| $(\mathbb{H})$ | BOSC          | :H                        | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE  |
|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|---|---|
|                | XC_CI         |                           | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|                |               |                           |  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>baumanr<br><u>ckk@dek</u><br>Copyrigh<br><strawm<br><lizhi121<br>Kastner &lt;<br/><helmut< th=""><th>t: 2014, Daniel Baumann <mail@daniel-<br>h.ch&gt; 2014-2018, Christian Kastner<br/><u>bian.org</u><br/>t: 2011, Andrew Straw<br/>an@astraw.com&gt; 2011, Zhi Li<br/>.5@gmail.com&gt; 2014-2016, Christian<br/><ckk@debian.org> 2015, Helmut Grohne<br/>@subdivi.de&gt;</ckk@debian.org></mail@daniel-<br></th></helmut<></lizhi121<br></strawm<br> | t: 2014, Daniel Baumann <mail@daniel-<br>h.ch&gt; 2014-2018, Christian Kastner<br/><u>bian.org</u><br/>t: 2011, Andrew Straw<br/>an@astraw.com&gt; 2011, Zhi Li<br/>.5@gmail.com&gt; 2014-2016, Christian<br/><ckk@debian.org> 2015, Helmut Grohne<br/>@subdivi.de&gt;</ckk@debian.org></mail@daniel-<br>   |
| 27.            | libcap-<br>ng | 0.7.9-<br>2bv2019.0<br>b1 | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>MIT<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception<br>FSFUL                          | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Carolina.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | t 2009 Red Hat Inc., Durham, North  |
| 28.            | libffi        | 3.2.1-9ba1                | MIT<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>FSFUL | Copyrigh<br>Hat, Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | nse - GPL-2.0+ & LGPL-2.1+<br>t @copyright{} 2008, 2010, 2011 Red<br>t 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation,<br>t (c) 2014 Sebastian Macke<br>t (c) 2014 Anthony Green<br>t (c) 2013 The Written Word Inc.<br>t (c) 2013 The Written Word Inc.<br>t (c) 2013 Tensilica, Inc.<br>onfiguration macros for XTENSA.<br>t (c) 2013 Synopsys, Inc.<br>nopsys.com)<br>t (c) 2013 Miodrag Vallat.<br>t (c) 2013 Mentor Graphics.<br>t (c) 2012 Tilera Corp.<br>t (c) 2012 Thorsten Glaser<br>t (c) 2012 Alexandre K. I.<br>t (c) 2011 Alan Hourihane<br>t (c) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative,<br>t (c) 2010 Rhys Ulerich<br>t (c) 2010 Rhys Ulerich<br>t (c) 2010 CodeSourcery<br>t (c) 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 |



| BOSCH              |                             | OSS Disclosure Document  |  | DATE   |
|--------------------|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| XC_0               |                             | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
| 29. libgcr<br>pt20 | 5co1bv201<br>9.0b1          | LGPL-2.1+<br>Other licenses:<br>FSF<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>X11<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>Public-domain<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>LGPL-2.1<br>ISC<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | at (C) 2013 Christian Grothoff<br>at (C) 2003 Nikos Mavroyanopoulos<br>at (C) 1998 The Internet Society<br>at (C) 1997 Werner Koch<br>at (C) 1994 X Consortium |
| 30. libgp<br>error | g- 1.35-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1 | LGPL-2.1+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>FSF<br>GPL v2 or later with mkerrcodes.awk<br>exception   | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | nt (C) 1994-2014 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>nt (C) 2018 g10 Code GmbH<br>nt (C) 2014 Jedi Lin<br>nt (c) 2010 Reuben Thomas                                  |



| $\mathbb{P}$ | BOSCH          |   | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>   |  | DATE   |  |
|--------------|----------------|---|--|--|--|--|
|              | XC_CI          |   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |  |
|              |                |   | GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>LGPL-2.1<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>GPL V3 or later with Tex exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL v2 or later with<br>exception | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Koch   | t (C) 2004 Simon Josefsson<br>t (c) 1999 Richard Henderson<br>t (C) 1998-2006, 2008-2017 Werner<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium   |  |
| 31.          | libsecc<br>omp | 2.3.3-<br>4bv2019.0<br>b1                             | LGPL-2.1<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>X11<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception   | Copyrigh<br>Inc.<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Author: N<br>Copyrigh  | t 2015 IBM Author: Jan Willeke<br>t 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation,<br>t (c) 2017 Red Hat Author: Paul Moore<br>t (c) 2015 Freescale<br>t (c) 2014 Imagination Technologies Ltd.<br>Warkos Chandras<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium   |  |
| 32.          | libselin<br>ux | 2.8-1ba1  | GPL-2.0<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain  |  | t (C) 2004 Red Hat, Inc., James Morris<br>@redhat.com>   |  |
| 33.          | lz4            | 1.8.3-<br>1bv2019.0<br>b1                             | BSD-2-Clause<br>GPL-2.0+   | Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Skibinski,<br>Copyrigh   | t (C) Yann Collet 2011-present<br>t (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software<br>ion, Inc.<br>t (C) 2016-present, Przemyslaw<br>, Yann Collet<br>t (c) 2015, Louis P. Santillan<br>t (c) 2014, Ipsantil   |  |
| 34.          | ncurse<br>s    | 6.1+20181<br>013-<br>2+deb10u1<br>bv2019.0b<br>1      | X11<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>MIT - Modern<br>Public-domain<br>FSFUL<br>BSD-4-Clause-UC<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception   | Copyrigh<br>Foundati<br>copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Universit<br>Copyrigh                                      | t (c) 1998-2017,2018 Free Software   |  |
| 35.          | openss<br>I    | 1.1.1d+fro<br>mdebian-<br>0+deb10u3<br>bv2020.0b<br>3 | OpenSSL<br>Other licenses:<br>Cryptogams<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+<br>BSD-2-Clause<br>Apache-2.0<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL-2.0  | Dual Lice<br>Dual Lice<br>Copyrigh<br>Authors.<br>Copyrigh<br>VMS Soft<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | ense - OpenSSL & BSD-3-Clause<br>ense - OpenSSL & Cryptogams<br>ense - OpenSSL & BSD-2-Clause<br>t 2018-2019 The OpenSSL Project<br>All Rights Reserved.<br>t 2017 Ribose Inc.<br>t 2017 BaishanCloud. Copyright 2016<br>tware, Inc.<br>t 2016 Cryptography Research, Inc.<br>t 2013 Mark Jason Dominus<br>t 2013 M. J. Dominus.<br>t 2012, Samuel Neves<br>t 2011 Google Inc. |  |



| BOS(    | СН                | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>  |  | DATE  |
|---------|-------------------|---|--|---|
| XC_CI   |                   | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 20   |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 36. pam | 1.3.1-<br>5co1bb1 | BSD-3-Clause         Other licenses:         LGPL-2.0+         MIT         ISC         X11         THE BEER-WARE LICENSE         GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception         GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception         GPL V3 or later with Bison exception         GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception         GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception | Telephon<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>(c) 2017,<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Institute<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Royal Ins<br>Sweden)<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | All rights reserved. */<br>All rights reserved. */<br>All c) 2016 Viktor Dukhovni;. All rights<br>All rights reserved. */<br>All c) 2016 Viktor Dukhovni;. All rights<br>All rights reserved. */<br>All c) 2015, CloudFlare, Inc.<br>Alt c) 2015, CloudFlare, Inc.<br>Alt c) 2012-2014 Timo Teräs<br>Alt c) 2012-2016 Jean-Philippe Aumasson<br>Alt c) 2012-2014 Daniel J. Bernstein<br>Andy Polyakov<br>Andy Polyakov<br>Andy Polyakov<br>Alt c) 2007 KISA (Korea Information<br>Agency).<br>Agency).<br>Alt c) 2004, Richard Levitte; All rights<br>All<br>All c) 2004, EdelKey Project.<br>Alt c) 2004, EdelKey Project.<br>Alt c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan<br>Stitute of Technology, Stockholm,<br>All<br>Alt (C) 2003 Christoph Martin<br>Alt (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young<br>Aptsoft.com).<br>Ense - BSD - 3 Clause & GPL v2<br>Alt (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free<br>Poundation, Inc. Written by Gary V.<br>Alt (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free<br>Poundation, Inc. Written by Gary V.<br>Alt (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant<br>Alt Alexander O. Yuriev, 1996. All rights |



| $(\mathbb{D})$ | BOSCH         |  | <b>OSS Disclosure Document</b>   |   | DATE  |
|----------------|---------------|--|--|---|---|
|                | XC_CI         |  | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 37.            | pcre3         | 2:8.39-<br>12co1bv20<br>19.0b1         | BSD-3-Clause<br>Other licenses:<br>WebM<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>BSD-2-Clause<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception  | reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Corporat<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Sanjay G<br>Copyrigh<br>Inc<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>copyrigh | t © 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson<br>t © 2004 Scott James Remnant<br>t 2013-2013 Tilera<br>ion(jiwang@tilera.com). All rights<br>t 2009-2012 Zoltan Herczeg<br>t 2003 and onwards Google Inc. Author:<br>hemawat<br>t 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation,<br>t (c) 2011 Daniel Richard G.<br>t (c) 2008 Steven G. Johnson<br>t (c) 2007-2012, Google Inc. All rights<br>t (c) 2001, Alexander Tokarev All rights<br>t (c) 1997-2016 University of Cambridge<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
| 38.            | sed-<br>gplv2 | 4.1.2-<br>8co5bv201<br>9.0b2           | GPL-2.0+<br><u>Other licenses:</u><br>LGPL-2.0+<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>X11<br>Public-domain<br>GFDL-1.1<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception<br>FSFUL | 2004 Fre<br>Copyrigh<br>Drepper   | t (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003,<br>e Software Foundation, Inc.<br>t (C) 1995-1997, 2000, 2001 by Ulrich<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium  |
| 39.            | system<br>d   | 241-<br>7~deb10u4<br>co1bv2020<br>.0b1 | LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL-2.0+<br>MIT<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain<br>GPL-2.0<br>CC0-1.0<br>Unlicense<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note  | & MIT<br>Dual Lice  | ense - GPL-2.0 WITH Linux-syscall-note<br>ense - BSD - 3 clause & GPL-2.0<br>Canonical Ltd. Author: Martin Pitt<br>t © SUSE Linux Products GmbH, 2006<br>t © IBM Corp. 2003<br>t © 2018 Neal Gompa<br>t © 2018 Neal Gompa<br>t © 2017 Max Resch<br>t © 2017 Intel Corporation.<br>t © 2017 Felipe Sateler<br>t © 2016 Zeal Jagannatha<br>t © 2016 Michael Soltys<br>t © 2016 Michael Karcher<br>t © 2016 Gabor Kelemen<br>t © 2016 Djalal Harouni<br>t © 2016 Canonical Ltd.<br>t © 2016 Alexander Shopov<br>t © 2015-2017 Jason A. Donenfeld |



| BOSCH            |                          | OSS Disclosure Document                |  | DATE  |
|------------------|--------------------------|--|--|---|
| хс_сі            |                          | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x               |  | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
|                  |                          |  | Foundati<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © 2015, 2016. Free Software<br>on, Inc.<br>t © 2015 Werner Fink<br>t © 2015 Bafael Ferreira (translation)<br>t © 2015 Jeff Huang<br>t © 2014 Soyuan Yang<br>t © 2014 Vinay Kulkarni<br>t © 2014 Michael Marineau<br>t © 2014 Intel Corporation.<br>t © 2014 Intel Corporation.<br>t © 2014 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2014 Carlos Garnacho<br>t © 2014 Axis Communications AB.<br>t © 2013-2017 Sergey Ptashnick<br>t © 2013-2016 Sylvain Plantefève<br>t © 2013 Jan Janssen<br>t © 2013 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2013 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2013 Bolger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2013 Daniele Medri<br>t © 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di<br>raly TORSEC group —<br>curity.polito.it<br>t © 2012 Holger Hans Peter Freyther<br>t © 2012 B. Poettering Contact:<br>bint-at-infinity.org<br>t © 2011 ProFUSION embedded<br>t © 2011 Karel Zak<br>t © 2010 Maarten Lankhorst<br>t © 2010 ProFUSION embedded<br>t © 2010 Maarten Lankhorst<br>t © 2009 Scott James Remnant<br>t © 2009 Scott James Remnant<br>t © 2009 Alan Jenkins<br>t © 2008 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t © 2008 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t © 2008 Ian Kent<br>t (c) 2012 Josh Triplett<br>t (c) 2012 Josh Triplett<br>t (c) 2012 Josh Triplett<br>t (c) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH,<br><i>r</i> Author: Hannes Reinecke<br>t (C) IBM Corp. 2003<br>t (C) 2015-2017 Jason A. Donenfeld<br>t (C) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (c) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc.<br>t (c) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH,<br><i>r</i> Author: Hannes Reinecke<br>t (C) IBM Corp. 2003<br>t (C) 2015-2017 Jason A. Donenfeld<br>t (C) 2004 - 2009 Red Hat, Inc. |
| 40. sysvini<br>t | 2.93-<br>8bv2019.0<br>b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0 | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh   | t on this file 1998 Danek Duvall.<br>t (c) 2011 SuSE LINUX Products GmbH,<br>reserved.  |



| $(\mathbb{B})$ | BOSCH          |                                 | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE  |
|----------------|----------------|---------------------------------|--|---|---|
|                | хс_сі          |                                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021  |
| 41.            | tar-<br>gplv2  | 1.17-<br>0co9ba1                | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>Public-domain   | reserved<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | t (C) 2018 Jesse Smith<br>t (C) 2005 Miquel van Smoorenburg.<br>t © 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.<br>t (C) 1994 X Consortium<br>t (C) 1983 Regents of the University of                               |
|                |                |                                 | GPL-1.0+<br>X11<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL V2 or later with bison exception<br>GPL-2.0-with-autoconf-exception<br>GPL V2 or later with texinfo exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception   | California<br>(C) Copyr   | a.<br>right 2013 Bdale Garbee   |
| 42.            | util-<br>linux | 2.33.1-<br>0.1co1bv2<br>020.0b1 | GPL-2.0+<br>Other licenses:<br>BSD-4-Clause-UC<br>Public-domain<br>MIT<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>FSF<br>BSD-3-Clause<br>GPL-2.0<br>LGPL-2.0+<br>GPL-1.0+<br>ISC<br>X11<br>GPL v3 or later with Bison exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GNU Libtool GPL V3 or later with<br>exception<br>FSFUL | 2007, 20<br>Copyrigh<br>copyrigh<br>domain;<br>Copyrigh<br>Blätterm<br>2015, 20<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t © Karel Zak<br>t is claimed. This code is in the Public-<br>do with it what you wish.<br>t © 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc<br>t © 2014 Benjamin Weis Mario<br>ann;, 2014, 2015. Philipp Thomas 2014, |



| $(\mathbb{B})$ | BOSCH    |                 | OSS Disclosure Document  |   | DATE   |
|----------------|----------|-----------------|--|---|--|
|                | XC_CI    |                 | XC_CI1_RN_AIVI_Scope 3.x   |   | 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2021   |
| 43.            | xz-utils | 5.2.4-          | Public-domain  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>fqdn.org<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>1991, 199<br>California<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh | t (C) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso<br>t (C) 2005 Kay Sievers<br>t (C) 2005 Jens Axboe<br>t (C) 1998-2003 Miquel van  |
|                |          | 1bv2019.0<br>b1 | Other licenses:<br>GPL-2.0+<br>LGPL-2.1+<br>GPL-2.0+-with-libtool-exception<br>FSFUL<br>GPL V2 or later with autoconf exception<br>GPL V3 or later with autoconf exception<br>MIT<br>X11 | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Collin<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | <ul> <li>t: © 2008, Steven G. Johnson</li> <li>t: © 2008, Steven G. Johnson</li> <li>t: © 2003 Free Software Foundation,<br/>ors: Bruno Haible</li> <li>t: © 1997-2007 by Dimitri van Heesch</li> <li>t: © 1993, Jean-loup Gailly</li> <li>t: 2010, Marek Černocký 2010, Andre</li> <li>L, Adrien Nader</li> <li>t: 2009-2010, Lasse Collin</li> <li>t: 2009, 2010, Gruppo traduzione</li> <li>t: 2009, 2010, Gruppo traduzione</li> <li>ti Ubuntu-it 2010, Lorenzo De Liso 2009,</li> <li>11, Milo Casagrande 2011, Jakub Bogusz</li> <li>t (C) 2006 Timo Lindfors</li> <li>t (C) 2004-2017 Bootstrap Authors</li> <li>t (C) 1998, 1999, 2001 Henry Spencer.</li> <li>t (C) 1994 X Consortium</li> <li>t (C) 1993 Jean-loup Gailly</li> </ul> |
| 44.            | yajl     | 2.1.0-3ba1      | ISC  | Copyrigh<br>Copyrigh  | t (c) 2007-2014, Lloyd Hilaiel<br>t (c) 2010-2011 Florian Forster<br>t: 2011 John Stamp  |